
AMBLER BOROUGH COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

September 16, 2025 
   7:00 p.m. 

I. Call to Order

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Roll Call

IV. Citizens Comments – Agenda Items Only

V. Motion – Minutes for Consideration – August 19, 2025, Council Meeting

VI. Confirmed Appointments – None

VII. Finance Director’s Report

VIII. Police Department Report

IX. Fire Department Report

X. EMS Report

XI. Inter-Departmental Reports

A. Public Works Department Report

B. Water & Highway Department Reports 

C. Wastewater Treatment Plant Report 

D. Code Enforcement Report

E. Manager’s Report

1



XII. Professional Consultants Reports 

A. Borough Engineer’s Report 

B. Wastewater Treatment Plant Engineer’s Report 

C. Solicitor’s Report 

XIII. Council Committee Reports 

A. Finance & Planning – Elizabeth Iovine, Chair 

1. Motion – Approval of All Bills as Presented for August 2025 in the amount of $966,311.46. 

2. Motion – Advertisement of the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for the following positions: 
Borough Solicitor, Municipal Engineer (Borough & Water Utility), and Borough Auditor. 

3. Motion – Advertisement of the Request for Proposals (RFP) for Municipal Solid Waste & 
Recycling Collection Service for the period from January 1, 2026, through December 31, 2030. 

B. Public Safety – Amy Hughes, Chair 

C. Public Utilities – Lou Orehek, Chair 

1. Motion – Authorization to Proceed – MCC EPS-1 & EPS-2 Electrical Panel Replacement 

2. Motion – Authorization to Proceed – Water Department Utility Truck Replacement 

D. Parks & Recreation – Jen Henderson, Chair 

E. Salary & Personnel – Karen Sheedy, Chair 

XIV. Other Business 

XV. Citizens’ Comments 

XVI. Adjournment 

 

Attention: Borough Council Meetings are audio and video recorded. 
 
. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

2



 

AMBLER BOROUGH COUNCIL MEETING 
Minutes 

August 19, 2025 
7:00 PM 

I. CALL TO ORDER 
 

President Glynnis Siskind called the Ambler Borough Council meeting of August 19, 2025, to 
order at 7:00 p.m. 

 
II.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
President Siskind led the pledge of allegiance. 

 
III. ROLL CALL 

 
Present at the meeting were: Ms. Siskind, Ms. Sheedy, Ms. Henderson, Ms. Hughes Kelly, Ms. 
Roecker Coates, Ms. Iovine, Mr. Orehek, Mr. Hui, Police Chief Jeff Borkowski, Borough 
Manager Kyle Detweiler, and Solicitor Breslin. Mr. Brubaker and Mayor Sorg were absent. 
 

 
IV. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS- AGENDA ITEMS ONLY 

  
Lindsay Daku 122 Greenwood Ave. expressed her strong support for a tree succession plan. She 
commented on the importance of trees and appreciated the involvement of the E.A.C.  
 
Mary Spross 366 Forest Ave. echoed Ms. Daku’s previous comments. She reiterated her support 
for the tree plan and the importance of caring for mature trees. She also expressed her desire for 
Council to support the Historical Society with a $1000.oo donation 
 
Ashley Aker 31 Orange Ave. also expressed her support for the tree succession plan.  
 
Jim Neeley 230 N. Ridge commented regarding 220 S. Chestnut St. He noted that after his 
purchase of the property, the current tenants would stay through their lease. He gave more detailed 
description of the parcel, its current state and possible use in the future. Expounded on the benefits 
of new housing for the Borough. 
 
Rob Cardillo 300 E. Park Ave. noted that he is the newest member of the E.A.C. and offered 
commentary on the importance of trees to the Borough. 
 
Wesley Aber 31 Orange Ave, a practicing arborist, gave comment on the current trees on Butler 
Ave. and is in support of the succession plan for those trees. 
 

3



Will Nassau 269 N. Ridge Ave echoed the importance of trees and stressed the importance of a 
succession plan for the trees.  
 
Mark Setman 237 N. Spring Garden St. commented on the trees and the need to care for them. He 
wanted to make the public aware of the order form for the E.A.C. fall tree planting campaign – 
orders due 8/28/25. 
 

V. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
The Minutes of the July 15th Council Meeting were approved 8-AYE.  

 
 

VI.  CONFIRMED APPOINTMENTS – Jordan Seigel Ambler Borough Intern reflected on her 
time working in the Borough Offices this summer.  
 

VII.  FINANCE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

A written report was submitted for the record. 
 

VIII.  POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT 

      A written report was submitted for the record. 

 Ms. Hughes Kelly asked about the incident report, specifically #4 and #24 and if they were    
 related.  

  Chief Borkowski offered that progress was made, and arrests are in progress. 

Ms. Hughes Kelly questioned the bump in parking violations and traffic stops, wondering if it 
was a new initiative. 

Chief Borkowski confirmed that indeed it was a new initiative, and the new technology was 
just put into use. 

 
IX. FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT 

 
A written report was submitted for the record. 
 
Ms. Hughes Kelly asked a question regarding F.D. response time and if it was an average. 
 
Chief Borkowski replied that it was an average for response time. 

 
X. EMS REPORT 

 
A written report was submitted for the record. 

 
XI. INTER-DEPARTMENT REPORTS 

 
A. Public Works Department 
 

4



A written report was submitted for the record. 
 

Mr. Orehek asked if plans were being considered to improve the entrance to Riccardi Park. 
 
Mr. Pagano said yes, indeed they are.  
 
Ms. Hughes Kelly thanked the public works team for all their hard work. 
 
Mr. Pagano posed a question to council regarding the decorative blocks surrounding the trees on the 
Avenue. He explained that loose blocks will be removed, the mulch is showing cosmetic 
improvement around the tree beds. He also gave a report on the removal of unauthorized play 
equipment at Jean Thompson Park. 
 
Discussion ensued.  
 

B. Water & Highway Department Reports 
 

A written report was submitted for the record. 
 

C. Wastewater Treatment Plant Report 
 
   A written report was submitted for the record. 

 
D. Code Enforcement Report  
 

A written report was submitted for the record. 
 

Ms. Hughes Kelly asked a question regarding the Regulating animals’ violation.  
 
Mr. Kucher replied that he would rather not comment on the violation. 
 

E. Manager’s Report- Kyle Detweiler 
 

A written report was submitted for the record. 

Mr. Detweiler offered that a new payment terminal was in use for all payments at the front desk. 

Ms. Roecker Coates asked how the D.V.I.T. visit went. 

Mr. Detweiler answered that the size of the report was reduced, and we are already working on items 
pointed out in the new report.  

Ms. Hughes Kelly asked a question regarding 24-26 North Ridge Ave. Mr. Kucher answered and 
explained the time frame. Mr. Detweiler further clarified.  
 
   
   XIII PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS’ REPORTS 
 

A. Engineer’s Report 

A written report was submitted for the record. 

5



B. Wastewater Treatment Plant Engineer’s Report 

A written report was submitted for the record. 
 
 

C. Solicitor’s Report 
 

 
COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS: 

A. Finance & Planning Committee – Elizabeth Iovine, Chair 
 

1. Motion to authorize payment of all bills as presented for July 2025 in the 
amount of $860,011.70. Carried 8-AYE. 

2. Motion to authorize the development of a succession plan for tree planting 
along Butler Ave. Carried 8-AYE. 

3. The Committee did not recommend a vote not to amend the zoning 
ordinance to permit residential use in the Office Campus zoning district. 

 Carried 8-AYE.  
 
Council opinion: Ms. Hughes Kelly is not opposed to continuing a conversation to allow 
additional use for the property, but she is not in favor of a residential zoning change. 
 
Mr. Breslin advised on procedure regarding the motion. 

  
Council for the landowner asked to table the motion until full council was present and was 
denied.  

 
4. Motion to authorize a donation to the Wissahickon Vallet Historical Society 

for $1,000.00 in recognition of their 5oth Anniversary. Carried 8-AYE. 
 

 
B. Public Safety Committee – Amy Hughes Kelly, Chair. 

 
Council opinion: Ms. Hughes asked if there was a difference between the ordinances. 
 
Chief Borkowski explained the differences. 
 

1. Motion to approve Resolution 2025-07 the revision to the parking 
violation fines. Carried 8-AYE. 
 

2. Motion to approve Resolution 2025-08 an agreement between the 
Borough of Ambler and PennDOT for winter maintenance services. 
Carried 8-AYE. 

 
 
 

6



C. Public Utilities Committee – Lou Orehek, Chair. 
 

1. Motion to proceed with the EPR-1 & EPS-2 MMC Panel Change-Out 
proposal from Arris Engineering. Carried 8-AYE. 
 

2. Motion to proceed with the water meter replacement and installation 
proposal from Rio Supply. Carried 8-AYE. 

 
3. Motion to proceed with the Wastewater treatment plant roof replacement 

proposal from San Giuliano roofing. Carried 8-AYE. 
 

D. Parks & Recreation Committee – Jennifer Henderson, Chair. 
     Parks & Recreation Committee considered no motions. 
 

E. Salary and Personnel Committee – Karen Sheedy, Chair. 
 

1. Motion to offer a conditional offer of employment to Thomas Johnson for 
the available position of Wastewater Treatment Plant mechanic 1. 
 Carried 8 AYE. 

 

A. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS  

 Anna Lee Lapinski 136 Rosemary Ave. asked about a Councilpersons absence.  

Lindsey Daku 122 Greenwood Ave. questioned the trimming of the tree outside the PD. 

Mr. Pagano explained that the tree and the vines covering it were scraping the police cars as 
they exited and entered the driveway.  

Mr. Detweiler explained that the officers couldn’t see past the vines and branches hanging. 

Mr. Pagano explained that the vines had been removed.  

Mr. Kucher offered that the person attending to the tree is a certified “tree tender”. 

 Mark Setman 237 N. Spring Garden St.  reminded everyone that the forms for the fall tree    
planting were located in the back of the room on the table.    

Ms. Siskind made the motion to Adjourn the meeting at 8:45. Carried 8-AYE 

B. ADJOURNMENT 
 

7



BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01270 Liability                           

01  -270-0-079                                          GERMANTOWN ACADEMY
                                                     0           0           0      -3,920.25            .00       3,920.25  100.0% 

     TOTAL Liability                                 0           0           0      -3,920.25            .00       3,920.25  100.0%

8

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ytmUsnsZ6Su%2B11qJLyIWJPAPwS75XE64O9i%2FdG8CS5EnmpKHz%2BadzcDZPHj1jM8X


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01301 Real Estate Taxes                   

01  -301-0-101                                          REAL ESTATE-CURRENT YEAR
                                            -2,433,700           0  -2,433,700  -2,340,359.00            .00     -93,341.00   96.2%*
01  -301-0-102                                          DELINQUENT MONTCO LIENS
                                               -31,700           0     -31,700     -30,706.83            .00        -993.17   96.9%*
01  -301-0-111                                          REAL ESTATE TAX INTERIUMS
                                                     0           0           0      -1,779.17            .00       1,779.17  100.0% 

     TOTAL Real Estate Taxes                -2,465,400           0  -2,465,400  -2,372,845.00            .00     -92,555.00   96.2%

9

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=L1fT4dLotRUUFjcqIZmSdQ%2FPoyrQEadrMUwyHJrk9DAHkil0Cr7rH7mPpECvyQDO
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nPINwjiscdxMp6dMU%2BLJ7MHSuA2oNiw12mg1uLVbeV2qcHu0umozltljX0vv48VE
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=trYHIvYgzWnP%2Bd9WK6D9KL33UCM0VJEGds04oFM7PS%2BR4ai0uQVL5ORny0NNkuLy


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01310 Enabling Taxes                      

01  -310-0-310                                          R. E. Transfer Tax
                                              -105,500           0    -105,500     -87,727.70            .00     -17,772.30   83.2%*
01  -310-0-320                                          EARNED INCOME TAX
                                            -1,448,000           0  -1,448,000    -723,626.29            .00    -724,373.71   50.0%*
01  -310-0-509                                          LOCAL SERVICE TAX
                                              -162,500           0    -162,500     -91,523.78            .00     -70,976.22   56.3%*
01  -310-0-512                                          Business Privilege Tax
                                              -127,000           0    -127,000     -65,668.89            .00     -61,331.11   51.7%*

     TOTAL Enabling Taxes                   -1,843,000           0  -1,843,000    -968,546.66            .00    -874,453.34   52.6%

10

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YRn6Np9u%2FKAK3IYoaHMsAdyiAhyBhFIWN1a3jFR4hzIOhVB4M4EkMQ2iYe8Bocsc
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bwvGwlBJGlfJy01sQrjX9Bd66EKyMkDLxnztn4wYGEaREpydRapWA0steSy%2FvZgp
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vMSgTDeudpMP%2B%2BtgVV8yfpltwMG3%2Bpffu4Gl2ZpkCN5PBVvmL9BMo05kFl3MOzPx
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ihWdTLKp%2Bckn5fXn9CjEf4KFC2eWVyZyiFD%2BnmutZNam44hdAQq86O46pIXD8JaE


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01321 Business Licenses & Permits         

01  -321-0-601                                          BEVERAGE LICENSES
                                                -2,000           0      -2,000        -600.00            .00      -1,400.00   30.0%*
01  -321-0-605                                          CABLE TELEVISION FRANCHISE
                                               -88,000           0     -88,000     -65,428.70            .00     -22,571.30   74.4%*

     TOTAL Business Licenses & Permits         -90,000           0     -90,000     -66,028.70            .00     -23,971.30   73.4%

11

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8%2BoctgSkibs9WTxudaBQb7wFR40evWx50Ssk5B4Kp0TeqwQxDzXAYIcn5QUIkhtm
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2SW4ODwHX0XPRf41KO%2FokPNhbb8k62YqLEZ4gJInrln5tfyQ%2BPc7FBMpqH7%2FSK4T


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01322 Non-Bus. Licenses & Permits         

01  -322-0-606                                          STREET OPENINGS
                                                -2,000           0      -2,000      -2,225.00            .00         225.00  111.3% 
01  -322-0-607                                          SIGN PERMITS
                                                  -300           0        -300         -50.00            .00        -250.00   16.7%*
01  -322-0-608                                          ALL OTHER PERMITS
                                                -2,500           0      -2,500        -586.50            .00      -1,913.50   23.5%*
01  -322-0-610                                          APARTMENT PERMITS
                                               -52,000           0     -52,000     -28,590.00            .00     -23,410.00   55.0%*
01  -322-0-612                                          Apartment Inspections
                                                -5,000           0      -5,000      -3,570.00            .00      -1,430.00   71.4%*

     TOTAL Non-Bus. Licenses & Permits         -61,800           0     -61,800     -35,021.50            .00     -26,778.50   56.7%

12

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wwg8uyQ7XZ41jeU1M8WdnQSxxOKTD%2FaRCR176gJXrw0z8RACxDVYrkRpuKMO48fj
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QSUgDdFBlwlYrTSw4VwXkq51keg6EyzNX0%2F8toJVFEeC0gZvfc2RQBkh6TI5qSIx
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZGxhdophOb9FyHG0M36bIDp4VE6H%2BCTNAFRWTRRL5cB6%2FJZ30j7caWDbnB1OLA3C
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bic302LHB%2FRqYL1kbj%2BMF8vf0DPzdtvZouEJrtQpKDsljpiwlRXPl1hYPjJs6Upq
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MvG1fDNgTSgJq3MPqs2U%2BOQ3PMgI1w1IoB18DiHCPYLGJ9Gu1MvKKbR8egEPyP5A


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      6

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01331 Fines                               

01  -331-1-331                                          MOTOR VEHICLES FINES
                                               -95,000           0     -95,000     -39,964.84            .00     -55,035.16   42.1%*

     TOTAL Fines                               -95,000           0     -95,000     -39,964.84            .00     -55,035.16   42.1%

13

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nPQChd2AQDthrCdRLTjialjJbhKGlOmQ9EcUDAP9FwBwz%2BBunSeqTwekZnA7aZmX


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      7

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01341 Interest Earnings                   

01  -341-0-136                                          INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS
                                               -50,000           0     -50,000     -38,354.40            .00     -11,645.60   76.7%*

     TOTAL Interest Earnings                   -50,000           0     -50,000     -38,354.40            .00     -11,645.60   76.7%

14

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R85scEtl9CQWsM4%2F6%2FD1qoFvSGMYIisBn09shDm9v%2FBvH6PzmM41IQ1drmOIH9M6


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      8

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01342 Rents & Royalties                   

01  -342-0-614                                          RENT MUNICIPAL LOTS
                                               -28,000           0     -28,000     -29,412.00            .00       1,412.00  105.0% 
01  -342-0-916                                          RENT MUNICIAPL BUILDING
                                               -50,000           0     -50,000     -26,150.00            .00     -23,850.00   52.3%*

     TOTAL Rents & Royalties                   -78,000           0     -78,000     -55,562.00            .00     -22,438.00   71.2%

15

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d85WmY11DnCgf1iMtp5lDIzJwsua3i%2BphPbDW9lOaGrbzxO%2FjLxe0hAqk9W1v1G7
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zimkVxcWYbfgBjsD7INiHXkTMjson1u7zDk3KZB%2Bc%2BdV%2BFw5o%2FywVnhJGqpoxAKs


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      9

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01350 Misc Grants                         

01  -350-9-801                                          ALL OTHER GRANTS
                                              -949,700           0    -949,700     -80,000.00            .00    -869,700.00    8.4%*
01  -350-9-857                                          PENSION STATE AID
                                              -320,500           0    -320,500            .00            .00    -320,500.00     .0%*
01  -350-9-862                                          ANNUAL RECYCLE GRANT
                                               -10,000           0     -10,000            .00            .00     -10,000.00     .0%*

     TOTAL Misc Grants                      -1,280,200           0  -1,280,200     -80,000.00            .00  -1,200,200.00    6.2%

16

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tc019yfwQVaSmJccIso1wD8z5JtkWoR6J0pQuW7JW1ohBv1ytl5nVL1O3AeAiK36
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cDY%2BOdk7jO1BnWJE6iciKY997NjEEaylfPhcyBdxOO%2F8wejxHbDb%2FRsS6VgYrPgJ
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FuHFYIT9D4WeAeecQQXzG0Lx1VKVnrkhwlxi2oUm%2BMYQxBJST216snlHquLH5ugF


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     10

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01355 State Shared Rev. Grants            

01  -355-0-688                                          PENNDOT WINTER SNOW CONT
                                                -2,900           0      -2,900            .00            .00      -2,900.00     .0%*
01  -355-0-867                                          PUBLIC UTILITY REALTY TAX
                                                -3,700           0      -3,700            .00            .00      -3,700.00     .0%*

     TOTAL State Shared Rev. Grants             -6,600           0      -6,600            .00            .00      -6,600.00     .0%

17

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qDBZB51QTqGMJUjOAazEI2SpnTSbqHSV4UWOHgeY%2BMwqWhRbAIKo5PJRXT1JRfee
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VtxsFGYM4Mapxk21fdjVlw30thr4uh4oBPeGiTz6uTOcRBQMBXeIJfkdLS5i0Zuw


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     11

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01357 Local Shared Rev. Grants            

01  -357-1-869                                          SCHOOL DISTR CROSSING GUARD
                                               -75,000           0     -75,000            .00            .00     -75,000.00     .0%*

     TOTAL Local Shared Rev. Grants            -75,000           0     -75,000            .00            .00     -75,000.00     .0%

18

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h4OZ4rno2LTc4%2FA2ZgdIk3SEnIeIGx7ggdfMYRQL6J5%2BdU7s9J4emX9cOwHW0uSi


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     12

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01361 Zoning General Government           

01  -361-3-876                                          ZONING PERMITS & LAND DEV FEES
                                                -3,000           0      -3,000      -8,020.00            .00       5,020.00  267.3% 

     TOTAL Zoning General Government            -3,000           0      -3,000      -8,020.00            .00       5,020.00  267.3%

19

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=axe%2Bd10zSPNX0ltf9NuEqO7Y3tfbTy9dgy8RB0iV2ji5AO8RKm37wI9GiWYgTWpP


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     13

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01362 Public Safety                       

01  -362-0-383                                          POLICE SERVICE REIMBURSEMENT
                                                -7,000           0      -7,000        -988.56            .00      -6,011.44   14.1%*
01  -362-0-384                                          Community Outreach Police
                                                     0           0           0        -450.00            .00         450.00  100.0% 
01  -362-0-623                                          STATE POLICE FINES
                                                -2,000           0      -2,000        -969.58            .00      -1,030.42   48.5%*
01  -362-0-872                                          BUILDING PERMITS
                                               -67,000           0     -67,000     -24,192.50            .00     -42,807.50   36.1%*
01  -362-0-973                                          POLICE REPORTS
                                                -2,000           0      -2,000      -1,941.97            .00         -58.03   97.1%*

     TOTAL Public Safety                       -78,000           0     -78,000     -28,542.61            .00     -49,457.39   36.6%

20

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0PQ6bo6paJ%2FcR0nt9eRd4wS9H0Cwj5ZqUSprtVVGVq3HzRxC7y21tmwqxN5wFNBa
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HMdm6x%2BJV9yCVMqZs8YTEPbfHt7MJ2%2BgSpxCVqzmnah9oK0Cj6hp%2Fgesj9zLADDa
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NIkqiBxyzNZzzQlRuam8Y2277uEFllEmGQ6%2FWR8tFm1kFTKM53k8XerS3J0q8dyW
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BQ%2BNUDYPML%2B961TEVIDh%2FxFkzcNPBhaXvWf3bHqeAwbNOlFbjyXB5lu3ZefSXAYN
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Ilk1qNLYUg4aWTR9MthZzpAPTTxMG9L0iXOgw46YpgLNWlp3q%2FWYNSlsdTu2KK7


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     14

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01363 Highway & Streets                   

01  -363-0-623                                          STATE POLICE FINES
                                                     0           0           0        -337.48            .00         337.48  100.0% 
01  -363-0-874                                          PARKING METERS
                                              -200,000           0    -200,000    -143,067.17            .00     -56,932.83   71.5%*
01  -363-0-894                                          CHARGING STATIONS
                                                -2,500           0      -2,500      -2,769.54            .00         269.54  110.8% 
01  -363-0-902                                          Water Line Protection (85%)
                                               -30,000           0     -30,000     -21,660.89            .00      -8,339.11   72.2%*

     TOTAL Highway & Streets                  -232,500           0    -232,500    -167,835.08            .00     -64,664.92   72.2%

21

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aw8pTs%2Fw0YXrSP42oiNUTHo50oGGxSRZAytu21UwahfzF7%2FTsbx33xNOCNB9ngox
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xgSwbAx63yuFZt6ka8Aw9Cy5%2BXr%2FtaQvzVa7drIMTyi5Ls9MDdvHVbymxQizGUi9
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zeaYmAA7D7H6jhkPM7cGwrI6vH65A8WxPfNw6SKrihCiDjztC1enHUh6ylhqLhXo
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qzSmwl3%2FDvpjlHN%2BiIjc6mRAJy0K742C2oAK1d8hop2geAd1UX1PIzjZgqJFTTzw


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     15

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01380 Misc Revenues                       

01  -380-0-381                                          Cell Tower Rental
                                                -1,900           0      -1,900            .00            .00      -1,900.00     .0%*
01  -380-0-880                                          MISCELLANEOUS
                                                     0           0           0      -2,651.20            .00       2,651.20  100.0% 

     TOTAL Misc Revenues                        -1,900           0      -1,900      -2,651.20            .00         751.20  139.5%

22

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=56LvlV0AknMm%2F95lMfZTpAuQVPu1cLoQ4oI91h%2B9%2FGPsg8xq5HWS8pDQWL9k%2Bs%2BN
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yC90oKIbBkx1xAGXDFCrfOD8KMgGHlJQRsgTYXt3Tv1RujlnxF1z%2F9kFepXeGNZp


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     16

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01391 Sale of Assets                      

01  -391-0-396                                          SALE OF ASSETS
                                                     0           0           0     -17,600.00            .00      17,600.00  100.0% 

     TOTAL Sale of Assets                            0           0           0     -17,600.00            .00      17,600.00  100.0%

23

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kFRG6NGSwQs7CIomgqsFqhAAZwQsn17o4cHYhML3o3EmMO5zk8JfkkQzOWzQK4b%2F


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     17

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01392 Inter Fund Transfers                

01  -392-0-004                                          TRANSFER FROM REFUSE
                                               -30,000           0     -30,000            .00            .00     -30,000.00     .0%*
01  -392-0-392                                          RESERVE TRANSFERS
                                              -643,300           0    -643,300            .00            .00    -643,300.00     .0%*
01  -392-0-886                                          AWWTP ADMINISTRATIVE FEE
                                              -101,300           0    -101,300    -101,325.00            .00          25.00  100.0% 

     TOTAL Inter Fund Transfers               -774,600           0    -774,600    -101,325.00            .00    -673,275.00   13.1%

24

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1SUNtEpFWp3jihFtKqfutqRpTKuMPi83lR5w6t%2BGD4rIC7cGTX2kKDiokVgLZlFp
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hoakpr9k9E%2FYE1U1AUqGNUVD6LMNCPE8LmL68hlzombYZhGtK3mU%2BrGFBIz8G6dP
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IUW8Sv2HBxZS3MCd9cXyi73q%2FU9q%2BZGp415awaDKkIAY1JEGWLgWXeLX2LfmR2N9


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     18

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01400 Salaries Elected Officals           

01  -400-0-131                                          SALARIES ELECTED OFFICALS
                                                11,400           0      11,400       7,701.50            .00       3,698.50   67.6% 

     TOTAL Salaries Elected Officals            11,400           0      11,400       7,701.50            .00       3,698.50   67.6%

25

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LygLZyn3Y3mUboDSd60P4dBgBP35t%2BPenkRjYNHD0GaVBfrYdaXV2O8hzIwf3iCy


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     19

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01401 Administration                      

01  -401-0-119                                          RF 100 Green
                                                50,000           0      50,000      10,000.00            .00      40,000.00   20.0% 
01  -401-0-130                                          SALARIES - General Admin
                                               185,100           0     185,100     141,730.47            .00      43,369.53   76.6% 
01  -401-0-152                                          EMPLOYEE MEDICAL EXP REIMBURSE
                                                   500           0         500       1,072.51            .00        -572.51  214.5%*
01  -401-0-156                                          MEDICAL BENEFITS
                                                71,100           0      71,100      19,580.38            .00      51,519.62   27.5% 
01  -401-0-158                                          LIFE INSURANCE
                                                 5,100           0       5,100       2,813.37            .00       2,286.63   55.2% 
01  -401-0-160                                          PENSION EXPENSE
                                                35,100           0      35,100      56,668.04            .00     -21,568.04  161.4%*
01  -401-0-161                                          SOCIAL SECURITY
                                                50,600           0      50,600      66,872.82            .00     -16,272.82  132.2%*
01  -401-0-162                                          STATE UNEMPLOYMENT
                                                 5,600           0       5,600       5,077.99            .00         522.01   90.7% 
01  -401-0-210                                          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                                                 2,800           0       2,800       2,015.68            .00         784.32   72.0% 
01  -401-0-226                                          JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
                                                 1,200           0       1,200         493.48            .00         706.52   41.1% 
01  -401-0-230                                          HEATING FUEL
                                                 8,500           0       8,500       4,706.15            .00       3,793.85   55.4% 
01  -401-0-250                                          REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
                                                 1,000           0       1,000         927.20            .00          72.80   92.7% 
01  -401-0-260                                          TOOLS
                                                 8,000           0       8,000         500.00            .00       7,500.00    6.3% 
01  -401-0-311                                          AUDITING AND ACCT SERVICES
                                                12,300           0      12,300      16,333.34            .00      -4,033.34  132.8%*
01  -401-0-312                                          MMO (Min.Mun.Oblig.)
                                                99,800           0      99,800      19,497.62            .00      80,302.38   19.5% 
01  -401-0-313                                          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                                                24,000           0      24,000      18,118.70            .00       5,881.30   75.5% 
01  -401-0-314                                          LEGAL SERVICES
                                                20,000           0      20,000      10,974.64            .00       9,025.36   54.9% 
01  -401-0-316                                          GENERAL EXPENSE
                                                 3,000           0       3,000       2,345.60            .00         654.40   78.2% 
01  -401-0-319                                          COMPUTER PROGRAMS
                                                 6,000           0       6,000       7,963.47            .00      -1,963.47  132.7%*
01  -401-0-321                                          TELEPHONE
                                                 4,000           0       4,000       2,713.65            .00       1,286.35   67.8% 

26

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SQ41bVBUeLlgrcPx8rxrN5Jd4pbCunDUwyPK79tbk5Oer8rWtx4iWE60%2Fk4NOKT9
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rBZMb64c1e0p4B4PZ0gxueelSC4gWuBe7Tgl86HduvSBRkhs49MxjilYbaJcbhnH
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=obltNLsAjdsrcpryf5CTqRiiFV8k%2FP5fTQKWRudOFzozlgz2Q%2Fx%2BLXc0lefWxLqa
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oylMXwyBZny3aaj3WLK6KMGyMnBecCiyse3%2FcneOQuvUEb5U0m0fzIjcD8bQJXJj
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pv4%2FVX8nnyg%2FUkd7i5JGPmMGNLHm%2B70e3hrLDcqnRgKrTwG010JxTYlxQYr7yMes
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RBSWlAvgeJ2VM1YieVwDKeZX5pDy1gAEm%2Few77wGsgcgFyiQUTM0oPDuoU%2BF1YiN
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kPye0qkObpq38SIAN9UHSXQO56Vhpc0zr3HVGFymx3SMxzcOtV8Xm4gzdORcAfYY
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KE2jE89SXqxu%2F92ndo5Df65jDFlqeSZrH8sCvmR7Jo%2BKWiUF3TYhAvuo65zZJzOo
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QnXdrQHkLbAvIeJIK4cxSEN0aor%2FZDwqOuO%2BZ1%2BJq8a%2FT8JwI%2Bif7jOBYvRreXe%2F
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qeteYowxG0kZ9EPMzP5xok3Ng2NuMO9r3tCTfGklcltIXZfGr%2FhIk39iKYa7eEbG
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vE3yD42m64tZlT%2Fw5K9hrtcHjRV2YjdvwHf9UepBW%2FMVHEj4cKGGob7BIPIQlud0
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pc28v6Q4sLdc%2FVpXysKp1v0yLOmlk14%2F0gt1BXg%2BxPFAVHu4dug8kwXAdmnoEvUp
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LAM4zAy0dgzX8M0slfOAbwmwYJ6mQ9KfHS36q9J0W0HLJLO4Qx4YL5QmknBrbEnu
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lc%2Fbc3n%2BCRRE%2BnDpfOZ0c0zj6%2FzMJRH5gntB0jOMmWXOxXwEWp51DnfuhX6QBZJ%2B
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3ve5WIETXp0bAYMXKpHSxXXA0cYDaUohXFO4WbWK3vASxYwsxyaCOtWSXYOZxS77
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kf4582vbAqqrXeF%2BVYhg5gJnpsm%2FIUBClaHBUzLg844IEns08APgn53UnaGNrjyi
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2B4PvTMEBE94XXlItjKIniQX1Qq0gqRZV7bxD9uKcKL3CmfRcOXqKiOaULVognda
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WjyKyyxt5mV5aNy4H3BzLMZ%2BGwsKHwhyXo0EXuk2tMnFO3A8Jt1rv1mGcVD0NjKz
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ndl6KKu2g0%2FoC3WCqep6BRCg2EGxnjSTEvplyvzWymScRfsWMFrMvAag4QOZqtNA
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tG1TUie4yYupOsyj4RZFm7dFzvEZLNw%2Bq4zGMgd%2FcYVtxnFvqXMRsfZOqqp%2F2hAr


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     20

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01  -401-0-325                                          POSTAGE
                                                 4,200           0       4,200       2,263.39            .00       1,936.61   53.9% 
01  -401-0-327                                          COMMUNICATION EXPENSE
                                                 1,000           0       1,000         519.29            .00         480.71   51.9% 
01  -401-0-341                                          ADVERTISING
                                                 1,200           0       1,200         992.48            .00         207.52   82.7% 
01  -401-0-342                                          PRINTING
                                                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
01  -401-0-343                                          NEWSLETTER EXPENSE
                                                 1,500           0       1,500       1,010.89            .00         489.11   67.4% 
01  -401-0-352                                          LIABILITY INSURANCE
                                                55,000           0      55,000      26,765.94            .00      28,234.06   48.7% 
01  -401-0-354                                          WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION
                                                28,500           0      28,500      20,232.48            .00       8,267.52   71.0% 
01  -401-0-361                                          ELECTRICITY
                                                18,000           0      18,000      15,814.60            .00       2,185.40   87.9% 
01  -401-0-368                                          WATER
                                                   700           0         700         453.21            .00         246.79   64.7% 
01  -401-0-370                                          CONTRACTED SERVICE/REPAIRS
                                                58,000           0      58,000      38,037.95            .00      19,962.05   65.6% 
01  -401-0-384                                          OFFICE EQUIPMENT RENTAL
                                                 3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
01  -401-0-420                                          TRAINING/DUES
                                                 3,000           0       3,000       2,448.48            .00         551.52   81.6% 

     TOTAL Administration                      768,800           0     768,800     498,943.82            .00     269,856.18   64.9%

27

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AqGhMA6J%2BDdg5aFUFx5C7AiOLXVxc89PHgTcm3pul7QqlSZOnwP5DEm55G2%2BoRXy
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8k9reQ%2BdzQ9Um34t5NhiVdZBNUrOZ6giotjdfFnCBYv8ktLUEopR543iS3dFqxGO
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ReWyGZmsRB6uckQjpJ4vLOwFHpeuEn8qes5cbpt0AFo5xpc8SkuIYIaf2ooIV5Se
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y6hK8%2F398G2VIIX8nr6l5dYUT9w6yvO2W3yCfnXkdwDrfm%2FSW7sGnUl8RTa2KiP4
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=40KijUbkHSiUsEQpFDg9T7ZdzX8WxKp5rTk8wagdX99v1UY%2BzH7QJRIBBO%2FnZyEh
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pg2pWMtnOdY1T%2F81kIfcJ8kmw69Kt8tDsxLVf8eeQe56mUb9TutnOGqyrMTBk%2BIG
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7YxtO%2FfIrNUxyfjA%2BC8n94QKnGgkgmQ1p2nH6d2cQZZHiKUVJ5BWsBQceDyZobpu
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LlEhheLgscGv1cHdbhImgv7ZWuK6J%2FsfkrBe5K6Wjlle2GtZYV1yxUu25%2Fzs26Xx
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=661jD06uueSwXWtOKTUQopSOVdaQt2L7t797Capd%2BIMUpcU9JO0guy%2FzgpRCDzIh
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=em%2FGoHStEh0YhEEuJVrChuqO4SSxKVeTRY20UuFRHiObz4dBCsxaCn7c6sIHZ6a0
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SBm64qQmHyHjHX5I39plUCEIeLbRCjxPRxhFIaUtFwwp4TWFz8x5s%2BK6%2BoxPgHe6
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rJgj63grWxeJN1CwXCF5qnNuOYx2a1%2BoMA7fTxpaVVE1cSKGDq7dvJbE%2B4H4Xu1o


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     21

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01403 Tax Collector                       

01  -403-0-131                                          SALARY/TAX COLLECTOR
                                                 8,500           0       8,500       5,667.20            .00       2,832.80   66.7% 
01  -403-0-210                                          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                                                 1,500           0       1,500       1,496.27            .00           3.73   99.8% 
01  -403-0-353                                          PREMIUMS ON BONDS
                                                 1,300           0       1,300            .00            .00       1,300.00     .0% 

     TOTAL Tax Collector                        11,300           0      11,300       7,163.47            .00       4,136.53   63.4%

28

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTqNYzx%2BR5O4iFporcB%2FnDkRpef1IhhK%2F%2BzTipM7xmwaRRPXO%2B6XZ3517T%2FWkot6
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WQu%2FIcWkgqUy0CAuzPXoVp0NzhuermTVEyu0XWLq01G%2FD9JkGnMpav1%2F9%2Bn40Mdm
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hANS9BMJyjcu%2FBiBI73qmXfBVEckggkxp10daDbQOSEWTnMGiiPt8BBKHfmHufDu


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     22

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01410 Police                              

01  -410-1-130                                          SALARIES - Police
                                             1,908,900           0   1,908,900   1,321,714.92            .00     587,185.08   69.2% 
01  -410-1-152                                          EMPLOYEE MEDICAL EXP REIMBURSE
                                                 9,000           0       9,000       4,740.00            .00       4,260.00   52.7% 
01  -410-1-156                                          MEDICAL BENEFITS
                                               467,700           0     467,700     391,523.64            .00      76,176.36   83.7% 
01  -410-1-158                                          LIFE INSURANCE
                                                10,000           0      10,000       6,454.22            .00       3,545.78   64.5% 
01  -410-1-161                                          SOCIAL SECURITY
                                                27,600           0      27,600       5,312.27            .00      22,287.73   19.2% 
01  -410-1-162                                          STATE UNEMPLOYMENT
                                                 5,100           0       5,100       4,818.27            .00         281.73   94.5% 
01  -410-1-210                                          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                                                 3,000           0       3,000       1,816.66            .00       1,183.34   60.6% 
01  -410-1-231                                          VEHICLE FUEL
                                                36,000           0      36,000      17,178.25            .00      18,821.75   47.7% 
01  -410-1-237                                          UNIFORMS
                                                14,000           0      14,000      16,586.20            .00      -2,586.20  118.5%*
01  -410-1-244                                          PISTOL RANGE
                                                 6,000           0       6,000           5.65            .00       5,994.35     .1% 
01  -410-1-250                                          REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
                                                 1,200           0       1,200       1,183.91            .00          16.09   98.7% 
01  -410-1-260                                          POLICE EQUIPMENT
                                                 1,000           0       1,000      -1,824.51            .00       2,824.51 -182.5% 
01  -410-1-312                                          MMO (Min.Mun.Oblig.)
                                               326,700           0     326,700            .00            .00     326,700.00     .0% 
01  -410-1-314                                          LEGAL SERVICES
                                                18,000           0      18,000      11,340.02            .00       6,659.98   63.0% 
01  -410-1-316                                          GENERAL EXPENSE
                                                 4,000           0       4,000       2,212.76            .00       1,787.24   55.3% 
01  -410-1-319                                          COMPUTER PROGRAMS
                                                15,000           0      15,000       4,290.98            .00      10,709.02   28.6% 
01  -410-1-321                                          TELEPHONE
                                                 2,500           0       2,500       2,100.41            .00         399.59   84.0% 
01  -410-1-325                                          POSTAGE
                                                   400           0         400          18.81            .00         381.19    4.7% 
01  -410-1-327                                          COMMUNICATION EXPENSES
                                                11,500           0      11,500       3,601.84            .00       7,898.16   31.3% 
01  -410-1-341                                          ADVERTISING
                                                 1,000           0       1,000       1,096.87            .00         -96.87  109.7%*

29

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=s0ZaivL3TXAepuPHUsznR8u7Lxbkn6VZHkOGD9znEydu%2Fh6%2Fo%2ByhoMteI0VOsmff
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RvDHoAneO1MEYm4ZxcKCbX0fatOJo0A3ek45hdnLF8L96S7UxrFRE7ODOwnbpetg
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=41NcnuZAC2uwm7%2BaPiTEEAkG0eCH1xPzkKsYvXZLyNBw%2Bnh1E16hIosz5u8UYhYU
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ntZag2XyEmyAsP0EYQjoLZyTECkyQ8BOhzIip5FEVxoigA1AA6yDeQKUiTcFRevG
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jADLcdxSLidr3ag2M4%2BAih28Lyvd50cPyx0Q9mB%2BHF9mUyxwXi55gptZt%2BRCeEzv
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FYpBYxU%2FSFKroVs6lZ7ypR3S%2FPHuzUg9q2Z5yksSuQppgxyRYf2wrd1l9jZ2My2a
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CXSXPn3BBroPh4vpc5bZwyep60rhINEN7uZF00vvnJLU6c21XhDlaCNk8kt6Vs1F
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HCDTtWUh5ymAnsNma0MhbvVquFA%2BAoZ3p95nQN507Ls3Oip7gML9ld1JSXUtZZFI
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FQUGW8D%2B2ZchvDjptJNCYoZf5Wp%2FEJFwRH3qFFlv2nOMHRwzKYS8zoTHnXlQ4p9y
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6J%2BZ39prMFYFum1qJltCkvTh5VjLU6676Qehl2g0PPoawi6NhLNKDHwzDMEyRurU
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m8gQZ5PfBztEWqXLO1uNXSmP4hHj%2B0bXSM0WkkBvZkEf7GjTFWiaSNL3kCWRFmEo
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BkY%2FSy9lbtQYxJn7M5v7SM55ehIGuH3t0iWqJg5POK19mij1i%2Bhlq7JGO%2BVlWxtF
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=adrU%2FEl2MfivISL5F0rfBEGDH3hq9lfl9MEadbbERDwVC4NtPBz%2FnWnhJNr%2FibwW
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5%2BYWs9ySCb5PREy%2Bgd2iq2n1qB9fzk15caG48rau3RUWcDGK21SDcSBSOLWz%2FCyA
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ues1%2B51PO70FiZp%2BjIyx4I5xB1iJcJrMJFapwkGrYwKddTGn2Ja7l9GQ0QlYOVyg
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q3TNNf06j2eeaAQPAb976Eu6VmGHQ0B4qoXph5YKV7LhkgjtYSMwwoYriL8r3i1Q
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GPeJ4hajtH0LOjoGN%2B9pafegTic7AYDuhwb4M3YteIxc4hmpBidZZfFvINzqr5Ra
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7NSZJwzUrPVR5C1aXnek7LboD9Dh7VESMCGGkceD%2BC82mJ1M7I5W3B25inBELZn2
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M2T%2BUfq34ECoyQw3ICowIXQoc0GPdWt4m%2Bjeb0hQaHMV7XhLMFue9M%2FSnGYFKi6K
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BKtnvhS3bk38wXd2wfVgTWCGIyDn%2FpZodmMWz%2FzVTk1dE8CiH6pRULkFok6pPUIP


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     23

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01  -410-1-342                                          PRINTING
                                                 4,000           0       4,000       1,413.28            .00       2,586.72   35.3% 
01  -410-1-352                                          LIABILITY INSURANCE
                                               137,500           0     137,500      66,914.86            .00      70,585.14   48.7% 
01  -410-1-354                                          WORKMENS COMPENSATION
                                                63,800           0      63,800      45,225.51            .00      18,574.49   70.9% 
01  -410-1-370                                          CONTRACTED SERVICE/REPAIRS
                                                16,000           0      16,000       6,109.49            .00       9,890.51   38.2% 
01  -410-1-420                                          TRAINING/DUES
                                                15,000           0      15,000      15,553.36            .00        -553.36  103.7%*
01  -410-1-451                                          VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
                                                20,000           0      20,000      18,130.40            .00       1,869.60   90.7% 
01  -410-1-458                                          POLICE CAR LEASE PAYMENT
                                                14,200           0      14,200      14,198.88            .00           1.12  100.0% 
01  -410-1-740                                          CAPITAL & CAR EXP.
                                                22,500           0      22,500      91,016.58            .00     -68,516.58  404.5%*

     TOTAL Police                            3,161,600           0   3,161,600   2,052,733.53            .00   1,108,866.47   64.9%

30

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=79HiaPkwYYNGwmYNajDS5LrBE2LBA2kDNYy5IUkHvyFbSezIrlqGCO%2BTC9akaZGP
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vCI%2BjgnffSJQznNu3T7GJU%2BYCFpDwB8opzz9f39SX%2BMz8%2FcuXUxhrHVaCvS2OcK1
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3BwRTH4ph%2BK5bdUbWNBjljJjMPRh9bd57tzpjbtfs9tZi2k%2BrnBV4u2HlhwI3Eky
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JKtT9QWqGWvMud0i2mayAvVHYaATptOMN1F5i03i7PODBPnhlIPvTitohivdU%2BjU
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mo5N5CDAjpj%2FZcMf0gioAJV%2By0ew2dZv%2BdovZlKmTdB1wuUlWMbklCNPru%2FSq6%2FL
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=m3OCra0J%2Bbcv7FYpHkrJ5gwnnyeSYkzkeNUDgrHHzUnmFPfuB9DHKmdJtNFHYAAy
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7duC9T6HNzM%2F7AJSy7RP1pDolGBL1C7e%2F6cZQIXa033bc8Ou22lWSKp9deNYLZEv
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7oua6ujaPcoPZLT9MC1pq8%2BnYbgybOVolLibpA9dXani43Emvrb45hR6oNHLAXaJ


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     24

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01411 Fire                                

01  -411-0-130                                          SALARIES - Fire
                                                15,500           0      15,500      10,943.25            .00       4,556.75   70.6% 
01  -411-0-316                                          MISC EXPENSES
                                                   500           0         500         519.29            .00         -19.29  103.9%*

     TOTAL Fire                                 16,000           0      16,000      11,462.54            .00       4,537.46   71.6%

31

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wh3yFNQU1CSLsldyLqcHeiWbkvaADSEMu9wTtN%2FapqnNxnQIvOXkCixf1e74Yh0g
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sOrTBFlpnLcLLdVKTO4cqwgiKWptBSBuxIujO2zizhupYT2YhO6gHTZXNyjh%2Burq


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     25

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01412 Crossing Guards                     

01  -412-1-130                                          SALARIES - Crossing Guards
                                                92,000           0      92,000      65,457.46            .00      26,542.54   71.1% 
01  -412-1-161                                          Social Security
                                                 7,600           0       7,600       1,644.12            .00       5,955.88   21.6% 
01  -412-1-162                                          State Unemployment
                                                 2,200           0       2,200       1,750.10            .00         449.90   79.6% 
01  -412-1-237                                          UNIFORMS
                                                   500           0         500          75.97            .00         424.03   15.2% 

     TOTAL Crossing Guards                     102,300           0     102,300      68,927.65            .00      33,372.35   67.4%

32

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8tCFCR0AtjaRY46%2B8m1z2KH1wQV7deJI2zcNGndMztnyZyDCut4O7ab7bN%2Bncg16
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eX39EtLyBa%2FX4VHKMkdcjWma7vxGcnQWxKLU6wf12wcXHqmt8S7xELTPW8yHVH66
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1C%2F0WjWWTVo5ex%2BQByuwnxeQff5ZVV%2FFhZW%2B8Rhntuym9Wl5S5IkTAptDUy93Q9P
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9WrwOt%2BCvDkylRNn7WrdEcsTXL0OtV1UXqFZsvcl1iq3lB7lzRKHxx%2B%2F%2BgSpbAc0


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     26

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01414 Zoning                              

01  -414-3-130                                          SALARIES - Zoning
                                               108,100           0     108,100      74,679.37            .00      33,420.63   69.1% 
01  -414-3-156                                          MEDICAL BENEFITS
                                                17,700           0      17,700      11,393.94            .00       6,306.06   64.4% 
01  -414-3-158                                          Life Ins
                                                   600           0         600         330.99            .00         269.01   55.2% 
01  -414-3-161                                          SOCIAL SECURITY
                                                 8,200           0       8,200       1,604.96            .00       6,595.04   19.6% 
01  -414-3-210                                          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                                                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
01  -414-3-250                                          REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SUPPPLIES
                                                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
01  -414-3-313                                          Engineering
                                                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
01  -414-3-314                                          LEGAL SERVICES
                                                 8,000           0       8,000         600.74            .00       7,399.26    7.5% 
01  -414-3-316                                          General Expense
                                                18,500           0      18,500       4,825.48            .00      13,674.52   26.1% 
01  -414-3-451                                          Vehicle Maintenance
                                                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
01  -414-3-468                                          MONTCO PLANNING CONTRACT
                                                13,700           0      13,700       6,822.00            .00       6,878.00   49.8% 

     TOTAL Zoning                              178,300           0     178,300     100,257.48            .00      78,042.52   56.2%

33

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y4S2NqksXXA9gHhIh0WHAyeria8s%2B93TYEMC%2BDrJXBnKNtKgDdtfXTtkuJdTFOpX
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wET7pgnQ3XMWIoLYzttehd%2BpkstNvcdVDcch%2BuwD8JakgdS8sQ%2BsOSXJ624nrbuY
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0Pu4HjRZfrVCkOXQcdRVFsJFM5wHh8%2FmjYfE9J5X4gJx70FYS4%2B6ug09B1uq48To
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=86wF%2BIwCrUFTATpZgQxK3VpLPr3gURlEL4wRbqNtOHzZv%2FAWqkJJPOSsIeSTJXRX
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mk4BsUV6LFYI938oBd%2BGqkfaso9wb2Ovzke9DP4udMoczQLO2NYN6ZWwuY9mo6pc
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DHJETuB9QkK08b%2BgjuB%2FmC8Xqlshb3301K67Fph3V1bLs8z%2BdOgjS37ci9njZhmL
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J4sd%2B%2B95Ei%2FWvgrMMIvIndG6E0MEKYf07s0OTnZ34O1L4Rd%2FPOF8hSpBuDlQsP%2Fq
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4M2kGxQPYZuM2aUq8zyBwABUyuRc4b%2F1WifVgNtAGD84AM3IBbJUykxPvEMSG2V
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZumDK8FX8fRLWxrU2wETeJuzhyIVhM9TXXeW7Bq1QjYEPxJIevj7zy7L9JyLwpox
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mjQeiP7SJslKS52%2BqTDeC%2FENsY4gqXmcN%2FEwzUyL4yLHrCOyin2P7rZ8%2BrrkfGIJ
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9TS%2BrhhBUS2vRdy78gpj8e7NXcoi%2Ft1VgS9sIVqP%2B2ixu1HgboAVa7H3R%2F2Nwoh1


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     27

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01415 Building Inspector                  

01  -415-0-370                                          CONTRACTED SERVICE/REPAIRS
                                                55,500           0      55,500       8,007.87            .00      47,492.13   14.4% 

     TOTAL Building Inspector                   55,500           0      55,500       8,007.87            .00      47,492.13   14.4%

34

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MWpLM93ebwI1%2B8Xc1oUwyLQ28fMzsUoPDzaMK0jEog8CNX6GM3oEddQt3KPhYcpx


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     28

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01430 General Highway Maintenance         

01  -430-0-130                                          SALARIES - Hiway Maint
                                               326,400           0     326,400     239,438.90            .00      86,961.10   73.4% 
01  -430-0-156                                          Medical
                                               291,300           0     291,300     120,993.16            .00     170,306.84   41.5% 
01  -430-0-226                                          CLEANING SUPPLIES
                                                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
01  -430-0-230                                          HEATING FUEL
                                                 2,000           0       2,000       2,062.25            .00         -62.25  103.1%*
01  -430-0-231                                          VEHICLE FUEL
                                                 7,400           0       7,400       3,435.67            .00       3,964.33   46.4% 
01  -430-0-237                                          UNIFORMS
                                                 2,000           0       2,000         959.04            .00       1,040.96   48.0% 
01  -430-0-250                                          REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
                                                23,000           0      23,000      16,864.69            .00       6,135.31   73.3% 
01  -430-0-260                                          TOOLS - HWY MAINT
                                                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
01  -430-0-321                                          TELEPHONE
                                                   800           0         800         664.98            .00         135.02   83.1% 
01  -430-0-327                                          COMMUNICATION EXPENSES
                                                 3,500           0       3,500       3,951.76            .00        -451.76  112.9%*
01  -430-0-361                                          ELECTRICITY
                                                 1,200           0       1,200       1,070.69            .00         129.31   89.2% 
01  -430-0-368                                          WATER
                                                   600           0         600         347.14            .00         252.86   57.9% 
01  -430-0-370                                          CONTRACTED SERVICE/REPAIRS
                                                14,000           0      14,000      14,863.53            .00        -863.53  106.2%*
01  -430-0-420                                          Training/Dues
                                                   500           0         500         123.50            .00         376.50   24.7% 
01  -430-0-451                                          VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
                                                25,000           0      25,000      22,860.34            .00       2,139.66   91.4% 
01  -430-0-740                                          CAPITAL OUTLAY
                                                54,400           0      54,400         499.67            .00      53,900.33     .9% 

     TOTAL General Highway Maintenance         753,600           0     753,600     428,135.32            .00     325,464.68   56.8%

35

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wUPEBjgCqLQx7Wk5ux54WNFrzr%2BSzoJ0uJBUcw2U5eYF%2B7G38Md7erjDyMi0CYWP
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7zJ6c0TZdVIYe8trr%2F6RIhwAGt2%2BAg20KI2bIRB66Ox8X3dEfvlR0XpITfsImBje
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DdFT250s1LEhwU2gAqQcsR%2BgofKVA54BaF1LaP2Xp2OfFxZU3%2FPcA3ytRdOCvspN
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9YzDyirENA6vAjljBNlJKVNS1w%2BDp5UMVb%2FvCNsmcfUOiKZagcBOFjao2ac96%2BzY
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U%2Btc6cD4PJ7ojIB8u0rhUqSfyejPlv1zU8zKjEsHNN3ICmcNvfSKOzXnNN%2Fx8ctr
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c39u0jbk9xOdp2Ijx3O%2B5VQsRWDRpOoaDWRJyw3R6LyUY1ISCCqt0Eus0yLgci5P
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cnZ29VptABTH5ChIQqyD85rdp8iV7R2K7Ad4w7Zv%2FpjbqpPeT9AlrxCChbiiC0Ex
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Flea6qT1P4Qwdycq6F3r9F0kH%2FnnlBeFh5AyvPhmyfSQ6PPxo07yfxWSSzADafmp
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=at3SlB86pkYRIcQj%2F1ZyQzshXp4GdXrwiFs4RW1LuLfq18KWVBfujZKsCBQiPEVi
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F7wUKojAwNnudzKkabd6I5P6S7YEIf6yFwJoRkWKDN%2BARdO3%2BItM0m85lXZEYkOu
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LVog9YG%2BSC%2FjAhPuf8SEjSlqzDuBMQw54pTYkzBnpgv7Fk6r4vKL7efzbeWoWXWr
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=42NgsyCIjwcqtRzPLKSOnHnlLfJARcehgmPYUpRLEM3wCXuvFFtps0zxVg79S1AY
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nMarJJGycoTVeKJA1Tgu2UJZGJm2z7BxK9d%2Fz%2BpJIdSNxHN61PEgisKcEmf%2B8C7Q
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZhkWSsQ%2B59BzMJrIRgARK2YRW3sypY%2BAuJ6mn7BLxTSW2Dl4UtH71ztKG6tK%2BAog
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2CS2LYGVK9wtPIAA5gRAkktiAoZuDZJNn2qv%2FDkjWS3XZ0oZPrwJSmoih13LL69l
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KHImoWe%2F83thbnWqUBFAwN7ilespi7%2F4q4qHDFvrKupHaEDm%2FU3LWSc6Oi1MKo%2Bf


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     29

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01431 Street Cleaning                     

01  -431-0-130                                          SALARIES - Street Cleaning
                                                38,700           0      38,700      16,483.19            .00      22,216.81   42.6% 

     TOTAL Street Cleaning                      38,700           0      38,700      16,483.19            .00      22,216.81   42.6%

36

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y%2F%2FyzgyKwBmhbPBsFsthSTT%2BVvnODYz6LoVHlxkvgAwN4ToJz%2FmPJglyT6dq6RWm


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     30

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01432 Snow Removal                        

01  -432-0-130                                          SALARIES - Snow Removal
                                                38,700           0      38,700      18,244.02            .00      20,455.98   47.1% 
01  -432-0-250                                          REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
                                                 5,000           0       5,000       3,820.97            .00       1,179.03   76.4% 
01  -432-0-370                                          CONTRACTED SERVICES/REPAIRS
                                                20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0% 
01  -432-0-451                                          VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
                                                 2,500           0       2,500       2,232.49            .00         267.51   89.3% 

     TOTAL Snow Removal                         66,200           0      66,200      24,297.48            .00      41,902.52   36.7%

37

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SFD03TP730DVlkT%2BDgNsnXc3mtjZ0KPWjyYHbC3CcZCYE%2BHBwwR5vBx19ovKzryi
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qB5pnWo4PVODIyR%2FM2e%2BqwhGHdXyogJpH9WnpT7Gb%2BSQd39xIvrB6kcj6wgrI227
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EtBY9IVodycYz6g%2FLxDc79vJ%2FvAK7Oi5RORI2YdXUPf2npNW2lEUKn82glSG4hh%2B
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VSNCpLvrI6LhlZ4rMKgkk9AdzLkrNCYWkkYb4pkRAGk8f%2FADnfFloWW6qObXLhFX


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     31

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01433 Street Signs/Parking/ Traffic       

01  -433-0-130                                          SALARIES - St. Signs/Parking
                                                33,200           0      33,200      14,228.95            .00      18,971.05   42.9% 
01  -433-0-250                                          REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
                                                10,000           0      10,000       1,768.18            .00       8,231.82   17.7% 
01  -433-0-255                                          PARKING METER SUPPLIES/EXPENSE
                                                 4,000           0       4,000         398.10            .00       3,601.90   10.0% 
01  -433-0-361                                          ELECTRICITY
                                                 4,400           0       4,400       2,741.59            .00       1,658.41   62.3% 
01  -433-0-370                                          CONTRACTED SERVICE/REPAIRS
                                                 8,000           0       8,000      23,518.59            .00     -15,518.59  294.0%*
01  -433-0-740                                          PARKING CAPITAL
                                                 7,000           0       7,000      15,402.72            .00      -8,402.72  220.0%*

     TOTAL Street Signs/Parking/ Traffic        66,600           0      66,600      58,058.13            .00       8,541.87   87.2%

38

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=g0Osxjr9HIAeaSUyg%2BWG5nTaHqai14f1IciQIKxn5BDJtrImawFDrInq2%2BfdWwDO
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6WMU4z3rTBO%2BilFC2Qsoa%2FnhO%2BOnQ79zy8LNLcZc6H5lSOwrXcMn6uAMqnq9UFSN
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dY1GkKtKCgO69RszE%2BGk1SdGAfBe2gpcuz4Xb%2F35aMfbxAWoopIZyFEakXHFrEWr
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QCx9gG654SEUPOhKW77rlK33AKGVVFqCyHzjYACT5hENu8KkUmxhZgwvMFdX97SI
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4fnpk2OQyWTOCTDatlpSLiVPbupP8hRlPxXVesU3ptHMxOvjxfk89XX4E2MXpKRV
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2IpvfrkNFxdixlGMmQ0mNyU%2B5Ah6LRC4mjUbP8uk13fOhqzrbH2ci3nO8TDUsCtB


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     32

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01435 General Road Maintenance            

01  -435-0-743                                          BOROUGH CURB & SIDEWALK
                                               899,700           0     899,700      28,174.67            .00     871,525.33    3.1% 

     TOTAL General Road Maintenance            899,700           0     899,700      28,174.67            .00     871,525.33    3.1%

39

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5ktW%2F46qjyuj2RQKJWB7YzlX%2FPfBayWXL97n%2BU%2F%2BxvifzqKLvR5%2BPj%2Fr5G3PT5pW


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     33

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01436 Storm Sewer                         

01  -436-0-130                                          SALARIES - Storm Sewer
                                                13,800           0      13,800       3,714.33            .00      10,085.67   26.9% 
01  -436-0-250                                          REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
                                                 5,000           0       5,000          73.73            .00       4,926.27    1.5% 
01  -436-0-370                                          CONTRACTED SERVICE/REPAIRS
                                                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
01  -436-0-740                                          Capital Outlay
                                               800,000           0     800,000       1,200.42            .00     798,799.58     .2% 
01  -436-0-746                                          Stormwater compliance
                                                40,000           0      40,000       8,362.50            .00      31,637.50   20.9% 
01  -436-0-747                                          New Inlets
                                                 3,000           0       3,000         636.00            .00       2,364.00   21.2% 

     TOTAL Storm Sewer                         862,800           0     862,800      13,986.98            .00     848,813.02    1.6%

40

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fw2LpOXXsWJnMwyRGAM7%2Bn1m%2B9%2FPOAcWArTaUd6B%2BSuQWGXn88hhNysJS3MKmPrx
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RUjqp10pCokoz2sjGIwDke7q3dAeCXqzfLsbkI87kQWfUv9C6KOJRwiTpSzJiAnw
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=X4AAysZfBFElZFUKBFDpIT873RbGRY0YkV2h13rkL%2BNETrRm%2BgRzsX%2B%2FU8ldDtdg
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oZ5enexzX1u%2B44Eem11II%2Bp4ardSvg7s3ZzEjpdIh63xhk1jJfxXGfVyaIOCIq%2BM
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pOVS2S62QZ6B6BmbSDnIN8sBFkIxaHqo7ZtBZkfgVJE59j3cOXUJB%2B9wdtpQxKEV
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TVMLEx2nSkvjQyh%2FIjQ4hMKs3ET7%2F4S3fu1yS2fxSjonw1Zq23X%2BcGb1ZVqphxzy


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     34

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01438 General Road Maintenance            

01  -438-0-130                                          SALARIES - General Road Maint
                                                 5,500           0       5,500       1,340.93            .00       4,159.07   24.4% 
01  -438-0-250                                          REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
                                                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
01  -438-0-257                                          BRIDGE INSPECTION & REPAIR
                                                 3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
01  -438-0-740                                          CAPITAL OUTLAY
                                                     0           0           0      44,184.83            .00     -44,184.83  100.0%*

     TOTAL General Road Maintenance              9,500           0       9,500      45,525.76            .00     -36,025.76  479.2%

41

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jB1qw4E5fzUreDJwO05rtqDFmJAcGDH%2Bsc5nALbbEtcXaYpMcZmp%2BjPpSb1IWvrx
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YwEELZrQKlVkRpqzzbMEzooJj5gyrtvzwej4XgeP9YONJFxB5VvakR8xzFbepAe7
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qQsj63Sf7PEpXeoe3s5cKmVggUsVVEg2IIUYqa3290uQb7394iQzs%2Fjy5onGZtqI
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MQ9lSquCwGU7v3d3SUAhRrc3dYRAHMJ5ItjzMh9yFPc0CN9nz00ZqVj2CeJbQ1XO


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     35

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01439 Mattison Avenue                     

01  -439-0-811                                          Mattison Ave.Loan Payment
                                                58,800           0      58,800      49,046.25            .00       9,753.75   83.4% 

     TOTAL Mattison Avenue                      58,800           0      58,800      49,046.25            .00       9,753.75   83.4%

42

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oNTIiljN%2F%2B4tUPQ%2FeMHKIPU%2BqL1k8KfIca6gfQsu6OBjO%2F3SAcV7xm6%2Bpt0%2FHjND


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     36

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01457 Civic Contributions                 

01  -457-6-411                                          FIRE FUND CONTRIBUTION
                                                44,500           0      44,500            .00            .00      44,500.00     .0% 
01  -457-6-542                                          CONTRIBUTION PLANT AMBLER
                                                   500           0         500         500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
01  -457-6-543                                          DONATION AMBLER AMBULANCE
                                                10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
01  -457-6-544                                          COMMUNITY CUPBOARD
                                                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
01  -457-6-545                                          ENVIRONMENTAL ADVISORY COUNCIL
                                                 4,400           0       4,400      -1,422.80            .00       5,822.80  -32.3% 
01  -457-6-550                                          MISC Contributions
                                                 2,000           0       2,000       1,000.00            .00       1,000.00   50.0% 

     TOTAL Civic Contributions                  61,900           0      61,900          77.20            .00      61,822.80     .1%

43

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A5pOvNLIrcxJnaHct5k%2BG3LG3NmN3Zllq%2BA%2FpqcQbva5mIjFGz7kF8sqPzXJeBqF
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2SKvkEqQAUCvYRq9SceQqxazT33qIDSX39KWId910Lw2pTqSwyM%2FpwcyFwD0p4kp
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=04c4iImNgQK2v5E4jyLZBim2UFzVdP%2FOQoHoJjyRODAzhmmQuecsYNIiXSq41RSv
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iaq%2B%2FSZPHuePiHabiZ5tb0RmTjiZDxxy5em9%2F8l4HTsCj9QsXkJK0juxjrkHix1O
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRQGcjx%2FjL9LiqlRTZG5FjR7Sus2PBcwV6UcI2eZbx%2Fc%2BYimwwvzYSOPoKrft1kX
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DczFLvPtawu4pVrWmXoYEFktYSBZrTPh6dXu1kBGkQa0wZ5kb7Pbsq9VIcA%2BDUEm


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     37

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01465 Main Street Contribution            

01  -465-7-130                                          SALARIES - MAIN ST FUNCTIONS
                                                12,000           0      12,000      11,689.99            .00         310.01   97.4% 
01  -465-7-465                                          CONTRI-MAIN STREET MANAGER
                                                     0           0           0      -2,099.99            .00       2,099.99  100.0% 

     TOTAL Main Street Contribution             12,000           0      12,000       9,590.00            .00       2,410.00   79.9%

44

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vG7ERwiiI%2B4zDgtyVBy1yRR60tTw9DJjYtrKYURtKJzMu%2BrAi2ev2GEvG60q1vlg
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wPFEvxV9vRhC8SP10GDeEm051O1gr0ps9U4X0M8RoeFJ%2F7H5kDSVMMa8XNCFkr5h


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     38

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
01       General Fund                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

01466 Revitalization/Redevelopment        

01  -466-9-110                                          TEA-21 GRANT EXPENSE
                                                     0           0           0      17,404.73            .00     -17,404.73  100.0%*

     TOTAL Revitalization/Redevelopment              0           0           0      17,404.73            .00     -17,404.73  100.0%

     TOTAL General Fund                              0           0           0    -540,239.67            .00     540,239.67  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -7,135,000           0  -7,135,000  -3,986,217.24            .00  -3,148,782.76
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    7,135,000           0   7,135,000   3,445,977.57            .00   3,689,022.43

45

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uxba0CPZGwCA4aHNJm9TSbTB8an3h6pDSTE8yp%2FRyjGc57JueNrhpGL3FvmL4FbO


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     39

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
02       Street Lights                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

02301 Real Estate Taxes                   

02  -301-0-101                                          REVENUE-CURRENT
                                               -61,700           0     -61,700     -59,404.23            .00      -2,295.77   96.3%*
02  -301-0-102                                          STREET LIGHTS-DELINQUENT LIENS
                                                  -800           0        -800        -759.61            .00         -40.39   95.0%*
02  -301-0-111                                          REAL ESTATE TAX INTERIUMS
                                                     0           0           0         -55.07            .00          55.07  100.0% 

     TOTAL Real Estate Taxes                   -62,500           0     -62,500     -60,218.91            .00      -2,281.09   96.4%

46

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gcpyT%2FZb9gytJ3%2F5%2F0%2B5sbKOcEG%2FbC25FxVSxXBjDnKM%2BDY4v7E3VnrnRJoG%2FJFL
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wztNoDTaYHd82WngCTMXVncbfd%2BtSYn2VxS4kuqh2vvuMx5LNDCRlH97w6UN7HMR
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jpwGS7H6wdaCPd3RrMSJy3Y37TB0wF%2FBSCaY%2FIEL06e3SQ2Y75m05UxXnfwQAHzN


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     40

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
02       Street Lights                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

02341 Interest                            

02  -341-0-136                                          CAPITAL & EARNINGS PR INV
                                                  -100           0        -100        -185.88            .00          85.88  185.9% 

     TOTAL Interest                               -100           0        -100        -185.88            .00          85.88  185.9%

47

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mySSKiPH%2BrktRld5XHINvMn3IVdhmW8oLqXnVIHY9EfOuII701BV5qSD4YCIDNMN


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     41

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
02       Street Lights                         APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

02401 Street Lighting                     

02  -401-0-250                                          Repairs/Maintenance
                                                 2,000           0       2,000       1,668.81            .00         331.19   83.4% 
02  -401-0-361                                          ELECTRICITY
                                                45,000           0      45,000      25,337.38            .00      19,662.62   56.3% 
02  -401-0-370                                          CONTRACTED SERVICE/REPAIRS
                                                15,600           0      15,600       4,792.99            .00      10,807.01   30.7% 

     TOTAL Street Lighting                      62,600           0      62,600      31,799.18            .00      30,800.82   50.8%

     TOTAL Street Lights                             0           0           0     -28,605.61            .00      28,605.61  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES      -62,600           0     -62,600     -60,404.79            .00      -2,195.21
                           TOTAL EXPENSES       62,600           0      62,600      31,799.18            .00      30,800.82

48

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bLeMDx7EfX1yFN0LKY4rbE7%2Ft5ISOJ9lFccuYb6lkGCkBkMKlUglE%2Bi75Qg60gh%2F
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Obmm20NUHJQk85VswbbsJIGNbhb0SwDECKSqvG%2BeTvijr9zwfIbp4TDnSmHOT6T%2F
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2hX52KqQtHmciMBhJcGbG6T0HUHH63Mt9XC%2BfpP5VniIWuF7Ddt2Xn2Mprr6hsNB


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     42

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
03       Fire Fund                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

03301 Tax Revenue                         

03  -301-0-101                                          FIRE TAX NET DELIQ & DISC
                                              -191,200           0    -191,200    -183,764.42            .00      -7,435.58   96.1%*
03  -301-0-102                                          FIRE TAX - DELINQUENT LIENS
                                                -2,500           0      -2,500      -2,471.99            .00         -28.01   98.9%*
03  -301-0-111                                          REAL ESTATE TAX INTERIUMS
                                                     0           0           0        -126.02            .00         126.02  100.0% 
03  -301-0-298                                          LOWER GWYNEDD CONTRIBUTION
                                               -16,100           0     -16,100            .00            .00     -16,100.00     .0%*
03  -301-0-301                                          FOREIGN FIRE RELIEF
                                               -47,200           0     -47,200            .00            .00     -47,200.00     .0%*
03  -301-0-333                                          GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION
                                               -19,500           0     -19,500            .00            .00     -19,500.00     .0%*

     TOTAL Tax Revenue                        -276,500           0    -276,500    -186,362.43            .00     -90,137.57   67.4%

49

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zzuV69TZ6RQt4ZnVhkRR4TVIomKaiJJovgVcSuuHdvEDPdwtJgQjftreoGr8jrLP
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZQuoQAM%2Fped1KB8aayUNPcU0PjQGpzQpkdWhGmtFs%2F6OFPDVKpeLsU7gPp4Jv5QN
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Fc7NHxdC75piWdWkKJfQ%2BbdQzsTE%2BFXLL9Y9S1P0SEV1GJ34mp5f4ZtTiuP9H3Zu
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F5bzokKzUYC2e0OcVLT8QMz3ib5KF2ZbcALxZcmcgIy22TxeRTEHC%2B2cM3xL5ezr
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Fj%2FuBMdRxx%2FeyxvC%2B%2BugvZzgdH9xuYW1GELhL5%2FqeiqOBUhsr53zZLAUIvs%2FI2Q
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Lys4dHxDs%2FaFN0G%2FRLxJhqOz0RUQqaTWhF0elzieo3UnPvsjPAxiDnRUTNaifSTL


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     43

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
03       Fire Fund                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

03341 INVESTMENT INTEREST                 

03  -341-0-136                                          INVESTMENT INTEREST
                                                  -300           0        -300        -432.91            .00         132.91  144.3% 

     TOTAL INVESTMENT INTEREST                    -300           0        -300        -432.91            .00         132.91  144.3%

50

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wAdwuOMu7UBpWKaiVUKVBwtIpcFYGTD9Kd4gAS%2B7lv2wb83X8vSKihjk%2BmuIiPhF


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     44

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
03       Fire Fund                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

03350 Misc Grants                         

03  -350-0-801                                          MISC GRANTS
                                            -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000            .00            .00  -1,000,000.00     .0%*

     TOTAL Misc Grants                      -1,000,000           0  -1,000,000            .00            .00  -1,000,000.00     .0%

51

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I9fkre5MABlhB4K7eqdrMcZrWyW%2FdBFVtYzlvf1C0ZG5NrfhZQQg7lMsZjDiW%2B0j


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     45

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
03       Fire Fund                             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

03411 Expense                             

03  -411-0-352                                          TRUCK LIABILITY INSURANCE
                                                 6,900           0       6,900       3,345.74            .00       3,554.26   48.5% 
03  -411-0-354                                          WORKERS COMPENSATION INSURANCE
                                                29,000           0      29,000      17,712.00            .00      11,288.00   61.1% 
03  -411-0-530                                          FOREIGN FIRE TAX
                                                47,200           0      47,200            .00            .00      47,200.00     .0% 
03  -411-0-531                                          FIRE TAX BOROUGH TURNOVER
                                               193,700           0     193,700            .00            .00     193,700.00     .0% 
03  -411-0-740                                          Capital Outlay
                                             1,000,000           0   1,000,000            .00            .00   1,000,000.00     .0% 

     TOTAL Expense                           1,276,800           0   1,276,800      21,057.74            .00   1,255,742.26    1.6%

     TOTAL Fire Fund                                 0           0           0    -165,737.60            .00     165,737.60  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,276,800           0  -1,276,800    -186,795.34            .00  -1,090,004.66
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,276,800           0   1,276,800      21,057.74            .00   1,255,742.26

52

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QwJT6ycs4Vv%2B8kmNxawciaAZKTvq%2BD3BDEQWlD%2FkAmmxONP5g12aK99Qh0XtR9ds
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KhVdOjlxeBJyMs%2BpAeRwmIUkJX6cscLkbIofd6Ob1ls6uC0wOJEzWk4oRNECRkhr
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i1E42D4%2BQzLHoCPrKG2dRQkyQe3tUM8AZtqHsWu3JOyaWKdPqwXEHUOvmDrwlrk7
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eFcktNXSTHhI3G7Ndfe6F3Up%2FQnAcdeAM3jn%2Bm4QXp8apulWH2INLK0NVpWnQY4i
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qNXuuH2QsHAYpBoUzOzFt7DWYlEuOkyt%2Fu82EgB8I7QagXsGNUXJblF59OsCn%2BOO


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     46

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
04       REFUSE                                APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

04341 INTEREST EARNINGS                   

04  -341-5-136                                          INVESTMENT INTEREST
                                                -3,700           0      -3,700      -3,099.15            .00        -600.85   83.8%*

     TOTAL INTEREST EARNINGS                    -3,700           0      -3,700      -3,099.15            .00        -600.85   83.8%

53

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ElSBeJQawWd0MEiwX4CC3WJtNgCRfOlOiAk%2BOqeg73IYEBRZm4t5DzZRWqwTKJcc


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     47

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
04       REFUSE                                APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

04364 REFUSE FEE                          

04  -364-5-369                                          Sale of Recycle Bins
                                                -1,000           0      -1,000        -520.00            .00        -480.00   52.0%*
04  -364-5-870                                          TRASH INTEREST
                                                -7,000           0      -7,000      -5,185.37            .00      -1,814.63   74.1%*
04  -364-5-875                                          TRASH COLLECTION
                                              -945,000           0    -945,000    -706,478.18            .00    -238,521.82   74.8%*

     TOTAL REFUSE FEE                         -953,000           0    -953,000    -712,183.55            .00    -240,816.45   74.7%

54

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I%2B102iNKtdC3qggjQPeRl5FiPNYRZcIEsegZKjvyai1e5LQCHaHaaK7pjfdrq9cO
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IBy4Y8X2xEM5xb%2FRWjjZAjzjfQGHtl0%2FJvehcSLz%2F3yHPLclhEhDymlgLvk%2BfMcY
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LGtnEOQDjpECwagqqV5obOlUiXPiXNZiPz6rqKOPJUQPBy45k15sHS1vp5Al6OIX


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     48

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
04       REFUSE                                APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

04380 Misc Revenue                        

04  -380-0-879                                          CERTIFICATION FEES
                                                  -800           0        -800        -420.00            .00        -380.00   52.5%*

     TOTAL Misc Revenue                           -800           0        -800        -420.00            .00        -380.00   52.5%

55

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cYP2H4%2FGYb6LJxK8HeGhiOi40fUUFUvoPbMWJM%2BtYtMyw8lMpr0XWIgQtfOvYiVJ


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     49

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
04       REFUSE                                APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

04427 BOROUGH TRASH                       

04  -427-5-130                                          Salaries - BORO TRASH
                                                79,900           0      79,900      50,755.83            .00      29,144.17   63.5% 
04  -427-5-156                                          Medical
                                                32,400           0      32,400      29,496.47            .00       2,903.53   91.0% 
04  -427-5-161                                          Social Security
                                                 6,100           0       6,100       4,097.47            .00       2,002.53   67.2% 
04  -427-5-316                                          General Expense
                                                   200           0         200       1,512.31            .00      -1,312.31  756.2%*
04  -427-5-427                                          TRASH COLLECTION CONTRACT
                                               553,200           0     553,200     370,712.00            .00     182,488.00   67.0% 
04  -427-5-452                                          DUMPING FEES
                                               120,000           0     120,000      91,207.16            .00      28,792.84   76.0% 
04  -427-5-455                                          TRASH CONTAINERS
                                                 3,000           0       3,000      10,942.09            .00      -7,942.09  364.7%*

     TOTAL BOROUGH TRASH                       794,800           0     794,800     558,723.33            .00     236,076.67   70.3%

56

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gXZHFHzkeRqnZW0FqukcMZB%2FWllFkyPTsuLOhdRLXEJpht748rmqISSU94duiNKD
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GHalgP5zQnu8RIlnsvqVWElnrGVFTbeZYTnypOwihoHYlevHgxOKTJ1k12ftycb4
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3cmm%2FjGkktlSr5DA1k4VK8JmNC%2B%2Bov62rjRsBkt8QAPTjmH0nPFZOGKhEVuv2CJN
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dV7Jte9tfD%2FzwJiM1nMFMmgVDf2sCe4K8kMVzYsNOwnHWmzQhhLtLJnpTRmQDVAE
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ve0RINjFO6IosdJ%2Bqwb9vBhS6kfrT4ymwyNf88zPkNHDFscMunYNfH80AXhp5N%2FU
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=82ILVVFwrn70Aw6JWWESS1MQGJKrvTzHGYp0jeOqX6uHNUOHvGdAywNkCVn8x0gA
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qeDoTtAbcvdyQ0vEsCj2%2FN%2BW3Ux%2F3Omr5YKodS54%2BdjDJgOzrJboDTAyYoWGKmHh


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     50

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
04       REFUSE                                APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

04492 INTERFUND TRANSFERS                 

04  -492-5-010                                          TRANSFER TO GENERAL
                                                30,000           0      30,000            .00            .00      30,000.00     .0% 
04  -492-5-492                                          RESERVE TRANSFERS
                                               132,700           0     132,700            .00            .00     132,700.00     .0% 

     TOTAL INTERFUND TRANSFERS                 162,700           0     162,700            .00            .00     162,700.00     .0%

     TOTAL REFUSE                                    0           0           0    -156,979.37            .00     156,979.37  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -957,500           0    -957,500    -715,702.70            .00    -241,797.30
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      957,500           0     957,500     558,723.33            .00     398,776.67

57

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c8g85qvMYyAl%2FBVX9S0bq2%2BySFXg%2BHkfm5ClXVcgmWEslYoRW78uJeCGFhtZw7TB
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QaoV8iFn%2BbqhlxogVHCTwt3TTSmiHjybpob3bPC8EidWfConCsN0vugoQ6KdOn0q


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     51

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
05       Parks & Rec Fund                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

05301 Tax Revenue                         

05  -301-0-101                                          RECREATION TAX/CURRENT YEAR
                                              -200,000           0    -200,000    -192,369.70            .00      -7,630.30   96.2%*
05  -301-0-102                                          RECREATION TAX-DELINQUENT LIEN
                                                -2,600           0      -2,600      -2,537.84            .00         -62.16   97.6%*
05  -301-0-111                                          REAL ESTATE TAX INTERIUMS
                                                     0           0           0        -102.30            .00         102.30  100.0% 

     TOTAL Tax Revenue                        -202,600           0    -202,600    -195,009.84            .00      -7,590.16   96.3%

58

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FGN4zLaS49Eg4xxjvL1pI2V0eJwD0rKq4Iek9Vzi9LjXZI0QS5j6fuX3YPtbnInN
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xogigh9JwoYVpdPztaULjWC07Iu5%2BH4yt%2BicS38F6a98bnHDB7k2%2Fnk%2FODsOpmav
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0VynNI7W0bdLnMzvSavt9%2BKd24vSb5%2Fh6LmmYYeZeH4p78EXmjmOBd3l6n6dLUcW


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     52

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
05       Parks & Rec Fund                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

05341 Interest                            

05  -341-0-136                                          INTEREST INCOME
                                                -1,600           0      -1,600      -1,614.70            .00          14.70  100.9% 

     TOTAL Interest                             -1,600           0      -1,600      -1,614.70            .00          14.70  100.9%

59

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Wy5uyTtOp3gKL9%2BegUnd7YwzYwC6vrqk44Omi1oElS11pazF1f%2FXMSHr8vNEjlCH


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     53

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
05       Parks & Rec Fund                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

05342 RENTAL OF PARKS                     

05  -342-0-916                                          PARK RENTAL
                                                  -200           0        -200        -180.00            .00         -20.00   90.0%*

     TOTAL RENTAL OF PARKS                        -200           0        -200        -180.00            .00         -20.00   90.0%

60

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=urs%2F6z65aCLzG82xOMDfCiofJ7gvrGLSCxv4IPZTMhhec987rdhyCoWdlXma96%2Fz


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     54

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
05       Parks & Rec Fund                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

05380 Miscellaneous Revenue               

05  -380-0-880                                          MISC REVENUE
                                                     0           0           0        -150.00            .00         150.00  100.0% 

     TOTAL Miscellaneous Revenue                     0           0           0        -150.00            .00         150.00  100.0%

61

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YYvtxFcFr%2FbWIkJpawe%2Fi5bTp5CF%2F9tImSb8JsekDuUSUrKcdOyst8L%2BNgxe92iU


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     55

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
05       Parks & Rec Fund                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

05401 Administration                      

05  -401-0-158                                          Life Ins
                                                 2,800           0       2,800            .00            .00       2,800.00     .0% 
05  -401-0-161                                          SOCIAL SECURITY
                                                   200           0         200       1,496.06            .00      -1,296.06  748.0%*
05  -401-0-368                                          WATER
                                                   200           0         200         130.35            .00          69.65   65.2% 

     TOTAL Administration                        3,200           0       3,200       1,626.41            .00       1,573.59   50.8%

62

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=mIQL8zszJhLO03AL5%2Br2v0vKOb1G2Pgm9Ju%2Fix4jl2xL0vTIhjpID3B2L354eH7r
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bLUlcPXuWDYBzOCanZkUidrFfahm82IqF9ArsL1ue4ft3c%2BUXzHYzijltmgU1c41
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MMgLjxYNP23Sfl75YzUIEeC46rcNmJo1PgkLBJGny1JIzfs5lLWJGbQbkR3%2FwVza


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     56

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
05       Parks & Rec Fund                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

05452 Community Activities                

05  -452-0-796                                          Miscellaneous Contributions
                                                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
05  -452-0-797                                          CONTRIBUTION YMCA
                                                11,000           0      11,000      11,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
05  -452-0-798                                          CONTRIBUTIONS/AJB
                                                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

     TOTAL Community Activities                 13,000           0      13,000      11,000.00            .00       2,000.00   84.6%

63

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ub3Hunn%2F6MNe26qpgbUC2qdAVm6KBwdn77lmWa3VYdlge3MX90gF%2FpbEhVQZR1nd
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IYQmjdKn3KCWnwhg2pBtU8e6myxeAxF%2Fe8QMcV0GH%2B%2BFvnuXOtbhB65ncLNYgUn%2F
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h6juZ%2BNh1clNvIoZwnE4E%2BiYTQboWM7b%2BSPr2IB1Rw5aIqvdmqDyUT1I1p8oHJaz


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     57

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
05       Parks & Rec Fund                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

05454 Parks & Recreation                  

05  -454-0-130                                          SALARIES - Parks & Rec
                                                36,000           0      36,000      18,570.45            .00      17,429.55   51.6% 
05  -454-0-250                                          REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
                                                 8,200           0       8,200       3,534.89            .00       4,665.11   43.1% 
05  -454-0-361                                          ELECTRICITY
                                                 5,000           0       5,000       1,296.08            .00       3,703.92   25.9% 
05  -454-0-370                                          CONTRACTED SERVICES/REPAIRS
                                                23,500           0      23,500      27,005.06            .00      -3,505.06  114.9%*
05  -454-0-436                                          Community Garden Grant
                                                 4,400           0       4,400       3,181.29            .00       1,218.71   72.3% 
05  -454-0-450                                          LAWN MAINTENANCE
                                                20,000           0      20,000       8,374.45            .00      11,625.55   41.9% 
05  -454-0-740                                          CAPITAL OUTLAY
                                                91,000           0      91,000            .00            .00      91,000.00     .0% 

     TOTAL Parks & Recreation                  188,100           0     188,100      61,962.22            .00     126,137.78   32.9%

64

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1%2FehDgA%2FArqv7WHtD5Pz136ZsXAVR1p%2FacN1x21WGi5URmkbLnqQH5KeFhGbiGIr
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iO4Bmk0XnHQlVUiGV%2F0y5aEDEUtuOwNM7%2BoqDbhpo1AARjCvoaD1nQTPvzpkhNFK
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e3rS%2BYHDXpK4Ufrh9DFCMZLi6CLixswdqUaUh2jSpw3BHCLsqJBEyyo2Wr79o2Ra
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zHFqCxWN6hnz25dnCj9u48uJp3qQz9APZRqq0UqDfB2S7xUW9sBozpSMYlE3npf%2B
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tDj43OCxyAYKeCBrKAu3qiSzsKPYKuOWpvBvClshBuD%2Fc3hkViwuP0VRhS4aJ7Mm
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gN5xyvCQXDiwaYUnUixIPm5fwWuFr82wiZV9pUMlsJYCWMj1SAxLEJe2BER5aWT6
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U2TVWJ5xNuBEYnXBzZyZ%2FzudVJJzOiML3WTDG%2BhR488DkVE4ftv5o8TwWmZbZWaA


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     58

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
05       Parks & Rec Fund                      APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

05459 Recreation Programs                 

05  -459-0-917                                          Recreation Tickets
                                                   100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 

     TOTAL Recreation Programs                     100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0%

     TOTAL Parks & Rec Fund                          0           0           0    -122,365.91            .00     122,365.91  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -204,400           0    -204,400    -196,954.54            .00      -7,445.46
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      204,400           0     204,400      74,588.63            .00     129,811.37

65

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Zn20EsGVTuAvfNthSlnfJnPENJhCtiS4HuYfpYJJJ9TlJ6iuFcbGEtcdQvHfftaJ


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     59

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       Water Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

06341 Interest Income                     

06  -341-0-136                                          CAP & EARNINGS FROM INVESTMNTS
                                                -6,000           0      -6,000     -13,561.53            .00       7,561.53  226.0% 
06  -341-0-379                                          PFAS GRANT
                                                     0           0           0      12,554.23            .00     -12,554.23  100.0%*

     TOTAL Interest Income                      -6,000           0      -6,000      -1,007.30            .00      -4,992.70   16.8%

66

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W%2BGom4oGy12QUFQxm3QXoPNm6lnoX5iNY%2BGTF8A4y3Cttgx5rcWh14YqBnEpC8nI
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=V8C2q8LumH3ufSRcrzrQfZwK33daup1p9htemyH5eZyL8d%2F1kn0qTXQq51YFBCEt


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     60

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       Water Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

06351 FEDERAL GRANT FUNDS                 

06  -351-9-379                                          PFAS GRANT
                                            -3,000,000           0  -3,000,000    -759,006.53            .00  -2,240,993.47   25.3%*

     TOTAL FEDERAL GRANT FUNDS              -3,000,000           0  -3,000,000    -759,006.53            .00  -2,240,993.47   25.3%

67

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k8Tj8XlTGmFUjnTmQ7PNM%2BXyKLApbVhHSBHavzSxjrzxROkFqmLPwFUR9C1i9yKe


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     61

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       Water Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

06378 Water Revenues                      

06  -378-0-113                                          DOMESTIC WATER SALES-BORO
                                              -830,600           0    -830,600    -556,680.66            .00    -273,919.34   67.0%*
06  -378-0-114                                          COMMERCIAL WATER SALES-BORO
                                              -175,400           0    -175,400    -133,349.13            .00     -42,050.87   76.0%*
06  -378-0-115                                          INDUSTRIAL WATER SALES-BORO
                                               -12,000           0     -12,000      -9,954.60            .00      -2,045.40   83.0%*
06  -378-0-120                                          PUBLIC WATER SALES-BORO
                                               -10,000           0     -10,000      -5,422.43            .00      -4,577.57   54.2%*
06  -378-0-121                                          FIRE STANDBY PRIV BORO REVENUE
                                                -4,000           0      -4,000      -2,616.27            .00      -1,383.73   65.4%*
06  -378-0-127                                          SPRINKLER REVENUE
                                              -114,000           0    -114,000    -120,489.04            .00       6,489.04  105.7% 
06  -378-0-133                                          PRIVATE HYDRANTS-BOROUGH
                                                -2,500           0      -2,500      -2,489.91            .00         -10.09   99.6%*
06  -378-0-138                                          Wtr Connection & Facilities Fe
                                                -2,500           0      -2,500      -2,498.52            .00          -1.48   99.9%*
06  -378-0-139                                          WTR TAPPING FEE
                                               -20,000           0     -20,000      -5,084.56            .00     -14,915.44   25.4%*
06  -378-0-140                                          Water Line Protection (15%)
                                                -4,500           0      -4,500      -3,822.51            .00        -677.49   84.9%*
06  -378-0-141                                          Meter Charge
                                                -2,000           0      -2,000        -667.36            .00      -1,332.64   33.4%*
06  -378-0-205                                          DOMESTIC WATER SALES-TWN/
                                            -1,480,000           0  -1,480,000    -882,484.50            .00    -597,515.50   59.6%*
06  -378-0-211                                          COMMERCIAL WATER SALES-TWN
                                              -143,500           0    -143,500     -78,845.22            .00     -64,654.78   54.9%*
06  -378-0-220                                          PUBLIC WATER SALES-TOWNSHIP
                                              -100,000           0    -100,000     -46,185.58            .00     -53,814.42   46.2%*
06  -378-0-225                                          INDUSTRIAL WATER SALES-TN
                                               -46,000           0     -46,000     -35,872.37            .00     -10,127.63   78.0%*
06  -378-0-233                                          PRIVATE HYDRANTS-TOWNSHIP
                                               -29,900           0     -29,900     -34,028.77            .00       4,128.77  113.8% 
06  -378-0-235                                          PUBLIC HYDRANTS-TOWNSHIP
                                               -46,000           0     -46,000     -45,953.61            .00         -46.39   99.9%*
06  -378-0-240                                          INTEREST INCOME-BOROUGH
                                                -5,900           0      -5,900      -4,173.83            .00      -1,726.17   70.7%*
06  -378-0-248                                          WATER SHUT OFF FEE
                                                  -800           0        -800        -400.00            .00        -400.00   50.0%*
06  -378-0-249                                          After Hours Service Fee
                                                     0           0           0        -150.00            .00         150.00  100.0% 

68

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NoRCUckTbez0wlmttVZaLbA2uticEy5ca817LuSRnET4Qez5oeLLXkmPwsZS20ty
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TOHdLxs6RXWmLnKiIRlF%2FpaXQ2uXyrunjg2jezwqpkgYriw8wdCBTvqs%2FvY0Aqra
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nz1e2IvEx0%2FVTbOa2ieUX%2Bq2FVxACZWFIfbYLqROI5ttCwajos6a%2BXKf2iQffv8U
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UTe3%2BZ7XheNiyVI1wkQUno1X3KPRBLhvYeAtau7B11KM7PVvKrQzci3TTYRlkKsc
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JIS8otyZnp5v09tcuMseWpKNVaHCIia9njEzzORPGHfN35oY1TyTjKeWTYftYBVt
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=e1mnMUKcIiDrXO3HuXynNwdzImz1wKZ2n1hOS9z8mh8v1nv8ouYXiHQ%2BSwScm20C
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hV2MZ%2BmeJH%2FSvJc3tWTvYxd9rraIYM7Jxrxq1fIl9b7eZ%2FN9eLLF8z5abnOdPbmH
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5y9bx2stPNXlnHwaH7C1i3TO%2FOYA2WJAIUvKH1ZgMFgPr1D12%2B3kzA064ZRWJQ17
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R9wnPcgbA3Xj0gIQexQzBGLHTTjnvre%2F2akslyW1DpK9tOxJ3weBnSRRD7vPzIQM
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qq%2BqWueyOU%2B9UbQdsUkYMyqFCay9RZA%2B5J%2B2zd9OONjh4qGKHrprG47%2BJdKYl1zv
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XQKLCxAulpBAx48BhWd7G7THIN7QibapSfkfvBUtktmKFfx9blp246RWBw85v7KF
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VK6IUGAwa7djsBIFAqu82Mfs6cv34Tb%2ByFfs855tcd6nhxZUMyVlYh5FePkCUrNO
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rc0%2BTkGKju%2BJpq0FCHa864yRh7V%2BRik8qQ%2Br9GpJ4oQprmRR3DmCyxN4PiFcJUV5
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d2Nvd4VqSu1ABvcCv%2FOQay0qkUfhpZ%2B5I5YdEqrdWtpbkp6oMYzzOBIII8z5FBuf
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DlLPpKNnl8V1ITMJVyWGTvt0y7%2B602QjVGo41sMYdDNBanyXcwicdEBc1uvpNB8Q
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=njFZ5AhZmfSyHyp%2F%2Fo0KGiQ6DaiJDHd6ITXfCdBWXtmE4cgTNFymS2SSG8ntNw5n
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8h5vMqLEuVsvVw596KyO8tZcRcekAYaO67Bhb2lrmn3%2ByCT2UJq55dEaYLJ4DJwW
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VBYMLucyVai2Uk1Gz93Zh2k3dgtdTBfErE%2B2129Z6iLk9LRBf%2FIEYHSQTYY9PCYM
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=euSAPb47KBaZ6rua4q%2FinlXzKHUtGSitvMiMhpmzYTYJDtIOHuqFYAEVN7%2F9ito0
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cqxVWE0zM0Le8f0ymxTGWvL2dwa5%2F2hYINYpeUOOgsTEWOAYWy7wSJMQcaJOlUyV


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     62

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       Water Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

06  -378-0-302                                          INTEREST INCOME-TOWNSHIP
                                               -13,000           0     -13,000      -8,915.03            .00      -4,084.97   68.6%*
06  -378-0-879                                          CERTIFICATION FEES
                                                -4,300           0      -4,300      -2,910.04            .00      -1,389.96   67.7%*
06  -378-0-880                                          MISCELLANEOUS INCOME
                                                  -500           0        -500        -700.00            .00         200.00  140.0% 

     TOTAL Water Revenues                   -3,047,400           0  -3,047,400  -1,983,693.94            .00  -1,063,706.06   65.1%

69

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vkjGM2J%2BrRfsVOVvo9vXe5iQwmzzTanvFUjRhtO9eY3JPnGHqkag5YbBdhY57I%2Fm
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gSGS7Bw%2B94zwnmBHwbhd65s%2BY2iDDrBAcZbEmD6w2uSj1niL4oKK6H4RNmbtIgp%2B
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3OiaMZrXCzOiHvemaILrfa264NCdf3W45lTmSqDZXkIL%2BkKtFwUqitGlNZcXsNA4


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     63

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       Water Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

06380 TOWER RENTAL INCOME                 

06  -380-0-076                                          SALE OF SCRAP METAL
                                                -2,000           0      -2,000      -2,697.65            .00         697.65  134.9% 
06  -380-0-381                                          TOWER RENTAL REVENUE
                                              -244,400           0    -244,400    -113,824.73            .00    -130,575.27   46.6%*

     TOTAL TOWER RENTAL INCOME                -246,400           0    -246,400    -116,522.38            .00    -129,877.62   47.3%

70

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=25KcO4FxnDpQowJZidjR0cw7PSRKXlqEX8%2BGJMIrLFkWFEVB9EUI6ZcAU4MAkG%2Fq
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DLQvBqOIxt4qFUijOVDG6YEdMlYnTZEa2DT221PetOtrimF%2FVvhBzNIuRqtHrzWD


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     64

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       Water Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

06385 Insurance Claims                    

06  -385-0-881                                          INSURANCE CLAIMS
                                                -1,000           0      -1,000            .00            .00      -1,000.00     .0%*

     TOTAL Insurance Claims                     -1,000           0      -1,000            .00            .00      -1,000.00     .0%

71

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h9AqKOPK3BU2WVweE1tNB1jfv%2B%2FG6go6Xq6rLUT6HhGzi5kPLevSbkxwsCzFItyN


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     65

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       Water Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

06392 Transfers                           

06  -392-0-886                                          AWWTP ADMINISTRATION FEE
                                              -101,300           0    -101,300    -101,325.00            .00          25.00  100.0% 

     TOTAL Transfers                          -101,300           0    -101,300    -101,325.00            .00          25.00  100.0%

72

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3rueLKMobIr9IME85A3KAtCWF7wUGpfy6ppI4MQ3rFYBwQYlvQ0Li1hCB1YS04mg


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     66

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       Water Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

06400 Council                             

06  -400-0-131                                          SALARY - ELECTED OFFICIALS
                                                11,100           0      11,100       7,302.43            .00       3,797.57   65.8% 

     TOTAL Council                              11,100           0      11,100       7,302.43            .00       3,797.57   65.8%

73

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bkSI2K9hW3k3Bjzf80LPj8xT69DdsdpVf6FMlHcxvm%2Fl3fKa5TX6S2lnigsEwXBc


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     67

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       Water Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

06401 Administration                      

06  -401-0-130                                          SALARIES - Water Admin
                                               512,600           0     512,600     289,018.26            .00     223,581.74   56.4% 
06  -401-0-152                                          EMPLOYEE MEDICAL EXP REIMBURSE
                                                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
06  -401-0-156                                          MEDICAL BENEFITS
                                               330,300           0     330,300     202,585.58            .00     127,714.42   61.3% 
06  -401-0-158                                          LIFE INSURANCE
                                                 5,700           0       5,700       3,475.36            .00       2,224.64   61.0% 
06  -401-0-160                                          PENSION EXPENSE
                                                 3,500           0       3,500         187.50            .00       3,312.50    5.4% 
06  -401-0-161                                          SOCIAL SECURITY
                                                74,900           0      74,900      42,424.29            .00      32,475.71   56.6% 
06  -401-0-162                                          STATE UNEMPLOYMENT
                                                 3,800           0       3,800       3,077.23            .00         722.77   81.0% 
06  -401-0-210                                          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                                                 2,200           0       2,200       2,015.49            .00         184.51   91.6% 
06  -401-0-226                                          CLEANING SUPPLIES
                                                   800           0         800         493.44            .00         306.56   61.7% 
06  -401-0-230                                          HEATING FUEL
                                                 9,000           0       9,000       5,548.69            .00       3,451.31   61.7% 
06  -401-0-237                                          UNIFORMS
                                                   600           0         600            .00            .00         600.00     .0% 
06  -401-0-250                                          REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
                                                 1,000           0       1,000         987.15            .00          12.85   98.7% 
06  -401-0-260                                          TOOLS - WATER
                                                   100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
06  -401-0-311                                          AUDITING/ACCTG SERVICES
                                                12,300           0      12,300      11,333.33            .00         966.67   92.1% 
06  -401-0-313                                          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                                                20,000           0      20,000       4,443.95            .00      15,556.05   22.2% 
06  -401-0-314                                          LEGAL SERVICES
                                                70,000           0      70,000      38,320.34            .00      31,679.66   54.7% 
06  -401-0-315                                          UTILITY RATE FILING COST
                                                 5,000           0       5,000         617.50            .00       4,382.50   12.4% 
06  -401-0-316                                          GENERAL EXPENSE
                                                 1,500           0       1,500         376.53            .00       1,123.47   25.1% 
06  -401-0-319                                          COMPUTER PROGRAMS
                                                 5,000           0       5,000       7,963.36            .00      -2,963.36  159.3%*
06  -401-0-321                                          TELEPHONE
                                                 9,000           0       9,000       6,391.90            .00       2,608.10   71.0% 

74

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Dn1nyARVrMCmIjcCZxokyb5epFS4WCzrDlnxDC4iqgoqDMprnieWNfUH4CmGaoLz
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3%2BJcVJD8cCh5VUIoBoHbU7g25NFZJgUvt%2Fgu634%2BYNzMRKO5RdcDSRUkXO7xGMpP
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ldd4pbslq9B%2Bi2pnV4tPwe6pbNc7eySi%2BSwUm3CC1BN08eLaWvhArlJ33BFVvTAM
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7uRvns3xYK9f20%2FfGbWYZ%2Behqul67dfiZ9jxZwc8WCbvUFYAr%2BwXpCd52DN25GUe
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l0RxKvY7L80IJupsT6EsHHyRtJnQn6dPYkptt7JyCaplumYxqEkyzusG8EXXW8Q0
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CIOXCJt%2Bze4XRQM5d9ywTW2A1GUujxk50zUaNP813%2B9kxuoOWH5LsozHJsiCkTXs
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QU8sT3r3e%2BQCQmc%2FfIejp022Hg2Azyj3Ch4A18TL3DMyr57aUuymixCCRMO35D03
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c456tKDUur1MwMyp7mUNWTyd2Y6%2FZ4JogHOTHodiYjhp7tlRhQDh8ofUPZtKcKTg
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ud%2Bg%2FTGEvExtpJIzF%2BEb%2BtmcI7ayOtU%2BMMtONuZQq1J3fHfhfU11PMuMjUkLz2CQ
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jLFD1aQXc0F1GAsdXmCfvgPXsEuUahohYFjEhRG%2FQHkKQZN6tnzYubzkhkBATZBn
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nEILQpM9RjYlElDMv2E29R3IQ0NsbTmzH3Kzeug5f6TJdqeggeM%2FboWSNftB3QtJ
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EY0zMgGPRRjo1eu%2F29QSl4Mj4BKqgidAczuOXbkQHLFK4pW6%2FkdbxaihMzY6RYk%2F
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ky%2BXssxlGvdFn9hXS6g6ovu0mEhEgWgHbECa9wbz%2BbWeKUhD4vBghhZv4djk9luu
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tiihVZrKuwlcTPp1ke6xEa2jk%2BlqTiGzdA%2BY536%2FHJQ0e2dokiplTAJzFnlF3g1f
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ihm8KwThdrX6Nk2KOBIzXlncUXiYm%2FpKSgZiQ%2FdEZX22jbiJHw7%2Fv%2BrBJ%2BQ%2BOjTw
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cZrGm%2B06N5ZL%2BQwQZKjImUCFo2aj2YNLB5JcSooDHR1XrRwF7AhDym9BMLIO9fCf
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pGpyM5JhXE8cv3ArLyEpDSkcSAwwNs0uu3a88%2BoJsdB%2Bp151KRo5B2oBp6%2FrG4ld
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ShNfy4ckGKB%2BwjzoFzdRUNZv2wsvgGOWgjoDm6mdfFk5KMElKtyB5xnETil101Bn
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PP6N5Xd4zR3ylQpoT1zIymWKh5RXde5ze519a4ddnfH4HWJ%2Fd%2F6TZicua7t9xz7K
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9Hrjpk%2FeyUSRcKMDHcnbpcEjFVZF7%2BFilI10KlYVyWoJTpDvTeOitVsPo8Cewm5B


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     68

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       Water Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

06  -401-0-325                                          POSTAGE
                                                 4,000           0       4,000       2,287.81            .00       1,712.19   57.2% 
06  -401-0-327                                          COMMUNICATION EXPENSES
                                                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
06  -401-0-341                                          ADVERTISING
                                                 3,000           0       3,000          66.67            .00       2,933.33    2.2% 
06  -401-0-342                                          PRINTING
                                                   800           0         800            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 
06  -401-0-352                                          LIABILITY INSURANCE
                                               103,100           0     103,100      50,186.14            .00      52,913.86   48.7% 
06  -401-0-354                                          WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION
                                                30,200           0      30,200      21,422.61            .00       8,777.39   70.9% 
06  -401-0-361                                          ELECTRICITY
                                                17,000           0      17,000      14,719.91            .00       2,280.09   86.6% 
06  -401-0-368                                          Water/Sewer Expense
                                                   500           0         500         453.18            .00          46.82   90.6% 
06  -401-0-370                                          CONTRACTED SERVICE/REPAIRS
                                                35,000           0      35,000      37,739.19            .00      -2,739.19  107.8%*
06  -401-0-384                                          EQUIPMENT RENTAL
                                                 2,200           0       2,200            .00            .00       2,200.00     .0% 
06  -401-0-386                                          Consumer Confidence Report
                                                15,000           0      15,000      15,500.00            .00        -500.00  103.3%*
06  -401-0-420                                          TRAINING/DUES
                                                37,000           0      37,000      29,153.50            .00       7,846.50   78.8% 
06  -401-0-451                                          Vehicle Maintenance
                                                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

     TOTAL Administration                    1,316,600           0   1,316,600     790,788.91            .00     525,811.09   60.1%

75

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9v2xm0hmMcqUIe0C9Z0RsghNyKz2ynDzyzT3SgXk07Od4NmnLTRHWIBCkpj5vP5b
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7cmbdeFsNaIN7e4iUr6lX9ucfxO72F9Hz0ycN7NbbtERPEdoyNSoEGR6x3Xa6MOq
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pjVmdjKe8tyyppEpNkayqbJaRn7wszCUGCn68gTMPgfAvHllIqavm%2F%2BugXtvJM%2FO
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bs%2FAeIWkpc14UO8VnUmXDLTsafid3dfGqYNCr1i3lHHxlKBiZLqttiYlW%2BolrZUs
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Qe9RB6sY0x0Uen0xse2cUEfI5lXzuFRVTtKoznTT1IpI16Z8sNeQpfLcPc%2Bh8B2q
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nmCazl5bbavyw%2BQUjkLdZ2TSa%2BGFDSO5uOqX4FuFuIcBt294AoQVTWJGSxPoJMmo
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iKM%2FJuqQZeIU5oB8aVTk0axPZOVvwbTJWHaTlWqjqaRKxCg1VaV2BiqqENm%2FF%2FHY
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N4FwyD5B80T1DEHqQwDPu5lmtytx9AOEvNp21zr8Zo11VzBWeLW%2FFE7gaxGZHcQP
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H9FQ4Fbf7%2BHKaRqkmqo%2F3aBxZ5dRgawBwQ2FKBSL98xFWE9OYcTc8QKaZJksEtiA
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ARcPm8vU%2BXqXkNfjTSf4fPn1dJH0LoCCgNyuNExuSNxWRmhmiFgbrQnS6BJ5ceWi
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7o%2FXTJ7%2Fh1%2BBBz0mcFA6RdgqgcVcYxaXJgY2tgUKRVf%2Fg1ly5eb8a%2Fig9RpXgsrw
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NOOnQ5ieGq8v%2FGMCbzAufhKsDNUB53aQSyh9ZOv4cc9jniajtP9cayoNA%2F4VgJ7G
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nRnjaxJX4X3wgRcCH4Kt1vyc3iI4nYgZxH20DKYdcsWB0vlSJvzfPKmcgZ%2Fruy9u


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     69

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       Water Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

06439 Buildings                           

06  -439-0-811                                          Mattison Ave.
                                                58,800           0      58,800      49,046.25            .00       9,753.75   83.4% 

     TOTAL Buildings                            58,800           0      58,800      49,046.25            .00       9,753.75   83.4%

76

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MUp0Ta5PkVZdXz9%2FwlBpuigVGNNUw2WCCMaEOMMGR97JykmJhLk3dwWvFRZ5oBKp


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     70

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       Water Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

06440 Meter Reading                       

06  -440-0-130                                          SALARIES - Meter Reading
                                                28,100           0      28,100       9,344.68            .00      18,755.32   33.3% 
06  -440-0-210                                          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                                                 6,500           0       6,500       6,999.87            .00        -499.87  107.7%*
06  -440-0-231                                          VEHICLE FUEL
                                                 7,000           0       7,000       3,123.33            .00       3,876.67   44.6% 
06  -440-0-237                                          UNIFORMS
                                                 1,200           0       1,200         639.37            .00         560.63   53.3% 
06  -440-0-250                                          REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
                                                 1,000           0       1,000         298.42            .00         701.58   29.8% 
06  -440-0-313                                          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                                                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
06  -440-0-319                                          COMPUTER PROGRAMS
                                                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
06  -440-0-325                                          POSTAGE
                                                11,000           0      11,000       7,531.39            .00       3,468.61   68.5% 
06  -440-0-342                                          PRINTING
                                                 2,000           0       2,000            .00            .00       2,000.00     .0% 
06  -440-0-370                                          CONTRACTED SERVICE/REPAIRS
                                                 7,000           0       7,000         300.00            .00       6,700.00    4.3% 
06  -440-0-451                                          VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
                                                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 

     TOTAL Meter Reading                        65,800           0      65,800      28,237.06            .00      37,562.94   42.9%

77

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tEbtXYsTj%2BpREvGZD81QZ8GjBIsySRIR5riYcCr2YBA3Zym%2FWtTDO7mAX%2FM%2Fsbcv
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3cI%2FogOxk2DP8PRtPsSo5MT7EhBcG6tzp%2FO2y18klDkbYHoMOQv04s2T6icTYeIv
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ru2EN%2F4Up%2FgcW1FnEPOHbp9HL5Po2qkoM4EgxjbcsqZNr%2FX952Hbs6Mw1RIkMD83
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cT6k%2BYOz4SWgbMhA8aWPaD2i9gwarOBr5hW5L%2F8XDCLrFNPQ%2B0WA6CrlwhfQjZ9%2B
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iwR8gb0Td%2FZHclx%2F4MtmBWXd9W6tryjblyA2OuGPgp22MfK2ffx34PoHP4%2BkPjkb
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bTGgJ6obKG9gXUCkFZ%2FJRlpADpUITF%2BgVlQBrjftrqokDUhSBn2DiaA587P3Ixx%2F
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HB%2F2q%2BtpVEIYe9lVQ6MrSDWw5vUV1XHqjJYU8hk2j%2FJ%2F6B7OdndXrmzpP86c9XBv
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4tll9sECl%2BWV%2BtGaz6j%2BFZUCdfMJ%2B12yOsiwMf%2F4eZorAHzwfuUFYo%2BRcIkew%2Bpf
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z7wY8jzV5Gnt7d1uXFIk9nwfSTJzuYqtiLs%2By76sDV0xPxOSI3uX1bfFJy7kk5xI
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TQTDo5C0PE14aAabtrJU8AHvXcZz123oiOxsS2dYjnNawzmxEje8husZtfsa7uCk
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rnz5Yl5rj8W7Rmex%2BLML3NlWUOD0QfvEMdyICpTFEdDascNnfebkrkrJQ%2BsvIYmn


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     71

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       Water Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

06441 Source of Supply                    

06  -441-0-130                                          SALARIES - Source of Supply
                                                32,100           0      32,100      37,843.33            .00      -5,743.33  117.9%*
06  -441-0-250                                          REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
                                                 5,000           0       5,000       8,689.14            .00      -3,689.14  173.8%*
06  -441-0-313                                          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                                                15,000           0      15,000       1,618.75            .00      13,381.25   10.8% 
06  -441-0-327                                          COMUUNICATION EXPENSES
                                                 4,200           0       4,200       2,805.85            .00       1,394.15   66.8% 
06  -441-0-370                                          CONTRACTED SERVICE/REPAIRS
                                                20,000           0      20,000      11,264.32            .00       8,735.68   56.3% 
06  -441-0-374                                          Real Estate Tax
                                                     0           0           0          57.82            .00         -57.82  100.0%*
06  -441-0-450                                          LAWN MAINTENANCE
                                                20,000           0      20,000      22,577.03            .00      -2,577.03  112.9%*
06  -441-0-560                                          SCADA
                                                     0           0           0      20,138.52            .00     -20,138.52  100.0%*
06  -441-0-580                                          Loch Alsh Dam
                                                 5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
06  -441-0-740                                          Capital Outlay
                                               152,000           0     152,000       6,556.00            .00     145,444.00    4.3% 

     TOTAL Source of Supply                    253,300           0     253,300     111,550.76            .00     141,749.24   44.0%

78

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3GG98hWpOX6OtO8%2BiBNrm2robQyASHIBEdiFP1SbxywnQ8hkoxPIzgFoTjskR4uz
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9d0cADWfFIQrAPAyT68Byt3uBZj1wjoaIpP85cAlgBFO8%2FmkvUM7rReLBcQqP%2BXX
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p8edy87wzb4R%2BbKvgdMBZajKjchDD1TsvBxT6PeXMCU%2FBmmQqmugsNY6Wl22mPzG
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zf185gaOJtVtwa9QuLEZ7ZMrCS1eOw1xzpkDf%2Bg5gC1eSgb8kp9Zcaylc2HARcT3
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8U1JRGZjTJvBLd8NbTL6St7uP2CpR2B0LIIb3H45Pd7A4O%2FDJTZ4Xlji1Z%2Bs1d6a
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IYKl1%2FNvqNS97wxe1wQ1n8Nsf7%2FnRrwjwHb33YbhjhmQumfajfGxk0sebECXsWAS
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=exQyYEkYwFNQx7Z3eUM6UYJANSqLQ3Nca7NpV3%2Bh114BZ%2BP3Dz0%2BjOxGYe0bZgsL
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rvq%2FFoLx1JTbm8WXWJoZcrnPaMsD29uH4T5NiKXQGpE0aXOQWzjCOfNcJvn3BGm2
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AyOQoUztrU9SRyrJjEhARa6OQuLUBLtn8xKA%2Fp2Nrwt4FGWRZFoDqMwYrhiUFODF
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UMD28UkZA9C890NNQRupOsW5ewmHr4x2wqw%2Bl%2BQW5Wfat9wWwvEmVr9Q%2BoUHZ87S


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     72

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       Water Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

06442 Laboratory                          

06  -442-0-130                                          SALARIES - Laboratory
                                                10,000           0      10,000       7,418.26            .00       2,581.74   74.2% 
06  -442-0-250                                          REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
                                                10,000           0      10,000       1,062.92            .00       8,937.08   10.6% 
06  -442-0-313                                          ENGINEERING SERICES
                                                 5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
06  -442-0-370                                          CONTRACTED SERVICE/REPAIRS
                                                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
06  -442-0-371                                          LABORATORY TESTING
                                                55,000           0      55,000      35,655.47            .00      19,344.53   64.8% 
06  -442-0-376                                          CHLORINE
                                                13,200           0      13,200      11,845.41            .00       1,354.59   89.7% 
06  -442-0-377                                          SEQUESTER AGENT
                                                14,000           0      14,000       8,010.78            .00       5,989.22   57.2% 
06  -442-0-379                                          PFAS GRANT
                                             3,000,000           0   3,000,000     926,195.09            .00   2,073,804.91   30.9% 

     TOTAL Laboratory                        3,108,200           0   3,108,200     990,187.93            .00   2,118,012.07   31.9%

79

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dHQUtJNeEHaylGqv%2FP8TEtYpZY9NVZpWDAJ9L26MTUltn47h1YDw1wMBtQpoHBDU
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=7%2FEPfw1EfORrLl8ByHhrXP%2BCOq1diqjiRUv5MUTgudfyC1mce%2B9vys2YR%2FLk5xuu
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NRznM12J0rC0noxFGHVpLY4e6CF1ViOgrx4ZOvbXZqZiJ6Ry1wXktEGpBCHbS%2BrN
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=txRdozI8a9xltAYm24P1fZVWf10SYuh0b1aUidu6ZkjEr%2FHszl7Ek0WXrPnoy5JA
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZfUhNuNYa5MVUYL%2FZqcgYVAWgeU5oR4HBFkrfq3dIgno7WI6CEca18BSEKQn6SaL
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ymqddp83Eykz4XjLkehO8YruxU4TE9p3At3kozyetEAS8rORbPcYciwF0fHNhJcp
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jutSk8PDq3X2GP%2BamzOgkpONcjxrWZM9P7Sy0a7zTl5%2B2sG09bkl5qARhRpz5X7W
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w01bR%2FFhCySOUTZaMj%2BqDlSXQuO7X7YZ4Bj27z0qKrOyvFUnp7x8UJrwPj8vUEYJ


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     73

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       Water Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

06443 Pumping                             

06  -443-0-130                                          SALARIES - Pumping
                                                76,300           0      76,300      31,560.66            .00      44,739.34   41.4% 
06  -443-0-250                                          REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
                                                23,000           0      23,000       5,737.19            .00      17,262.81   24.9% 
06  -443-0-313                                          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                                                 1,000           0       1,000       3,529.95            .00      -2,529.95  353.0%*
06  -443-0-361                                          ELECTRICITY
                                               195,000           0     195,000     186,364.88            .00       8,635.12   95.6% 
06  -443-0-366                                          WATER PURCHASED FOR RESALE
                                                 5,000           0       5,000       6,282.97            .00      -1,282.97  125.7%*
06  -443-0-370                                          CONTRACTED SERVICE/REPAIRS
                                                50,000           0      50,000      31,799.72            .00      18,200.28   63.6% 
06  -443-0-451                                          VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
                                                 2,500           0       2,500            .00            .00       2,500.00     .0% 

     TOTAL Pumping                             352,800           0     352,800     265,275.37            .00      87,524.63   75.2%

80

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QnGOTAZpqkGUDmQ8G1w%2Fh1Q7DBu9fbc2KAAh0YlAtUXvhYcyiwXwq5kV3qM6CbJW
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0nHuanrKrtqIR9EV6Zc5%2B05gcA%2FVmcB1aM3Sbj2vG5Mflu6bHkrUPMsOFS22OBdk
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gVbJcX0awUvW1oC3bNd7iSdTnatm6MZo5wGUlrHKssykbmbvnaYcyhTUVZcHXeB5
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=o0cUm728r6o2GfU%2Fv5djr9L%2BHMtWLRt%2FouF0oFg1w1ylXuEW9EAnFfGi7qAfqEaN
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Uof2DXpIAgLXfAJ%2FcNJBXPfNrs1QvGG0dSF1aFmIS5HgtTJ%2Bbn63%2FEdb1JxkyesJ
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2xJcSEGKl6xpvK6LuJm3be0EZqIgd%2BHBKjTIuGOqXKKFzmU3qO8X8XQUqlYVqemq
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RMzF8RokWqqOjUhUFBB6kEJMJg1lnM%2BHZNnIctj3vz0Pp9pnyzsdA3Xc9KCKklUW


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     74

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       Water Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

06444 Distribution                        

06  -444-0-130                                          SALARIES - Distribution
                                               258,900           0     258,900     157,056.70            .00     101,843.30   60.7% 
06  -444-0-230                                          HEATING FUEL
                                                 1,600           0       1,600       3,220.41            .00      -1,620.41  201.3%*
06  -444-0-231                                          VEHICLE FUEL
                                                14,000           0      14,000       6,246.65            .00       7,753.35   44.6% 
06  -444-0-237                                          UNIFORMS
                                                 3,000           0       3,000         959.04            .00       2,040.96   32.0% 
06  -444-0-250                                          REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
                                                60,000           0      60,000      46,956.21            .00      13,043.79   78.3% 
06  -444-0-260                                          TOOLS - DISTRIBUTION
                                                 3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
06  -444-0-313                                          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                                                28,000           0      28,000      35,124.75            .00      -7,124.75  125.4%*
06  -444-0-321                                          TELEPHONE
                                                 3,000           0       3,000       2,023.01            .00         976.99   67.4% 
06  -444-0-327                                          Communication Expense
                                                 9,000           0       9,000       5,759.74            .00       3,240.26   64.0% 
06  -444-0-361                                          ELECTRICITY
                                                21,000           0      21,000      16,948.28            .00       4,051.72   80.7% 
06  -444-0-368                                          WATER
                                                   600           0         600         347.13            .00         252.87   57.9% 
06  -444-0-370                                          CONTRACTED SERVICE/REPAIRS
                                                67,600           0      67,600      63,328.81            .00       4,271.19   93.7% 
06  -444-0-378                                          Hydrants
                                                35,000           0      35,000      11,816.37            .00      23,183.63   33.8% 
06  -444-0-451                                          VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
                                                24,000           0      24,000      35,223.72            .00     -11,223.72  146.8%*
06  -444-0-452                                          DISPOSAL FEE
                                                10,000           0      10,000            .00            .00      10,000.00     .0% 
06  -444-0-457                                          LEAK DETECTION
                                                30,000           0      30,000      18,000.00            .00      12,000.00   60.0% 
06  -444-0-600                                          PA ONE CALL
                                                 5,000           0       5,000       3,067.79            .00       1,932.21   61.4% 
06  -444-0-620                                          Restoration - Blacktop
                                                 5,000           0       5,000      16,720.24            .00     -11,720.24  334.4%*
06  -444-0-761                                          NEW TRUCKS
                                                27,400           0      27,400            .00            .00      27,400.00     .0% 
06  -444-0-789                                          Valves
                                                62,500           0      62,500       7,722.99            .00      54,777.01   12.4% 

81

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gvo%2FXNcwPAtG6nGZ3Ow%2BklQ7Y8QSIt7z9LCwf8YEs20nXYJ691SKXqbVVb3Vj4zI
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gNDnpV7J3ncl3f%2BKW5Y179kPBZvdx65XyayKHvCJ5bZc%2Fnymejf7kIk%2FLoozN%2Fd0
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9vKLqkrbwSYaxI%2BtmLf%2FjDK2AlVnrTeC9mON3oDK5wQB9psDUvNoyTlkZd%2Fic2Q3
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tPPR%2FojRBK2ssAhqogFyZJ2Fix2p6FSVKyWqVN45dHbKwnq5YQX3jaS6d%2BiUhFjq
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=edzKbFHDziaXP3mywNDs41gyTcORixNL2d1Q2OL7M4NhzFmco1DFsiBZ09qomhEz
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hd8EIjKrprc4Qe%2BRZZOHfJCYvKnDyD4TAruc%2FSFscYodu2dc6vfuBBC3h5GzGQEi
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hJFn29C8qTpKedae8nF0lZePt8mj7xCWuRneu8E37ufBze0JEbFCuzDLN1D1f5Gy
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ktPUM4nOH7Z0n9UntYnHuXF9kYHJLPPOU761KfMcVPrlbUWg8AKlXNat1r9mNfWK
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kildzhB7iuL822zPnfvoKLLLo%2BlemtvZLC7PertnQtS1pPWreoSRiJMpv%2B5Pvqu0
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6rOs9yHon8q7JMoWAV9YNn%2FpxiwaqAslLcD%2Fj4q8bizV5KiVzvFBiemSEBFznj99
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q2H4pWC06J5g10hyAZ19pqvxfwqzP3JvP7OztF6qhXRx4oRwABXGGE0pxbaoayeQ
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=0oq8199foG%2BWcFsos%2BEA4lfSJ%2FRdrx7AtEjLQuxa%2F3i%2Fonl6JcW1ewuA24JEhvxV
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8JdgigqWZWfNx%2Bhwj3JkuNf5qF8re%2F4988rQtIqMpDpIPMNRb6buRtWda3YWHq4y
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8dlXax%2FNnYuCDOUQkiet06G5Rz%2F2rYT2zdvjKfo8Rv4atznUS2mNs6O5kowU%2F6mX
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vzDKdPDxNxEHepu%2BohZoqtcZFge3iETUSJ8hqbLu3TdZyKUCmyfogNSi39QFJNSy
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PTKS4ElR28njfBRq0%2BpzviLuCD2N%2FCAhWamg%2BHeuporMzENgcamn%2BgxtpngQgpdL
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ovCw9m4RbHa5fVqn8YLsfT02c2DNwDjsHxewCiBR2kHy1eIzahpKaXuTDNPqhSTe
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xBlGtvcs%2FEGTtPzsgLuDNQYeo8ZHrsXWKBj1FTPl%2BP4PfyX2wrF%2B0LE9RLeoB%2Bvt
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=azlltgYCU8AJBDQZUA97xt29p2vbdSnHeHCkp2NDP27k8zZafJggy7QUgVieI%2Fk5
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HQTVhBb7cYi96zw0d38n0bIrK9a7ZNSToUxFBu8TFqHpw1Camcx2ie3rql6AW%2B3i


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     75

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       Water Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

     TOTAL Distribution                        668,600           0     668,600     430,521.84            .00     238,078.16   64.4%

82



BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     76

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       Water Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

06449 Meter Installation                  

06  -449-0-130                                          SALARIES - Meter Installation
                                                36,200           0      36,200      23,713.00            .00      12,487.00   65.5% 
06  -449-0-250                                          REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
                                                 7,000           0       7,000       3,754.48            .00       3,245.52   53.6% 
06  -449-0-740                                          Capital Outlay
                                               140,000           0     140,000      79,421.60            .00      60,578.40   56.7% 

     TOTAL Meter Installation                  183,200           0     183,200     106,889.08            .00      76,310.92   58.3%

83

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BaubITx305m0lVqp4cZJ3uP7CA%2FfPGfSiYTrgb7ZWH7%2FiKfVnUjOfjetjRH4%2BDU4
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MuCHE0T8%2BwZZ2TWKCaehUq1l2zdLVn1B5jVSzXoI0mEX0eEvhzz8Sw%2FQ7rM4yxRC
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l9l0TVu7di%2B2RsqBiDaN9RtSYf3zMkHHpSI%2FgwKbxB%2BKLq3v5Go6Wt2s7rKlXTF8


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     77

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
06       Water Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

06471 Debt                                

06  -471-0-471                                          2015 INTEREST NOTE
                                               383,700           0     383,700      50,475.00            .00     333,225.00   13.2% 

     TOTAL Debt                                383,700           0     383,700      50,475.00            .00     333,225.00   13.2%

     TOTAL Water Fund                                0           0           0    -131,280.52            .00     131,280.52  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -6,402,100           0  -6,402,100  -2,974,109.38            .00  -3,427,990.62
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    6,402,100           0   6,402,100   2,842,828.86            .00   3,559,271.14

84

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F1Wc0pbyeqgFXfIs1OeT0t1ynxN1zp7qg4%2BffWHpY58BX86XPMRlHN1iB5JANty%2B


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     78

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
08       Sewer Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

08341 Revenue                             

08  -341-0-136                                          CAPITAL & EARNINGS FR INVSTMTS
                                                  -400           0        -400        -754.41            .00         354.41  188.6% 

     TOTAL Revenue                                -400           0        -400        -754.41            .00         354.41  188.6%

85

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cGBEU8mv4FDHA4R4yrXBb5h8S9Dv4x13yA%2BPBTrQMprRt8SBmv1Pmi4Q8PdoWcuz


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     79

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
08       Sewer Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

08342 Revenue                             

08  -342-0-300                                          AWWTP RENT
                                               -35,000           0     -35,000     -35,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

     TOTAL Revenue                             -35,000           0     -35,000     -35,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%

86

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zbdfzd3MRZOfx1K8%2FDgoqRwsbdmS4K3Wk4uqi4LyUlt7uDAhrdUusNdIqATEbx5B


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     80

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
08       Sewer Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

08364 Revenue                             

08  -364-0-364                                          SEWER REVENUE - AMBLER BORO
                                            -1,051,300           0  -1,051,300    -780,385.26            .00    -270,914.74   74.2%*
08  -364-0-365                                          RENTS-LOWER GWYNEDD
                                                -7,600           0      -7,600      -7,473.75            .00        -126.25   98.3%*
08  -364-0-367                                          RENTS-BCWSA
                                               -15,000           0     -15,000            .00            .00     -15,000.00     .0%*
08  -364-0-487                                          EDU FEES
                                              -250,000           0    -250,000      -2,508.00            .00    -247,492.00    1.0%*

     TOTAL Revenue                          -1,323,900           0  -1,323,900    -790,367.01            .00    -533,532.99   59.7%

87

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lnIDLBw4RST2rSKGSCe3hG4f0bWg4%2FYeluw2QQX6K9SVt%2F%2Fp9tvna7l88IG9LRQX
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lQ8LwsbGoZL4fv3Ero61Q6wxFadrCHYJrGxy3PUPuJSJVaWR9rvNxFRHPls6Mc5p
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Q8JYxNTsjzorm08dPiDhtrO9qsLpKrjiOOAVai3paxGftFm8rtwGue77WFcP0g4X
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KS0LXa2COg6SfN2OeigsKRLXKmRk90d3yOytAJYqDGRMXKb3aQJqZEUbJUZimig5


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     81

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
08       Sewer Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

08365 Revenue                             

08  -365-0-302                                          Penalty Interest
                                                -5,000           0      -5,000      -5,033.44            .00          33.44  100.7% 

     TOTAL Revenue                              -5,000           0      -5,000      -5,033.44            .00          33.44  100.7%

88

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qu5VQoynlsmX3jTCWlJCQV6oZTlCz25nkRt6mvEmdaADAzfLHHpb4vG9m40s%2F%2BS4


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     82

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
08       Sewer Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

08392 Revenue                             

08  -392-0-886                                          AWWTP ADMINISTRATION FEE
                                              -101,300           0    -101,300    -101,325.00            .00          25.00  100.0% 

     TOTAL Revenue                            -101,300           0    -101,300    -101,325.00            .00          25.00  100.0%

89

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hJ6sZ4Db5NpSxnJ7SLn8Afzh5GhiEabUxTfuskm7a%2FIWBFeJjvVBilZW71%2BbqpHY


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     83

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
08       Sewer Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

08400 Expense                             

08  -400-0-131                                          SALARY-ELECTED OFFICIALS
                                                11,100           0      11,100       6,202.43            .00       4,897.57   55.9% 

     TOTAL Expense                              11,100           0      11,100       6,202.43            .00       4,897.57   55.9%

90

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xz%2B3FEdURcrG1unlKZhul3YmDDhoY6u9q8MQBEWRUE6II%2BMNQlACYwcOvSTPmKly


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     84

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
08       Sewer Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

08401 Administration                      

08  -401-0-130                                          SALARIES - Sewer Admin
                                               173,800           0     173,800     140,089.99            .00      33,710.01   80.6% 
08  -401-0-156                                          MEDICAL BENEFITS
                                                71,100           0      71,100      45,723.80            .00      25,376.20   64.3% 
08  -401-0-158                                          LIFE INSURANCE
                                                 1,300           0       1,300         827.47            .00         472.53   63.7% 
08  -401-0-161                                          SOCIAL SECURITY
                                                14,100           0      14,100      12,373.74            .00       1,726.26   87.8% 
08  -401-0-210                                          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                                                 2,500           0       2,500       2,015.33            .00         484.67   80.6% 
08  -401-0-226                                          CLEANING SUPPLIES
                                                   500           0         500         493.42            .00           6.58   98.7% 
08  -401-0-230                                          HEATING FUEL
                                                 7,000           0       7,000       5,548.65            .00       1,451.35   79.3% 
08  -401-0-250                                          REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
                                                   800           0         800         997.54            .00        -197.54  124.7%*
08  -401-0-311                                          AUDITING/ACCTG SERVICES
                                                10,000           0      10,000      11,333.33            .00      -1,333.33  113.3%*
08  -401-0-313                                          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                                                   500           0         500       2,011.25            .00      -1,511.25  402.3%*
08  -401-0-314                                          LEGAL SERVICES
                                                25,000           0      25,000      17,066.64            .00       7,933.36   68.3% 
08  -401-0-316                                          GENERAL EXPENSE
                                                   500           0         500         376.51            .00         123.49   75.3% 
08  -401-0-319                                          COMPUTER PROGRAMS
                                                 4,000           0       4,000       7,963.30            .00      -3,963.30  199.1%*
08  -401-0-321                                          TELEPHONE
                                                 5,000           0       5,000       3,921.26            .00       1,078.74   78.4% 
08  -401-0-325                                          POSTAGE
                                                 3,300           0       3,300       2,287.69            .00       1,012.31   69.3% 
08  -401-0-341                                          ADVERTISING
                                                   500           0         500          66.66            .00         433.34   13.3% 
08  -401-0-342                                          PRINTING
                                                   300           0         300            .00            .00         300.00     .0% 
08  -401-0-352                                          LIABILITY INSURANCE
                                                13,700           0      13,700       6,691.48            .00       7,008.52   48.8% 
08  -401-0-354                                          WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION
                                                11,800           0      11,800       8,331.03            .00       3,468.97   70.6% 
08  -401-0-361                                          ELECTRICITY
                                                18,000           0      18,000      14,719.84            .00       3,280.16   81.8% 

91

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6XZnPxXbjx2Qa7oGMgNst4JkGWqUt7ydvcwxL5QwSk8gE6bL5YWgnQTVSfQPGmTd
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=F4HTbMXHbzL%2Fe90x8PGv10Sbv%2B0zTZlJOz063A%2BNi8pbLP8HxDWJxWIMBIQ7vL%2Ba
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JXsTq5OiTcEdHe8sWhih5l%2BgL0vPCbBx49KFT806EFQonPxU5Fu9w%2FLg3cLis6sr
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kSFgqbE7t%2F1k3vnhYTZWz%2FtpWE%2F7E8sFmRHdhS8Dv7iut5Ac%2FINimm0Kt0t6O8iK
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HR%2FhKhUh4OEPyUGGqCI86eKdyuJ6b3AISkU2IOGnS06o0t%2Fq7GV4I%2FoE0nCPs3XD
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bbT0%2BrH6P0V%2BzWJ3TCC7C4xnFM2aB2H27a%2B3dI9osZfyra7aKIy%2B0jjtoU0MwD%2FV
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h1vfKcf732JHnGpikbvzrSKEqQmhdQLFgrn5PIv1viBasSmNZZBThowQnAKG7jZy
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cNnZbHPA%2B1hUPUyMpaPyGBaZqvA%2BS%2FE3bMvVa3n8E7gSPH5ZMe9UZPGMpu20KSgk
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6WLON1oJxipEQ0uR46sIIstohu878XPrcjh2obXO%2BZMClGTEXzpVhqD4s%2F%2Fyis50
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xO0Bf6dtTEwVHNTCtmGDYitN%2BG19Smm0rCw%2FxaDMVTa%2BJhMKnC2Z%2BMkYx%2F9fpz8d
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=27BrTHh827RyA9YY8QZ9Fcw2MMsYyPO46WXZAjVuDHSkuS3zvSsjbxIRyXEcMlpU
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c7amF4JwDkTWfd%2FmD8pQl1d4An1GlMKNLeJijetywfuH%2BXxl5HQJQZVFyzN9xc0z
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wNx8wQqObQCoh%2BBdCM4sy0K%2B9xUvlEDqDcMkrXkQXMTsZQgTB2sP44n4I4cQF%2BXe
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gImfHXAuncnO%2Bo3L8jRUu3nfwnkb%2BZrqnH%2FV%2FDA9MM2pynmgBBZcP7V8L56kQ9Ss
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=whg5IuyTm9%2FcZa%2BcH098D6XY0uWDUuMMiEl%2B5tzlRe%2FpPM1qrVWtZRbMc8Rvjy0B
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UiQ3lpGfg7UQdA7pz94NgeVg1O%2B0QX2G0M1z6hWyidOWmWW41TgLzSgwTTXGEXtn
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ep1yrX5lmqUBJ7rfIrux31qrGQGAP4U%2BzgBDshNvjjCvJucOlp%2FuE55A0u0zEIDa
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZVWFe0yzf%2BrdsfReKzsxQx4U0sNYxLQfwlDfxE7TEoJjIm0RQ125Re%2B0qgLnGoiw
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yDD7X6%2F7rgg8vqB8URmGCWWR9zE1skS5RzgkCiwl7gkkgiEp%2BHfSVjmITaG06OIk
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lJZkf7RFztD5%2BXQ3WwoBG0Ad78MLAMjLp9qdR%2FwLX4ZZha6BJofKHJGTJ9F5aWar


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     85

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
08       Sewer Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

08  -401-0-368                                          WATER
                                                   500           0         500         453.18            .00          46.82   90.6% 
08  -401-0-370                                          CONTRACTED SERVICE/REPAIRS
                                                35,000           0      35,000      35,238.87            .00        -238.87  100.7%*
08  -401-0-384                                          EQUIPMENT RENTAL
                                                 2,200           0       2,200            .00            .00       2,200.00     .0% 
08  -401-0-420                                          TRAINING/DUES
                                                   700           0         700            .00            .00         700.00     .0% 
08  -401-0-451                                          Vehicle Maintenance
                                                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
08  -401-0-800                                          DEPRECIATION EXPENSE
                                                 9,500           0       9,500            .00            .00       9,500.00     .0% 

     TOTAL Administration                      412,100           0     412,100     318,530.98            .00      93,569.02   77.3%

92

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=H22zbAijnFoxpy%2BTXM5AZromkkAuvo8hZN1S37bVUN9LPfIKV%2FDZJ7aUqWCW2u%2Fj
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GK1JD490xj88SdGPPYM4zZi0mep82gthYPJf8l%2FVDvlLofymnNgCqOq8TGu4aTwA
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XWiNszAH4a2sWguiUwDxiv4wyiqsJoVd7RCYp0Whl7iuEkmGsVmPpwrHxX5AyJd5
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8uopAL%2BvEHMB7Pm8xtYj3MnHPN8%2B%2F%2F3GjTvqvrdQpfc3yiws7jnzzecksVhKddia
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cfdJFa5wm0VMIBk30R0YwGC3fsOyf8gYzFc4sSeaHTLChp8OD3B1aBf9kCwUneZM
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=c1%2BhgD%2FIhNeFzgX%2Fya772aHoE6H852urQyQ9SiTpWvT%2FOSnvnkzzmAfB9L5zA3j0


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     86

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
08       Sewer Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

08445 Sanitary Sewer                      

08  -445-0-130                                          SALARIES - Sanitary Sewer
                                                 4,000           0       4,000       4,474.98            .00        -474.98  111.9%*
08  -445-0-230                                          HEATING FUEL
                                                 1,400           0       1,400       1,219.62            .00         180.38   87.1% 
08  -445-0-231                                          VEHICLE FUEL
                                                 1,400           0       1,400         624.67            .00         775.33   44.6% 
08  -445-0-237                                          UNIFORMS
                                                 1,100           0       1,100         639.37            .00         460.63   58.1% 
08  -445-0-250                                          REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
                                                 9,000           0       9,000      10,460.23            .00      -1,460.23  116.2%*
08  -445-0-313                                          Engineering
                                                   500           0         500            .00            .00         500.00     .0% 
08  -445-0-321                                          Telephone
                                                   900           0         900         719.91            .00         180.09   80.0% 
08  -445-0-327                                          COMMUNICATION EXPENSES
                                                   400           0         400         436.95            .00         -36.95  109.2%*
08  -445-0-361                                          ELECTRICITY
                                                 1,200           0       1,200       1,070.68            .00         129.32   89.2% 
08  -445-0-368                                          WATER
                                                   500           0         500         226.99            .00         273.01   45.4% 
08  -445-0-370                                          CONTRACTED SERVICE/REPAIRS
                                                 9,000           0       9,000      12,454.64            .00      -3,454.64  138.4%*
08  -445-0-451                                          VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
                                                10,000           0      10,000      14,666.01            .00      -4,666.01  146.7%*

     TOTAL Sanitary Sewer                       39,400           0      39,400      46,994.05            .00      -7,594.05  119.3%

93

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aLO4dJkySiOAF%2BTlReoh%2BG2RxAmBcKXKl9i6lgPebBEKT2rSdOtQfqc%2BMxpZPh31
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=IJZ8nLlU3UQWiksg5OGPD8buuzZm%2F7CLA0h4zrd1ju%2Bu01BZoBweTb1JJt4FTYF8
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eJ4PulR5aGcm52Yrg2mg42LIyg6%2BLW88FFmKWsiNQG%2F%2BtjgveK%2FB0SGDAoM1w6dr
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmfckYPk41vp5XqrvcP8JF5PcesY0YxFUjgOBOzF2gCCXlZwRCy2sgMeTGIeUVuh
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XnBO8jHYhvfBOVnUZ1m1OK2YUGo7MxVJYSm2pZqljkXbScNRM2R7uS37IvKCPgR7
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SDYEXPIJceoVA0%2FgdFLYftUxhAD%2BW1xpBq%2BIX09ZUNe%2FHyt1XXelTUNU4qVDMN59
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eb55wmGN5T9UHMc%2BFnj%2FG88IDEdmGXXQVqUGRbAmGFfM7zMjYiIGV83StVgaGoxA
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fWtZtNnNro1686xi7E1Yjvoaq%2Fqcq1lB04ktsneu2oR0%2FQF%2BhVkVcX0ycyB7UJm5
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6%2BGMmqZrUwSvLcDWtl5QSKozeXZ1x50xNsXIxnMM9hxgkzYclnu6o48XD%2F%2FUdmYM
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FWuRYiOtMrEW8elVooDA6VmqwKf%2BqNG9DirVFNDNNJAt4hJ5aTru3t%2FxItkLC0LP
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FaFhov4DIh7Os0tHW7Klx5uBaTfkzbtaihlOW1gwsdgj6pz9X5RxHauTlY4Lb7dp
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5CcuzpRnWG0mRYcnI9ZZK6rcd37aoFVrKqp%2Byf5RTLDxosUcbOsq23hdUR151FVx


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     87

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
08       Sewer Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

08447 Treatment Expenses                  

08  -447-0-889                                          AWWTP TREATMENT FEE
                                               769,700           0     769,700     332,127.08            .00     437,572.92   43.2% 

     TOTAL Treatment Expenses                  769,700           0     769,700     332,127.08            .00     437,572.92   43.2%

94

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9RK1BqRkcORgrSdv0DDVPjB0OaOkayjtXrFv8v0EtY6%2FJQfY%2BIk%2BzeFICK0A8M3u


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     88

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
08       Sewer Fund                            APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

08481 Debt Expenses                       

08  -481-0-481                                          BOND DEBT EXPENSE
                                               233,300           0     233,300            .00            .00     233,300.00     .0% 

     TOTAL Debt Expenses                       233,300           0     233,300            .00            .00     233,300.00     .0%

     TOTAL Sewer Fund                                0           0           0    -228,625.32            .00     228,625.32  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -1,465,600           0  -1,465,600    -932,479.86            .00    -533,120.14
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    1,465,600           0   1,465,600     703,854.54            .00     761,745.46

95

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bcE5VEfjJtoZ34sRp9XLk%2FRGTlJuZ0x5EadDY4e5bLg9YKavkjJdoPmrdt9T6MQm


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     89

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
09       Waste Water Treatment Plant           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

09341 Revenue                             

09  -341-0-136                                          CAPITAL & EARNINGS FR INVSTMTS
                                               -20,000           0     -20,000     -31,217.28            .00      11,217.28  156.1% 

     TOTAL Revenue                             -20,000           0     -20,000     -31,217.28            .00      11,217.28  156.1%

96

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fsR0yc2EZxciYYVVudeuzMcM5eYb90TB%2F9d8WhAc8i2kbylO8%2BmVOIoHs47jKgYs


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     90

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
09       Waste Water Treatment Plant           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

09364 Revenue                             

09  -364-0-041                                          AMBLER BOROUGH
                                              -769,700           0    -769,700    -484,623.82            .00    -285,076.18   63.0%*
09  -364-0-042                                          LOWER GWYNEDD TWP
                                            -1,417,900           0  -1,417,900    -893,992.29            .00    -523,907.71   63.1%*
09  -364-0-043                                          BCW&SA (UPPER DUBLIN)
                                            -1,096,600           0  -1,096,600    -683,462.16            .00    -413,137.84   62.3%*
09  -364-0-044                                          WHITEMARSH TWP
                                              -137,300           0    -137,300     -86,566.34            .00     -50,733.66   63.0%*
09  -364-0-045                                          WHITPAIN TWP
                                              -430,900           0    -430,900    -272,596.83            .00    -158,303.17   63.3%*
09  -364-0-488                                          MIPP FEES
                                              -179,700           0    -179,700    -149,230.83            .00     -30,469.17   83.0%*
09  -364-0-880                                          MISCELLANEOUS
                                                     0           0           0      -7,719.37            .00       7,719.37  100.0% 

     TOTAL Revenue                          -4,032,100           0  -4,032,100  -2,578,191.64            .00  -1,453,908.36   63.9%

97

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OjyZd9anRYteK5oKL0VnAe13UcsbFuZQd9ybTbOgfde8lDdDeQz8XdOdjH88W9T0
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MQ8zTS90SQhgn1gQoBSOoL0W8QRUNDED7yba1jKPGPyPg5RWMgSMXLocg4XDvX6O
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h1kbwzYvjvU0IYVaXqJmhUIOMQQH4Gv5mIcpWcU8yUN%2BHtiHbG9XnVD9qSrd9WIw
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z9Dmj0KfA5xBGrIKo6qTF7Gr%2BzBI5%2BYSwH%2FcClV3Auooio8XCBKj%2FodY5iMxP0eo
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kzs5b6TfFXfw7RZvFkczgnH1NuKTN7KFWS5sZH48G%2FmwvuPMBoUYBM7s1JS17hV%2B
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MPmBKrS0keWCIAzhEy26nb4p%2FE0fZcZmkAwkyLs8ClGBRO7neCoLYbbfzgpetQIY
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=5j%2FcZOhAMTuh6yDMyfD5VNUveK2%2Be8Iw%2Bj3LDawbghFCvT9b%2F7wJUkFS%2FHn3rhqG


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     91

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
09       Waste Water Treatment Plant           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

09391 Sale of Assets                      

09  -391-0-396                                          GAIN OF SALE OF ASSETS
                                                     0           0           0      -2,893.00            .00       2,893.00  100.0% 

     TOTAL Sale of Assets                            0           0           0      -2,893.00            .00       2,893.00  100.0%

98

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qbasllmbTNpreJ4HdW%2Fr4ksOhaTCM%2FWIWQhWbgMbmhiNs7k0zUqvPcGNR0QmFpSA


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     92

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
09       Waste Water Treatment Plant           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

09401 Administration                      

09  -401-0-119                                          RF 100 Green
                                                20,000           0      20,000      10,000.00            .00      10,000.00   50.0% 
09  -401-0-130                                          SALARIES - WWTP Admin
                                               195,200           0     195,200     123,997.82            .00      71,202.18   63.5% 
09  -401-0-156                                          MEDICAL BENEFITS
                                               275,500           0     275,500     188,460.19            .00      87,039.81   68.4% 
09  -401-0-158                                          LIFE INSURANCE
                                                 4,000           0       4,000       2,482.38            .00       1,517.62   62.1% 
09  -401-0-160                                          PENSION EXPENSE
                                                 2,000           0       2,000         887.50            .00       1,112.50   44.4% 
09  -401-0-161                                          SOCIAL SECURITY
                                                52,000           0      52,000      34,088.40            .00      17,911.60   65.6% 
09  -401-0-162                                          STATE UNEMPLOYMENT
                                                 3,300           0       3,300       2,565.00            .00         735.00   77.7% 
09  -401-0-210                                          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                                                 2,200           0       2,200       1,962.73            .00         237.27   89.2% 
09  -401-0-237                                          UNIFORMS
                                                16,000           0      16,000       8,363.37            .00       7,636.63   52.3% 
09  -401-0-311                                          AUDITING/ACCTG SERVICES
                                                 9,300           0       9,300       7,500.00            .00       1,800.00   80.6% 
09  -401-0-313                                          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                                                     0           0           0      20,677.50            .00     -20,677.50  100.0%*
09  -401-0-314                                          LEGAL SERVICES
                                                42,000           0      42,000      27,733.36            .00      14,266.64   66.0% 
09  -401-0-316                                          GENERAL EXPENSE
                                                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 
09  -401-0-321                                          TELEPHONE
                                                 5,500           0       5,500       4,744.53            .00         755.47   86.3% 
09  -401-0-327                                          COMMUNICATION EXPENSE
                                                 2,800           0       2,800       2,299.17            .00         500.83   82.1% 
09  -401-0-341                                          ADVERTISING
                                                 1,500           0       1,500         362.93            .00       1,137.07   24.2% 
09  -401-0-352                                          LIABILITY INSURANCE
                                               138,300           0     138,300      70,361.34            .00      67,938.66   50.9% 
09  -401-0-354                                          WORKMEN'S COMPENSATION
                                                31,900           0      31,900      22,612.77            .00       9,287.23   70.9% 
09  -401-0-370                                          Contracted Services
                                                 4,000           0       4,000       1,594.94            .00       2,405.06   39.9% 
09  -401-0-382                                          LAND RENTAL
                                                35,000           0      35,000      35,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

99

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ek6Qgln6KtqlNHFjJJ%2BrwOtpb56dYRwx33Ajg7XyyoaFJqm%2F722UUqpN07CO5KGN
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KUvOaJePg2Ol4BYXfkGbOSI8tJXMb65MsdIJPvwKAmj0R4JcZ0hAEU%2FhazRqAxGK
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BoYKzC703dPc34Q3bazPqjGyB57yiqzrlkWCnxsV63TcwX%2FeSmvaw%2Bmg7%2Bk95w%2F2
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LLKv1IIwWHwLSiE3hQY5iZx%2B6jW%2F39G%2BdOyahazdQDTYsLscWBrEqz0CZUZCMMxJ
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n7oeXgzuVjRBuur34bsczyOFKvwV4IAv%2FzbVQ4%2F9Fc%2BuU6DwIR4j%2F8jgGbJwTTFo
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JBLAFFNrdm6By8CDCfJpp35TYc%2FbvbFp2CtGUN4lozfwAbsAg9gLNhGxYhVk%2BXNj
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NWSc1U%2FsJmrtayUm4u3eskKMevSn3%2BGpKEW0fzy84lPqGBE4m4LptXLT2qLY5rxI
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=JtZcwKSlJl10fWHQ6ps3dDlhEei%2BKeIgVzpnCcGFxijXQOi3Am%2BZuN5Lsao%2Fvj%2F2
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EAhhCPIc6o%2FIxi6DJ1zuZhZKyC0UFW9EnDDh4maPjECnPHIg0Pzz%2FKBZE1B5s2R3
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HplJHztCC6pGa9bM9eZHEvBxJpXyOG3lf48FI%2FpVNOC%2FTfCMvaMFTV7rTXs6KOk5
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=I4CIMHpmA%2Fb2N5aakJ9PxWtT6PnT%2FAqO%2Ff87DaI8toZM6coTEcJGC0B01onLPjSq
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G4KPSfil3E8Q2UxbOu6DA5TF5ilBrvnTJF6yvEkQmTQMJJZyooa264plAo8ImGj5
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1gpbILOe4KMPz3HrXn0dDayLRxuLg73NNA9PhsSFhEEsTu86L9fqk2WT%2Fbgau0tp
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2F3winqdB8RYPOHxobbtBy3qf7JmdQGDPEwjPxQZxki9sU2eCjCnR5JDro2bG34Wg
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pH3CL8TgwyVk4qCcXDE%2BR8OzMYdDKQE%2Bz%2FfcQyIPVr3Z54f8WqNLFVkEiB5G%2BP8f
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=spuzLSFvCqgGJWEnya5Oy%2FQANbO9yqmt73DIU1Wl2aPSwbD1bnUKKAP%2BIC6ySDt1
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HiWJC3kj5lxNaGABlZmENefhUPDyuZSkkSOZn3gr8gZleo4e200bJfKc8Y8M%2FpU5
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6jTHZqr1EFEkNB7dbidu46jBHvQACjlp2U20KkIyN1vQ0fwcNjmwZ%2F5BpPl1H10P
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W4iuz1qhe9X5R80AsKWvSU%2FAgOWlxPrHsYp9Pf%2Bu1dgrXx1z7i%2BEEn01%2B7vfLGSC
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aCTIQX%2FsY0YiEGr6utXPLwepX0QrZsjrR0gh9e6%2BXn5kPVBdPYFNSESCAC8OAJPB


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     93

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
09       Waste Water Treatment Plant           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

09  -401-0-420                                          TRAINING/DUES
                                                 8,000           0       8,000       4,741.20            .00       3,258.80   59.3% 
09  -401-0-421                                          Permits/Fines
                                                 6,000           0       6,000       5,500.00            .00         500.00   91.7% 
09  -401-0-886                                          ADMINISTRATION FEE
                                               304,000           0     304,000     303,975.00            .00          25.00  100.0% 

     TOTAL Administration                    1,159,500           0   1,159,500     879,910.13            .00     279,589.87   75.9%

100

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zyMkp6utYdICa1cqb8tsKzbgYJgPYnlv5uqpxJh3%2FnP34aWZzUBp1pmYHryB%2F7a5
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t7e4r9%2BigfUtcqRzNvOEfhnMMhEqirDUAk0S%2FKqvwt4jY9TvP4oOicZAlzB%2FyckK
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hwQuwiVWd6A9web8qV1%2F466j4X3QKp%2FksLFfLjfW6kHBGMWQ7QK8vpN5WDb83gTJ


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     94

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
09       Waste Water Treatment Plant           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

09439 Mattison Ave.                       

09  -439-0-811                                          Mattison Ave.
                                                58,800           0      58,800      49,046.25            .00       9,753.75   83.4% 

     TOTAL Mattison Ave.                        58,800           0      58,800      49,046.25            .00       9,753.75   83.4%

101

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R31lIXooYR%2Fo3QSFYPct8k%2FJrGNItvLWJ2kPbtKeE6yuk3DbbN%2Fy12L9kH%2FY34x6


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     95

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
09       Waste Water Treatment Plant           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

09442 Laboratory                          

09  -442-0-371                                          LABORATORY TESTING
                                                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

     TOTAL Laboratory                                0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0%

102

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4JIIQI%2Boy1IDHGpiTiTF%2BJHOvjUetAc0bQc9PAsucI60OaJaTqyI7zqJqBho3lYw


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     96

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
09       Waste Water Treatment Plant           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

09446 Sludge Removal                      

09  -446-0-130                                          SALARIES - Sludge Removal
                                                18,400           0      18,400       8,890.56            .00       9,509.44   48.3% 
09  -446-0-231                                          DIESEL FUEL
                                                30,000           0      30,000      12,494.27            .00      17,505.73   41.6% 
09  -446-0-250                                          REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
                                                 1,000           0       1,000       3,199.51            .00      -2,199.51  320.0%*
09  -446-0-316                                          GENERAL EXPENSE
                                                 1,000           0       1,000         295.00            .00         705.00   29.5% 
09  -446-0-352                                          Liability Insurance
                                                10,400           0      10,400            .00            .00      10,400.00     .0% 
09  -446-0-370                                          CONTRACTED SERVICES
                                                10,000           0      10,000      16,923.30            .00      -6,923.30  169.2%*
09  -446-0-451                                          VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
                                                15,000           0      15,000       7,954.57            .00       7,045.43   53.0% 
09  -446-0-453                                          DUMPING FEES
                                               220,000           0     220,000     171,602.74            .00      48,397.26   78.0% 
09  -446-0-740                                          Capital Expense
                                                     0           0           0            .00            .00            .00     .0% 

     TOTAL Sludge Removal                      305,800           0     305,800     221,359.95            .00      84,440.05   72.4%

103

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BGkpDi%2BeBDDCJsMzn8H7CXlUxUoH3q1K7C%2BSzyLH2xeCoQkEmWuF%2FkwZy8ynKas%2B
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2Xx2jJjjEiWB7YJX1rdlbtZdVv8gyBM4KRVhIaGCdn%2FX7kmQBkAWop9v%2BPyMLKN%2B
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rIvmgVaGUtlOtTMuvdFCTjrztBNvY6IQozLEX5FMdvVDN9SqIK%2Bg5phwX5WVDRER
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fOyQ7FWmLRCDPNkXQOvhWMA8mVc%2BEORhJUyHIHo%2FqxbAsIA10GEmSMDKWKye%2FL3p
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NQdXmaBDlq0Op88EDXCP2Tm%2BCIyKcAyumlWa7SeCHHbZmwwKi0Za3OVYimrehqfh
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WuauoLwuici9SqrA5BFvhLyI6uLLPD0FLt3oSkmhTzPEgHo456cacAKEsjx55sOY
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=57%2B5dQkTlSM80QgVgAofjuEMPgLRlqsBF2NiG%2BGIMjudnms2YvUbgKmqkYsiigHl
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=C73FnDd%2BiBPXUnnQFxcfeVqkgtGMa6w4JGGWqvK8luFKKb5ifGbllCWrkpajYlR4
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EkfYaMsqOWTpGpKAz2TJ6EYnnWBO9WfgNi6gJY3bg54nLnRFVsxCF1Fu62Au8Aiw


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     97

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
09       Waste Water Treatment Plant           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

09447 Plant                               

09  -447-0-130                                          SALARIES - WWTP Plant
                                               455,800           0     455,800     272,883.63            .00     182,916.37   59.9% 
09  -447-0-226                                          CLEANING SUPPLIES
                                                 3,500           0       3,500         997.96            .00       2,502.04   28.5% 
09  -447-0-231                                          VEHICLE FUEL
                                                 7,000           0       7,000       3,225.39            .00       3,774.61   46.1% 
09  -447-0-232                                          CHEMICALS
                                               340,000           0     340,000     388,045.56            .00     -48,045.56  114.1%*
09  -447-0-250                                          REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES
                                               100,000           0     100,000      89,578.65            .00      10,421.35   89.6% 
09  -447-0-260                                          TOOLS - WWTP
                                                 3,000           0       3,000       4,588.49            .00      -1,588.49  152.9%*
09  -447-0-313                                          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                                               125,000           0     125,000      30,400.69            .00      94,599.31   24.3% 
09  -447-0-361                                          ELECTRIC
                                               360,000           0     360,000     282,247.55            .00      77,752.45   78.4% 
09  -447-0-362                                          HEATING-GAS
                                                16,000           0      16,000       9,390.61            .00       6,609.39   58.7% 
09  -447-0-368                                          WATER
                                                 8,000           0       8,000       4,607.37            .00       3,392.63   57.6% 
09  -447-0-370                                          CONTRACTED SERVICE/REPAIRS
                                                60,000           0      60,000      41,846.55            .00      18,153.45   69.7% 
09  -447-0-371                                          LABORATORY TESTING
                                               167,000           0     167,000      79,467.85            .00      87,532.15   47.6% 
09  -447-0-451                                          VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
                                                 3,000           0       3,000       2,000.60            .00         999.40   66.7% 
09  -447-0-752                                          WWTP Inventory
                                                25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 
09  -447-0-753                                          Equipment
                                                25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0% 
09  -447-0-758                                          Pumps, Tanks and Buildings
                                               150,000           0     150,000     104,140.41            .00      45,859.59   69.4% 
09  -447-0-768                                          Refurbish 4 Primary Clarifiers
                                               100,000           0     100,000            .00            .00     100,000.00     .0% 
09  -447-0-771                                          Digester Conversion
                                               200,000           0     200,000            .00            .00     200,000.00     .0% 
09  -447-0-773                                          Electrical Upgrades
                                               200,000           0     200,000      16,000.00            .00     184,000.00    8.0% 

     TOTAL Plant                             2,348,300           0   2,348,300   1,329,421.31            .00   1,018,878.69   56.6%

104

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EHx85xDD3FOImCrHuDiYDAANcINw%2BDVizC90ID0Jqjyvy28khC4BE7WzZBSK5NLy
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MtrKHPcZ2K0vac5OiNByXmHMqBhcHQC1nTvS0nkGOyX1OXziZPvuzaXWY6YlMuTb
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k5srTO%2BoHRPJX1YeoKgWu6SBuRH6X13YYsanWDUfiCRHbbjTnPwRfegnWL3yjjF0
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1jWS0jaCdrjKQKEcNAyqZ80pd1rrg64pwhvWcCG2y6eAQvZ8JZ10Ye3OJFjwCAJu
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ba6bvNVjKlPVQvS6DMPTcRwGmACni24LSs0earq9hJXUjNIDcHdGhUFNHDxvKwQO
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Df4WOai1aYa28WbgGwoPCsKmrz5eTuQAQeQ%2BqvSj8kDdNNEXN3nfp0Yx5LhR6H3r
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qWjpjRBcf6U3kRa4J1BW4uv2DIqM877WY6MqxaXA7Ufrf2QpbOd%2BYbBQCsosotOr
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kthVzN8CuwKygKn%2F9f0U77VVCT3CYLX6aSN3NjP4FgI7Z7u%2BtvT2GpCg37RNWaO%2F
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DG8NXWeLoRxHKrm6Mm38iuUgOlg2T8k36HV9fYXWtRh5xdjUEaqqgEc0nafYXMuJ
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oFT%2F4c6oCBUlxVTV5El%2Fz2VVN%2B2Hw%2FGjStFSBPe9Q4NjDaEf6qUa2C96jnARFXt0
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZieCrXJP79NIToSuJJ8YqAz5Ygbzfd56mHTUAqRQgTVocYd50kyJmo%2F5hUbd5%2Fsu
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UW864BWxJvyJeJp9ejQLUjNQgpgvPcd8VdLPQJ3o05t9UZsmLhgcXDdZCTZ5Yh%2Bc
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xZQcDkxQSFgMFjjxqyUe8cwUZhVNk7c4HZLm0GWB9ijJWXkWNhBJkuPgTP36YReK
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=RWDJgy5UlW5W6VAzXkoHmJFn7rn3euDXK9j1nbmsT6Tv3EDGQekT%2BAA7wpWtP%2FkG
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wBdjhqr42ft9xjcXKIksuu1tkD92esQwi6jkDgWHI2JneIPFTWWrID%2FejDaUS19y
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cbLkoFlJs5O0u1UNxKGl%2Bu38Xanf54SJo96FQeUGMzvlWCIlI9JWQuxwJMcRJd1c
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OUNX542FL06DRnP5DnQbol6WRrDf2Q79FcocmjCeDFSOClT1Wr9ESnqVMbsPKCuT
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Q%2BenSHPgT8%2FxD6tB9ToTmGivXa9SkpvqKOgMj1r%2BOXGrZr%2BKi5LFr2qfslgl625
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xskX5aPvvnkSJSxNod3bh4QhYUUBh%2Bk9mh0Zpi6k6fLKtUwdmKfhF8h3norREgKe


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     98

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
09       Waste Water Treatment Plant           APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

09448 MIPP                                

09  -448-0-130                                          SALARIES - WWTP MIPP
                                                81,300           0      81,300      58,996.82            .00      22,303.18   72.6% 
09  -448-0-156                                          MEDICAL BENEFITS
                                                29,400           0      29,400      11,713.40            .00      17,686.60   39.8% 
09  -448-0-158                                          LIFE INSURANCE
                                                   400           0         400         165.49            .00         234.51   41.4% 
09  -448-0-161                                          SOCIAL SECURITY
                                                 6,200           0       6,200       1,013.40            .00       5,186.60   16.3% 
09  -448-0-162                                          STATE UNEMPLOYMENT
                                                   100           0         100            .00            .00         100.00     .0% 
09  -448-0-210                                          OFFICE SUPPLIES
                                                 2,000           0       2,000         972.35            .00       1,027.65   48.6% 
09  -448-0-313                                          ENGINEERING SERVICES
                                                15,000           0      15,000       7,564.00            .00       7,436.00   50.4% 
09  -448-0-314                                          LEGAL SERVICES
                                                 4,500           0       4,500       3,200.04            .00       1,299.96   71.1% 
09  -448-0-354                                          WORKERS COMPENSATION
                                                 1,700           0       1,700       1,190.10            .00         509.90   70.0% 
09  -448-0-371                                          LABORATORY TESTING
                                                12,000           0      12,000      12,273.75            .00        -273.75  102.3%*
09  -448-0-421                                          Permits/Fines
                                                26,100           0      26,100            .00            .00      26,100.00     .0% 
09  -448-0-451                                          VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
                                                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0% 

     TOTAL MIPP                                179,700           0     179,700      97,089.35            .00      82,610.65   54.0%

     TOTAL Waste Water Treatment Plant               0           0           0     -35,474.93            .00      35,474.93  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -4,052,100           0  -4,052,100  -2,612,301.92            .00  -1,439,798.08
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    4,052,100           0   4,052,100   2,576,826.99            .00   1,475,273.01

105

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oPGlgcyFLTfAp44PYlAPVA%2FuYBMw5bb63LV6Fs9ytmR8Kdg6dPWiB7IWu2o%2FbVHr
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3heChxHJr%2FWyODkiZZJTuQDBxTnR%2BlIZTOsZXUOg3H2DjPwQA9MGibOJT%2FPocpi6
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bAeeXKdLJ9%2BQuItW3UC%2FiqoDzUr1ZYiOWAtzDVQYXq8qMKpo4wfKAD6RAHfSWUG8
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6I7OzHND%2BgV3%2BLQJpYENj1ddH34Y%2BBfxYK8KTGTfopaWV9okHqo1DtOaly19Cpv3
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cLUCUuwOxEbsCrmW15Sl7cqlyC8qE%2FcdIYNbJ09oaLnroLkcSBBoyJahJrO8hyaT
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sIJEQ1xex3ZHEL%2FNx%2FyXKYxSqiMBp%2FxjfHSPl2mkxmTWYoPriKMoLEGr8icwvgqL
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VUIlbGMFCq2LUlJ8c6ULeCLLjHZ3hWa%2B8jqDNPRbYP9NK3qSIBRv6k7%2Fvi9e4M50
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hxbuuKDRljRHhINoK19yS%2BYrIMDcj6ViKkTBFkXH%2BOfumK052DL53pMZJLnn09qo
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BlI91QuZhhq7MlHjFUx3xmHDItAH4FPgKCOaBMYiAkntvW8laB7Ho7kjHeo2zUWA
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NFbWZMvGYxh1Kbv3%2BGfWIoiQKFHVm7t%2B0BuUNDtKzV0qiTZ4xODTYXPSqsyXEuHR
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZaplGajzgXrBN9JZ7tFeJYF5gyxiwa%2FbeoGZehSAJ%2FxHetj8I00BtBfm5sAZcLPb
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Gfn7uXRrHiyBWuPqXy9GGj1r5WRJIgaxa3MPlbILuHtd6gRrNSEhJLJ7bVWFOWEg


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page     99

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
23       Debt Service                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

23341 Revenue                             

23  -341-0-136                                          INTEREST EARNINGS
                                                     0           0           0      -1,236.45            .00       1,236.45  100.0% 

     TOTAL Revenue                                   0           0           0      -1,236.45            .00       1,236.45  100.0%

     TOTAL Debt Service                              0           0           0      -1,236.45            .00       1,236.45  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0      -1,236.45            .00       1,236.45

106

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S5Pij%2B%2FoZWcwnCO84BaupgkQ286Twi8eDIzaDWrcF%2F72tvTJYMrq24SaICg2%2FOpF


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    100

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
30       Water Capital Improvement             APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

30341 Revenue                             

30  -341-0-136                                          INTEREST ON WATER TOWER ACCT
                                                     0           0           0      -3,338.88            .00       3,338.88  100.0% 

     TOTAL Revenue                                   0           0           0      -3,338.88            .00       3,338.88  100.0%

     TOTAL Water Capital Improvement                 0           0           0      -3,338.88            .00       3,338.88  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0      -3,338.88            .00       3,338.88

107

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=GofA2aNZo15hf4vWsuR%2FU2lrAHVxxx5WfmbkIKUC%2FRTgv5mnQTiufjbrjhIJMOSZ


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    101

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
35       Liquid Fuels                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

35341 Revenue                             

35  -341-0-136                                          INTEREST EARNINGS
                                                -1,500           0      -1,500      -1,455.29            .00         -44.71   97.0%*

     TOTAL Revenue                              -1,500           0      -1,500      -1,455.29            .00         -44.71   97.0%

108

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sGpm%2FYnosznJCccFwyfwNZGxHlUqumMvT54e2YGpayiv1EZE5oeTfZrL%2BqVo3v5T


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    102

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
35       Liquid Fuels                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

35355 Revenue                             

35  -355-0-055                                          LIQUID FUELS ALLOCATION
                                              -166,000           0    -166,000    -169,539.17            .00       3,539.17  102.1% 

     TOTAL Revenue                            -166,000           0    -166,000    -169,539.17            .00       3,539.17  102.1%

109

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DJiTlH2fRZD%2BpyrmGhdIJDUTl%2BVlnrCSPbtau00h6ZnfscdMBb%2F6cw%2Bj%2BAs%2FoCVr


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    103

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
35       Liquid Fuels                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

35392 Revenue                             

35  -392-0-010                                          GENERAL FUND CONTRIBUTION
                                                     0           0           0     -43,581.83            .00      43,581.83  100.0% 

     TOTAL Revenue                                   0           0           0     -43,581.83            .00      43,581.83  100.0%

110

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jfPG07dLDDov8DmlJ8g8%2ByJ1vCb%2FkyRhwaNiKX4Hujwi9fNtOfYrzN35I3slgaIV


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    104

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
35       Liquid Fuels                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

35431 Cleaning Streets & Gutters          

35  -431-0-250                                          SWEEPER REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE
                                                10,000           0      10,000       5,686.96            .00       4,313.04   56.9% 
35  -431-0-451                                          SWEEPER VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
                                                 5,000           0       5,000       5,821.02            .00        -821.02  116.4%*

     TOTAL Cleaning Streets & Gutters           15,000           0      15,000      11,507.98            .00       3,492.02   76.7%

111

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=f6PVURpnjGzkKB3AZB9PgJdNaf7NpkHEdHpCKJoBLrFQ0B5HKL%2FASDOZ9TkupmAN
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WfJZaYa4VZYrVAtglzC9OQlHZLydqqtXoLkZQV%2BDEfSys%2B2iqsn%2BXFSiX5GUuLfA


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    105

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
35       Liquid Fuels                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

35432 Winter Maintenance                  

35  -432-0-250                                          WINTER/REPAIRS & SUPPLIES
                                                30,000           0      30,000       1,387.08            .00      28,612.92    4.6% 
35  -432-0-370                                          WINTER CONTRACTED SERVICE
                                                 5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
35  -432-0-451                                          WINTER VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
                                                 5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 

     TOTAL Winter Maintenance                   40,000           0      40,000       1,387.08            .00      38,612.92    3.5%

112

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xSKsBFJSOc1LujUZ8MKPwZsdwcebncNQ8dYmHIlHk5ZzECjkwZZnCSy4tPv%2Bc%2FHJ
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uwDA7x%2FmAtnNNycMVW7dRJlkwt4k52cP1GHhZmobDtYkkgoXXo3dZwiz0heHNuZv
https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CijK9%2BGKSgWnaS0nzGri1ettjhPcpsdbmAGpWQELmm91GrC3fvSaGDwssSI4GLqV


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    106

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
35       Liquid Fuels                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

35439 Main & Repairs of Roads & Brid      

35  -439-0-740                                          CAPITAL OUTLAY-ROADS, HIGHWAYS
                                                     0           0           0     241,164.32            .00    -241,164.32  100.0%*

     TOTAL Main & Repairs of Roads & Brid            0           0           0     241,164.32            .00    -241,164.32  100.0%

113

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=oXiSvcOC3ayOMGt0lpUUkP%2FAEL26Czf7h6X4bsdsXQMAuoikLkivgA3ujx5M4obY


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    107

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
35       Liquid Fuels                          APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

35492 RESERVE                             

35  -492-0-492                                          RESERVE TRANSFERS
                                               112,500           0     112,500            .00            .00     112,500.00     .0% 

     TOTAL RESERVE                             112,500           0     112,500            .00            .00     112,500.00     .0%

     TOTAL Liquid Fuels                              0           0           0      39,483.09            .00     -39,483.09  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES     -167,500           0    -167,500    -214,576.29            .00      47,076.29
                           TOTAL EXPENSES      167,500           0     167,500     254,059.38            .00     -86,559.38

114

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=tnwPWDwisqM9CcyMSfWORRiyN9Z%2BU8JQkxuYxLORw1f7Q3kwJhqxFJ%2Fs5XVhYFWB


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    108

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
40       REVOLVING LOAN FUND                   APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

40341 INTEREST INCOME                     

40  -341-0-136                                          INTEREST INCOME
                                                     0           0           0      -1,731.94            .00       1,731.94  100.0% 

     TOTAL INTEREST INCOME                           0           0           0      -1,731.94            .00       1,731.94  100.0%

     TOTAL REVOLVING LOAN FUND                       0           0           0      -1,731.94            .00       1,731.94  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES            0           0           0      -1,731.94            .00       1,731.94

115

https://munisapp.borough.ambler.pa.us/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=R7ckBU00bmMXKQEYq1Qi5QL74UuZa%2BiS0aFvnRFYgVEmgmjDmAF8iWI1b%2FNwqEvs


BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    109

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2025 08

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0  -1,376,133.11            .00   1,376,133.11  100.0%

                                           ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Tara Jones **                                            

116



BOROUGH OF AMBLER

YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025

Report generated: 09/11/2025 15:36
User:             tjones
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page    110

                                                                                                         

                                                          REPORT OPTIONS                          

               Field #     Total  Page Break
  Sequence 1       1         Y        Y
  Sequence 2       9         Y        Y
  Sequence 3       0         N        N
  Sequence 4       0         N        N

  Report title: 
   YTD BUDGET REPORT FOR AUGUST 2025       

  Includes accounts exceeding   0% of budget.
  Print totals only: N                          Year/Period: 2025/ 8
  Print Full or Short description: F            Print MTD Version: N
  Print full GL account: Y
  Format type: 1                                Roll projects to object: N
  Double space: N                               Carry forward code: 1
  Suppress zero bal accts: Y
  Include requisition amount: N
  Print Revenues-Version headings: N
  Print revenue as credit: Y
  Print revenue budgets as zero: N
  Include Fund Balance: N
  Print journal detail: N
      From Yr/Per: 2018/ 5
         To Yr/Per: 2018/ 5
  Include budget entries: Y
  Incl encumb/liq entries: Y
  Sort by JE # or PO #: J
  Detail format option: 1
  Include additional JE comments: N
  Multiyear view: F
  Amounts/totals exceed 999 million dollars: N

         Find Criteria
Field Name         Field Value

Org                
Object             
Rollup code        
Account type       
Account status     

117



Code Call for Service Totals
0510 BURGLARY 1

0610 THEFT 3

0613 THEFT SHOPLIFTING 1

0619 THEFT ALL OTHERS 1

0800 SIMPLE ASSAULT 1

1130 FRAUD ALL OTHERS 2

2020 FAMILY OFF-CHILD ABUSE 1

2040 FAMILY OFFENSES - DOMESTIC 8

2111 DUI-ALCOHOL/UNDER INFL 1

2450 NOISE COMPLAINT 7

2654 DISTURBANCE 9

2657 HARASSMENT 4

4020 SUSPICIOUS AUTO 5

4021 SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY 23

4051 ALARM BURGLARY OR HOLD UP RESIDENCE 10

4052 ALARM BURGLARY OR HOLDUP NON RESIDENCE 3

4100 ALARMS (FIRE ALARMS) 16

4161 FUMES - ODOR UNKNOWN / STRANGE INSIDE BLD 1

4504 ATTEMPTED SUICIDES 1

4510 UNATTENDED DEATHS 1

5004 FOUND ARTICLES 5

Page: 1 of 4

AMBLER POLICE DEPARTMENT

Calls for Service
Year 2025 August

118



Code Call for Service Totals
5008 LOST ARTICLES 6

5010 MISSING PERSON 4

5502 BARKING DOG/ANIMAL NOISE 1

5504 ANIMAL BITES 1

5506 LOST / FOUND / STRAY ANIMALS 4

5510 ANIMAL COMPLAINTS ALL 6

6008 REPORTABLE MV CRASH  NO INJURIES 2

6016 NON REPORTABLE MV CRASH 7

6017 NON REPORTABLE MV CRASH HIT & RUN 2

6305 SELECTIVE ENFORCEMENT TRAFFIC 12

6308 TRAFFIC MV COMPLAINT 4

6310 TRAFFIC ENFORCE / STOP 82

6336 DISABLED MV 2

6510 PARKING ENFORCEMENT 48

6511 PARKING VIOLATION COMPLAINT 9

6614 TRAFFIC POST 3

7003 PROPERTY CHECK / AREA CHECK 3

7006 LOCK OUT 3

7008 MEDICAL ASSISTANCE 45

7014 OTH PUB SERV/WELFARE CHK 13

7015 ASSIST CITIZEN 14

7025 EMOTIONALLY DISTURBED PERSON (EDP) 1

Page: 2 of 4

AMBLER POLICE DEPARTMENT

Calls for Service
Year 2025 August

119



Code Call for Service Totals
7504 ASSISTING-OTHER POLICE DP 8

7522 ASSISTING OTHER OFFICER 1

8010 WARRANTS-LOCAL 38

8110 WARRANTS-OTHER AGENCIES 2

8252 WARRANT ATTEMPT TO SERVE 4

8504 PRISONER WATCH /JAIL DUTY/TRANSPORT 1

9002 ADMINISTRATIVE DUTIES 4

9006 SICK DAY 4

9007 COVER SCHOOL POST 1

9008 COURT 2

9020 POLICE INFORMATION 19

9025 FIELD CONTACT INFORMATION 2

9028 FINGERPRINT 1

9029 CIVIL MATTER 2

9030 SPECIAL DETAIL ASSIGNMENT 10

9032 EMPLOYEE INJURY 1

9050 BACKGROUND CHECK 9

9068 COMMUNITY RELATIONS ACTIVITY 2

9071 DIRECTED PATROL 97

911 911 HANG UP / CHK WELFARE 41

9112 FOOT PATROL 4

9115 FOLLOW UP 7

Page: 3 of 4

AMBLER POLICE DEPARTMENT

Calls for Service
Year 2025 August

120



Code Call for Service Totals
9119 CHILD LINE / CYS 1

9988 RETURN TO STATION 12

9989 CALL BY PHONE 51

Grand Total 700

Page: 4 of 4

AMBLER POLICE DEPARTMENT

Calls for Service
Year 2025 August

121



122



123



124



 Wissahickon Fire Company
Fire Chief Report

August 2025 (243 days)

Township Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-25 Oct-25 Nov-25 Dec-25 Total %
Abington 2 2 0%
Ambler 17 17 14 21 20 28 19 18 154 32%
Cheltenham 1 1 0%
Hatfield 1 1 0%
Horsham 2 3 1 3 1 1 11 2%
Lower Gwynedd 24 21 35 25 25 38 23 20 211 44%
Montgomery 5 4 2 5 1 1 2 3 23 5%
Norristown 1 1 0%
North Wales 1 1 0%
Plymouth 1 1 1 3 1%
Springfield 1 1 2 0%
Upper Dublin 3 2 2 3 1 1 2 14 3%
Upper Gwynedd 1 1 0%
Whitemarsh 1 3 4 6 4 4 4 6 32 7%
Whitpain 4 2 4 2 2 4 3 3 24 5%
Worcester 1 1 2 0%
TOTAL 61 53 62 62 60 77 54 54 0 0 0 0 483 100%

Type of Call Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-25 Oct-25 Nov-25 Dec-25 Total %
Accident Standby 3 1 5 1 2 2 1 15 3%
AFA Actual 14 11 18 21 15 16 9 12 116 24%
AFA False 5 9 10 11 14 20 20 18 107 22%
Appliance 1 1 1 1 1 2 7 1%
Assist EMS 4 1 1 1 1 8 2%
Assist Police 1 1 0%
Brush 1 3 1 1 6 1%
Building Investigation 2 1 3 1 4 1 4 16 3%
CO Detector 5 2 1 2 3 3 2 1 19 4%
Commercial Bldg 3 8 3 3 3 4 3 27 6%
Elevator Rescue 1 1 1 2 5 1%
Fast Team Assist 1 1 1 2 5 1%
Gas Odor Inside 5 2 5 1 1 3 3 20 4%
Gas Odor Outside 1 1 1 3 1%
Hazardous Materials 1 1 2 0%
LDH Strike Team 0 0%
Non Comm Bldg 10 3 3 3 7 4 1 4 35 7%
Officer Investigation 1 2 3 1 2 3 2 1 15 3%
Residential Rescue 3 3 1%
Smoke in Area 1 1 1 3 1%
Standby other fire station 2 1 1 4 1%
Traffic Unit assist 2 2 2 2 1 5 1 2 17 4%
Trash 0 0%
Vehicle Fire 1 2 2 1 6 1%
Vehicle Leaking fuel 0 0%
Vehicle Rescue 1 4 2 2 2 1 1 1 14 3%
Water Rescue 1 1 0%
Wires 1 2 4 7 4 6 4 28 6%
TOTAL 61 53 62 62 60 77 54 54 0 0 0 0 483 100%

125



 Wissahickon Fire Company
Fire Chief Report

August 2025 (243 days)

Day of the week Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-25 Oct-25 Nov-25 Dec-25 Total %
Monday 10 7 8 12 4 13 3 9 66 14%
Tuesday 10 8 7 17 3 12 11 6 74 15%
Wednesday 13 4 10 11 7 12 10 9 76 16%
Thursday 8 6 5 8 18 13 9 6 73 15%
Friday 9 12 7 7 11 11 5 7 69 14%
Saturday 5 4 17 5 14 5 8 6 64 13%
Sunday 6 12 8 2 3 11 8 11 61 13%
TOTAL 61 53 62 62 60 77 54 54 0 0 0 0 483 100%

Attendance Jan-25 Feb-25 Mar-25 Apr-25 May-25 Jun-25 Jul-25 Aug-25 Sep-25 Oct-25 Nov-25 Dec-25 Total %
Day Calls (M to F 6AM to 6PM) 40 25 26 42 34 38 26 25 256 53%
Attendance at Day Calls 423 268 258 405 297 308 223 206 2,388 
Average Day Calls 10.6 10.7 9.9   9.6     8.7     8.1    8.6   8.2   -    -   -   -   9.3     

Night & Weekend Calls 21 28 36 20 26 39 28 29 227 47%
Attendance at N & W Calls 218 376 454 267 293 470 258 330 2,666 
Average Night & Weekend 10.4 13.4 12.6 13.4   11.3   12.1  9.2   11.4 -    -   -   -   11.7   

  
Total Calls 61 53 62 62 60 77 54 54 0 0 0 0 483 100%
Total Attendance 641 644 712 672 590 778 481 536 0 0 0 0 5,054 
Average Total Calls 10.5 12.2 11.5 10.8   9.8     10.1  8.9   9.9   10.5   

Average Fire Attendance 7A 7.9 9.3 9.1 8.4 7.5 7.4 7.4 6.5 7.9
Average Fire Attendance 7B 2.6 2.9 2.4 2.5 2.3 2.6 1.5 3.4 2.5
Average Firel Attendance 10.5 12.2 11.5 10.8   9.8     10.0  8.9   9.9   -    -   -   -   10.5

Total Drills 4 4 5 4 3 5 4 4 33
Total Drill Attendance 142 112 165 111 105 143 104 104 986    
Average Drill Attendance 35.5 28.0 33.0 27.8   35.0   28.6  26.0 26.0 29.9   

126



 Wissahickon Fire Company
Fire Chief Report

August 2025 (243 days)

Count of Alarm 2025
Hour of Day Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat Total

0 2 1 1 1 2 1 8
1 2 1 1 2 6
2 1 1 2 4
3 2 4 2 1 9
4 2 1 2 2 1 8
5 1 1 4 2 8
6 4 4 1 2 3 1 15
7 2 4 3 4 4 3 1 21
8 1 1 5 3 7 1 2 20
9 2 3 2 5 7 5 4 28

10 4 2 5 7 3 3 3 27
11 2 3 3 2 6 3 2 21
12 3 2 2 4 4 4 2 21  

13 5 10 9 3 1 2 3 33
14 1 3 6 7 6 5 1 29
15 7 6 5 3 2 6 29
16 3 4 10 11 3 5 3 39
17 7 7 8 5 1 7 6 41
18 5 2 3 5 6 3 6 30
19 2 1 1 2 7 4 4 21
20 4 1 4 2 2 2 4 19
21 6 1 1 4 3 3 5 23
22 1 4 2 1 5 2 15
23 1 1 2 2 2 8

Grand Total 61 66 74 76 73 69 64 483
Highest call time (Day and Hour)

127



 
 

Ambler Borough Statistics – 2025 
 

Month       Calls in Borough  Total Calls for CAAA 
January      73    454 
February     77    498 
March     55    455 
April     64    441 
May     82    492 
June     97    426 
July     102    455 
August     74    432 
 

YTD Totals               624              3,653 
 
 
 

128



1 

2025 PUBLIC WORKS PROJECTS / UPDATED SEPTEMBER 2025 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 

 

BOROUGH OF 

AMBLER 

126 Greenwood Ave 
Ambler, PA 19002 
 
 

Superintendent, Vito Pagano 
Asst. Supt., Phil Barreca 

Department of Public Works 
215-628-9409 

129



 

www.amblerborough.com 

2 

 
 
                          BOROUGH OF AMBLER 

           DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
 

UPCOMING PRIORITIES for 2025 

 
The Borough of Ambler’s Public Works Department is responsible for managing the 
ongoing operations for the following: 

 Street and Road Maintenance and Repair 
 Sewer & Stormwater Management 
 Snow Removal 
 Maintenance of Parks and Borough Properties 
 Street & Traffic Lights 
 Facility Repair and Maintenance  
 Fleet Maintenance  

 
 
 

SECTION ONE:   ROADWAYS 
SECTION TWO:   PARKS 
SECTION THREE:  SEWER / STORMWATER 
SECTION FOUR:  BOROUGH EVENTS 
SECTION FIVE:   STREET LIGHTS 
SECTION SIX:   FACILITIES  
SECTION SEVEN:  FLEET 
 
 
LEGEND :   PLANNING STAGE  

CURRENT WORK IN PROCESS  
   PROJECT COMPLETE 
 
     
 

130



 

www.amblerborough.com 

3 

Section 1 

ROADWAYS  
 
PRIORITY PAVING LOCATIONS – 
BUTLER TRAFFIC CALMING – CONSTRUCTION START NOV 6th. 
1. North Main Street - from Butler Ave. to Reiff’s Mill Rd. ( possible 2026 ) 
2. Hendricks Street – from Tennis Ave. to Mt Pleasant Ave. ( possible 2026 ) 
3. Mt Pleasant Avenue – Hendricks St. to N. Spring Garden ( future ) 
4. Walnut Lane – from School St. to Forest Ave. ( possible 2026 ) 
5. Euclid Avenue – Bethlehem Pike to Park Ave. ( possible 2026 ) 
6. Park Ave – from Lindenwold Ave to S. Spring Ave ( future ) 
7. Rosemary (near Borough Hall) from Poplar St. to Park Ave. ( future ) 
 
ROADWAY / INTERSECTION REPAIRS – 
1. Cut & Top I/F/O Rita’s Ice Butler Ave & S. Ridge Ave Intersection 
2. Sinkhole by Post Office Entrance – Butler Ave. & Locust St. 
3. Intersection by Borough Hall / Wahl Park 
4. Bridge/Driveway entering WWTP  
5. North Main St. and Race Street / Crosswalk and Roadway 
6. Remove above grade blocks on Butler Ave ( tripping hazard 6 locations ) 
 
SIGNAGE REQUIREMENTS / LOCATIONS IN NEED OF UPDATING – 
1. All of Tennis Ave (no parking signs barley visible )  
2. E Mount Pleasant Ave. from Spring Garden St. Bethlehem Pike  
3. Possible building sign at Poplar St. Annex/ Snow Building 
4. Autism Signs (Knight Park)  
 
LINE PAINTING - 
Continue to paint yellow curb lines and street markings where required. 
All school crosswalks priority 
 
LEGEND :  D PLANNING STAGE  

CURRENT WORK IN PROCESS  
   PROJECT COMPLETE 
 
     
Section 2 

131



 

www.amblerborough.com 

4 

PARKS 
PRIORITY PARK PROJECTS 2025 
 
Wahl Playground –  
1. Resurfacing Lawn / Grass Play Area  ---- IN PROGRESS 
2. Update Boro Hall Sign I/F/O Wahl Park – COMPLETED 
 
Pickering Field –  
1. Sidewalks / Retaining Wall on Park Ave Side ( possible 2026 ) 
2. Possible barriers to prevent Basketballs from bouncing in street.  
3. Parkhouse – Cleanup Ambler Baseball  -- COMPLETED  
4. Improve Crosswalks Marking  – PLANNING STARTED  
5. Install Bike Racks (near Parkhouse)  – COMPLETED  
 
Borough Park –  
1. Stairs and Fencing Improvements at Hendricks Ave – PLANNING STARTED 
2. Tennis Ave entrance improvements ( possible 2026 ) 
3. Improve Playground Area ( possible 2026 ) 
  
Knight Park -   
1.Pavilion flagpole lighting & seating  WORK COMPLETED 

A. Pavillion Security Lights – Low Impact Style / Community  

2. Camera locations at Skate Park Area  
3. Garden materials – Bins for Mulch  
4. Blockhouse improvements  -------------------------- WORK COMPLETED 
5. Playground Equipment – Replace Mulch- PLANNING STARTED 
 
Locust & Jean Thompson Park –  
 
1.Fence Repair – WORK COMPLETED 
2.Tree Trimming ( All Park and Sidewalk ) – WORK COMPLETED 
3. Park Bench Added to Locust Park – WORK COMPLETED 
4. Playground Mulch replaced – WORK COMPLETED 
 
NOTE: ALL DVHT REPORT recommendations in planning stage with 
replacement parts being ordered. Completion Estimate End October 2025 
 

132



 

www.amblerborough.com 

5 

 
Section 3 

SEWER / STORMWATER   
 
PRIORITY INLET REPLACEMENT – 
1. Park Ave & Rosemary Ave near Park 
2. Greenwood Ave & Mattison Ave (near  #117 Mattison) 
3. Butler Ave & Park Ave ( Near Pocket Park/ CVS )------WORK COMPLETE 4/24 

4. Driveway entering WWTP 
5. Tennis Ave & North Ridge Ave 
6. Tennis Ave & Hendricks St – PLANNING STARTED / PARTS ORDERED 
 
 
MANHOLE REPAIRS –  
 
1. Park Ave and Euclid Ave 
2. Revise and Update Manhole Inspection Program  
 
 
 
SEWER DEGREASER - WORKED COMPLETED 3/3 
 
1. Continued Monitoring of the following locations every 4-6  months . . .  
Southern Ave, S. Spring Garden, E. Park Ave, S. Main St, Trinity & Church, 
Cavalier Lot, S. Chestnut Ave, Tennis Ave, Edgewood Ave, Cherry Lane.  
 
 
 
 
 
LEGEND :  D PLANNING STAGE  

CURRENT WORK IN PROCESS  
   PROJECT COMPLETE 
 
     
 
 

133



 

www.amblerborough.com 

6 

Section 4 

EVENTS / MAIN STREET / OTHER 
 
EVENT LISTING  

 
 
IMPROVEMENTS REQUIRED FOR - 
 
Pre-Event and conduct a POST EVENT MEETING to discuss new procedures. 
 
PUBLIC WORKS SHARED FOLDER includes Maps and other details per 
event.-------------WORK COMPLETED 

 
 
LEGEND :  D PLANNING STAGE  

CURRENT WORK IN PROCESS  
   PROJECT COMPLETE 
 
     
 
 

134



 

www.amblerborough.com 

7 

 
Section 5 

STREET LIGHTS 
 
Monitored with Quantela Software  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Communication Failures needing repairs :  3 units 
 
IN NEED OF UPGRADES – 
 
1. WWTP Photo Sensor replacements needed (various) 
2. Strip all older hardware off street light poles. (standardize all)  -----WORK 
STARTED  
3. Check all pole outlets, timers and light sensors. (standardize all) -----         
WORK STARTED  
4. Install new hardware for banners.  South of Train on Butler Ave 
5. Poles from Train Tracks to Ambler Savings Numbered and Inventoried for 
hardware and signs. 
6. Possible street light pole painting … Black  
 
PARKING METERS : Vendor Meeting taking place to discuss equipment 
upgrades.  
 
 

135



 

www.amblerborough.com 

8 

Section 6 

FACILITIES 
 
PRIORITIES – 
 
1. Sidewalk installation for Ambler PD -- COMPLETED 4/10 
2. SALT BIN / Quarry Section Repair 
3. Drainage at DPW Garage 
4. Cut all gutters to bldg. for surface draining DPW Garage COMPLETED 4/10 
5. Kitchen Upgrade in DPW Garage / Locker room / Painting Interior 
6. Storage/ Pallet Racks for Houston Road Tank COMPLETED 6/15 
7. GARBAGE / ARCHIVE PAPERWORK Above Office at DPW Garage ---
WORK STARTED  
8. Update old Boro Hall sign I/F/O Wahl Park  
 
 
 
REPAIRS REQUIRED 
________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
LEGEND :    PLANNING STAGE  

CURRENT WORK IN PROCESS  
   PROJECT COMPLETE 
 
     
 
 
 
 
 
Section 7 

136



 

www.amblerborough.com 

9 

FLEET 

 
PRIORITY REPLACEMENT - 
Remove unused Version GPS Sensors from billing.  (4 or 5 units) 
Skid steer Purchase with Planer Attachment  
 
List Vehicle #25, #07, UNKNOWN on MuniciBid for Salvage  -BIDDING ENDED 
– All SOLD 
  
 
 
 
 
 

Vehicle Name Year Make Odometer Plate #                                                                         REMARKS 

30 WTR Meters   2022 Ford 8690.84 MG4734n 

14 DUMP TRK - 10T 2007 International 30260.98 MG5000J 

27 DUMP TRK -  2T 2014 Ford 30331.01 MG8973G 

8 DUMP TRK  - 10T 2020 Freightliner 6790.04 MG8702M 

5 WTR Wells 2016 GMC 85413.12 MG9417H 

9 DPW - Jake  2017 GMC 65125.38 MG7548j 

12 DPW - Victor 2010 Chevrolet 54638.04 MG6209f 

31 WTR Samples 2022 Ford 7330.63 MG4732n 

3 DPW - Summer 2014 GMC 72594.81 MG 3680h 

4 DPW - Drew  2022 Ford 4191.47 MG2985N 

19 DPW - SUPV 2022 Ford 9019.83 MG 2923n 

15 WTR  2022 Ford 9201.72 MG2901N 

24 WTR Utility Crew 2006 Ford 55645.98 MG 8762b 

17 WTR - Spare 2016 GMC 79112.93 

25 DPW -  SALVAGE 2005 GMC 129772.61 MG2894B   LIST ON MUNICIBID  “SALAVAGE” SOLD =  $6,400.00 

07 DPW – SALVAGE 2001 GMC                          LIST ON MUNICIBID  “SALAVAGE” SOLD =  $ 650.00 

UNKNOWN NUMBER 1996 CHEVY                        LIST ON MUNICIBID  “SALAVAGE” SOLD = $1,500.00 
 

2 DPW  - Phil 2017 GMC 80440.54 MG7549J 

6 WTR - HYDT FLUSH 2012 GMC 64780.11 MG5859G 

BUCKET TRUCK 2012 Ford 67699.24 MG6481K 

1 DPW - Vito 2022 Ford 10111.52 MG4728N 

137



 

www.amblerborough.com 

10 

NOTES : 
________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

138



139



140



Ambler Wastewater Treatment Plant 
Superintendent Report 

August 2025 

 

Average Monthly Plant Flow – 3.03 MGD / Peak Plant Flow – 3.72 MGD  

Total Dry Tons of Sludge Removed – 26.47 Tons 

Total Rainfall – 1.53” 
Administration: 

• Reviewed lab reports from MJ Reider 
• Reviewed and submitted July’s DMR 
• Working on budget and Capital project list for 2026  
• Working on new contract for plant electrical service – expires December 31st 
• Updating plant’s O&M manual – last updated in 1980 
• Arris Engineering is designing prints for new electrical panels for EPS-1 and EPS-2. Will have replacement quotes 

for September Council meeting 
• Organizing old files in plant office  
• Updating plant / MIPP sampling schedules with MJ Reider Lab for additional sampling parameters as part of the 

new NPDES permit 
• BCWAS Expansion Project – Force Main construction at the WWTP is complete. Jack and bore under train tracks 

is waiting on SEPTA permits. Blacktop restoration will be scheduled after the jack and bore is completed 
• Odor complaints from residents have significantly reduced with the addition of odor reduction chemicals at 

specific locations within the plant 

Plant Operations: 

• Equipment rotation (Monthly) 
• Drained and cleaned DAF tanks #1 and #2 (By-Weekly) 
• Drained and cleaned tanks T-5 and T-6 (Monthly) 
• Pumped down and hosed wetwell (Weekly) 
• Tested plant alarms and sump pumps (Weekly) 
• Tested plant Godwin pumps and checked fuel levels (Weekly) 
• Tested plant generator under load (Weekly) 
• Sludge transfers and belt filter press operations (Daily) 
• Spray washing and skimming of Clarifiers (Daily) 
• PAC chemical delivery for plant (Bi-Weekly) 
• Diesel fuel delivery (Bi-Weekly) 
• Scum boxes pumped out (Monthly) 
• Operators cleaning fence lines around plant (trash, leaves, branches, etc.) 
• Adjusted defoamer and odor control pumps to maintain levels 
• Treating excess algae growth on trickling filters with Cl2 

141



• Cleaned out channels surrounding old UV system 
• Drained and hosed down Clarifiers ET-6, ET-7, ET-8, ET-9, ET-12 for annual inspection 
• Trojan, LLC and Kappe, Inc. onsite on August 13th to perform official start-up on new UV system and to correct 

any remaining issues – system under warranty. Trojan, LLC will order replacement parts 

Plant Maintenance: 

• Replaced tubing on Influent and Effluent samplers 
• Replaced packing on Pump #49 
• Replaced broken bolts on Pump #15 ball chamber 
• Annual inspections on Clarifiers ET-6, ET-7, ET-8, ET-9, ET-12– equipment adjustments/repairs and oil changes on 

gearboxes 
• Replaced broken driveshaft coupler on Pump #30  
• Installed new flush water / drain line fittings on new Pump #6 
• New Pump #6 was officially put into service on August 13th – old Pump #6 from 1980 
• Took old Pump #6 to repair shop to have pump overhauled as a spare for the plant 
• Repaired drive chain on DAF #1 – chain slipped off sprocket 
• Inspected clog on Pump #13 – pulled piece of yard hose out of pump, pump back in service 
• Compactor screw on Hydro-Dyne screening system broke – replaced with spare parts onsite, back in service  
• Inspected DAF #1 flight chains – chains will need to be replaced 
• Removed all flights and demoed old chain on DAF #1 – Municipal Maintenance Co. onsite to assist with repairs 
• Removed old flush water / drain lines from PS-1 – lines were rotted and leaking, getting quotes for replacements 
• Inspected fault on 1A Godwin bypass pump – will need new battery tender, ordered replacement 
• Installed grease fittings on new Pump #4 motor 
• Adjusted tension on DAF #2 flight chains 
• Replaced damaged fittings and tubing on chlorine pump #1 in B-3 
• Inspected and cleaned out rags from Belt Filter Press sludge pump 
• Bill Paone inspected electrical disconnect for Pump #15 – will need new starter and transformer. Wired up new 

Rotork for new Pump #6 – test ran valve controls, good to go  
• BSI installed replacement handle for PS-1’s MCC electrical panel – ordered replacement Kirk Key locks 
• Godwin pump services replaced broken pump controller panel on 1A Godwin bypass pump 
• Crompco performed underground storage tank 3-year inspection for DEP – they will mail report to DEP 
• Municipal Maintenance Co replaced driveshaft cage on Pump #2 – DVT annual safety inspection item 
• Capasso Pest Services treated plant for rodents 
• Placed and received orders for various inventory parts and maintenance supplies for around plant 

M I P P: 

• Met with representatives of Mauser of Montgomeryville to address NOV that was issued by Ambler WWTP 
• Spring House Innovation Park @ 727 Norristown Road in Lower Gwynedd was sampled (with Priority Pollutants) 

on August 7th 
 
 

142



 

 

 

 

Borough of Ambler 

Codes Enforcement Report for August / September 2025  
 

PERMITS JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC Total 

Building 5   11   9   9   17   15   16   3   4   0   0   0   99 

Plumbing 1   5   3   3   3  3   1   5   1   0   0   0   28 

Use and Occupancy 7   2   2   4   4   8   5   12   2   0   0   0   49 

Zoning 0   1   4   2   5   0   1   3   1   0   0   0   19 

Road Opening 0   0   1   2   0   6   0   1   1   0   0   0   11 

Mechanical 1   8   3   1   4   3   1   1   0   0   0   0   24 

Dumpster 1   0   0   0   0   0   2   3   1   0   0   0   7 

Fire 0   0   0   0   0   0   0   0   1   0   0   0   1 

Rental Inspection    28  2   6   4    20   16   12   8   34  0   0   0   135 

TOTALS 43   29   15   21   55  51   4   23 48 0 0 0 373 

 

143



Notice # Status Issue Date Address Violation Status

V-230037 OPEN 8/10/2023 156 N RIDGE AVE Unsafe Structure broken windows

Notice of violation sent out 8/10/2023; awaiting hearing 

date; found owner onsite meeting in September 2025

V-230038 OPEN 8/10/2023 156 N RIDGE AVE TRASH AND DEBRIS 

Notice of violation sent out 8/10/2023; awaiting hearing 

date; found owner onsite meeting in September 2025

Z-230022 OPEN 9/11/2023 27 W Butler Avenue

Construction without a permit in a 

floodplain

Notice of violation sent out 9/11/2023 portion of  

dinning area shutdown;  10/23/2023 daily citations 

issued for all outstanding violations until corrected; 

3/10/25 Still working with SEPTA to resolve ROE permit 

V-250005 OPEN 2/5/2025 40 CHURCH ST TRASH AND DEBRIS

Notice of violation sent out 2/5/2025; citations issued 

3/10/2025 awaiting hearing

V-250021 OPEN 8/5/2025 35 NORTH ST High Grass and Weeds Notice of violation sent out 8/5/25

V-250026 OPEN 8/14/2025 220 S CHESTNUT STREET Tree Branches / Sidewalks  Notice of violation sent out 8/14/25

V-250028 OPEN 9/4/2025 220 FULLING MILL LN High Grass and Weeds Notice of violation sent out 9/4/25

V-250030 OPEN 9/9/2025 100 S BETHLEHEM PIKE Hedges / Sidewalks  Notice of violation sent out 9/9/25

V-250031 OPEN 9/9/2025 108 S BETHLEHEM PIKE Hedges / Sidewalks  Notice of violation sent out 9/9/25

V-250032 OPEN 9/9/2025 116 S BETHLEHEM PIKE Tree Branches / Sidewalks  Notice of violation sent out 9/9/25

V-250033 OPEN 9/11/2025 259 BANNOCKBURN AVE Property Maintenance  Notice of violation sent out 9/11/25

V-250034 OPEN 9/11/2025 216 SOUTHERN AVE Property Maintenance  Notice of violation sent out 9/11/25

V-250035 OPEN 9/11/2025 259 BANNOCKBURN AVE TRASH AND DEBRIS  Notice of violation sent out 9/11/25

8/15/2025 to 9/12/2025

VIOLATION NOTICES REPORT

BOROUGH OF AMBLER CODE DEPARTMENT

144



09.12.2025  
 Manager’s Report  

   

TO  
Borough Council  

FROM  
Kyle Detweiler  

CC  
Mayor Sorg  

RE  
Monthly Operations  
 

Miscellaneous Items: 

Our Finance Director 
and I concluded all 
budget meetings with 
our respective 
Department Heads on 
8/28… On 9/9, our 
office hosted reps from 
ParkMobile to discuss 
their future outlook and 
plans since acquiring 
FlowBird…On 9/10, 
Glenn and I met with a 
business owner 
impacted by the 
Tannery Run culvert.  
We intend to bid for the 
formal repair work 
required later this fall. 

 

REPORT FOR THE TIME PERIOD 8/15/25 – 9/12/25:  

WEBSITE/SOFTWARE UPGRADES –  On August 20th, I had a meeting with 
representatives from TextMyGov, which is a subscription-based platform allowing for 
instant notification and opportunities for increased responsiveness between the Borough 
and its residents.  There are opportunities for this service to integrate into future website 
enhancements we are currently considering.  On August 26th, I met with representatives 
from ClearGov, which is another subscription-based software platform that would 
significantly enhance our current financial software and budgeting tools.  We are reviewing 
pricing proposals and plans and will continue to do so in conjunction with the ’26 budget. 

ANCHOR BUILDING LOAN DISCUSSION – On August 22nd, members of the Ambler 
Main Street Board and I met with leadership at the Ambler Theater to discuss repayment 
terms of the existing Anchor Building Loans, which are due in full prior to year-end.  Our 
discussions centered around the mutual understanding of terms that could meet the 
expectations of the Borough and Ambler Main Street while also being responsive to the 
financial needs of the Theater.  Dialogue has been continuing, and we are hopeful of 
hammering out formal terms of a new proposal within the coming weeks. 

WQIP UPDATES – On August 27th, September 10th, and September 11th, I took part in 
several meetings of both the Technical Sub-Committee and Management Committee of 
the Wissahickon Water Quality Improvement Project.  Formal review and response to the 
submission that our WQIP presented to EPA has yet to be received, but dialogue between 
the entities continues to be positive.  At the center of our most recent conversations has 
been the creation of a consortium of the municipalities and organizations involved in this 
endeavor.  There are many factors in play and many future meetings on the horizon. 

BUTLER AVENUE PAVING & STRIPING – On September 5th, we hosted the Butler 
Avenue paving and striping pre-construction meeting in our offices.  Construction is 
scheduled to take place during the week of October 6th and should last several days.  The 
road closure will exist from Race Street to Bethlehem Pike and will occur between 9:00 
a.m. and 3:00 p.m.  Details surrounding detour routes and other information will be shared 
to the Borough’s website and social media pages.  Our LED signboards will also display 
this information prior to the 10/6 date to further inform residents of the planned 
construction in advance of the formal start date.  
 
 

 

BOROUGH OF AMBLER  
 
Tel 215-646-1000 x106 
Fax 215-641-1355 

 

 

   

 

145



Project No. Project Name Status

AMBLER BOROUGH

Borough Engineer

2003-0122-01 Ambler - NPDES MS4 Permit Current Permit effective 10/01/24 and expires 9/30/2029. 2024 Annual Status Report submitted to PADEP 9/30/24. 
Next Annual Status Report due 9/30/25 for period 7/1/24 thru 6/30/25. PADEP review of TMDL/PRP received 
5/28/21. Preparation of response underway. Updated map submitted to PADEP on 3/14/24. Sediment loading 
calculations to be prepared.

2013-02020 Ambler Crossings Construction underway. Review of amended Village Green provided 4/22/22. Escrow release #2 for Phase 2 
provided 8/31/23. Project status update provided to Borough May 15, 2024.

2013-02020-03 Ambler Crossings Phase 2 Application to be reviewed for the September PC meeting

2014-12015 St. Mary's Villa Residential 
Redevelopment.- TIS

UDT provided Bethlehem/Lindenwold signal concept plans for review on 7/2/21 and were discussed with UDT on 
7/22/21. UDT & Ambler coordinating with owner of 98 S Bethlehem & 359 Lindenwold.

2021-01010.02 Tannery Run Repairs - 33 - 57 E Butler 
Ave

Borough coordination with property owners underway. Preparation of construction plans and specifications 
underway. Preparation of PADEP General Permit for stream encroachment underway.

2021-03028 Lakeview Development 5-9 N. Maple Ave. Council granted conditional use at the 7/18/23 meeting and preliminary/final land development at the 8/15/23 
meeting. Review of revised plans provided 11/16/2023.

2022-05006 25 N Ridge - Colony Club LD Review Council granted conditional approval at 8/23/22 meeting. Building construction underway. Record plans signed 
9/19/23.

2022-05007 24 & 26 N Ridge - John's Court Council granted conditional approval at 4/18/23 meeting. Record plans signed 9/19/23.

2024-00261 LSA (Gaming) Program - Pedestrian 
Improvements

Gaming Local Share Account (LSA) - Statewide Grant - $899,717 for pedestrian improvements along East Mount 
Pleasant Ave and Hendricks Street, including 51 ADA compliant curb ramps.
Kickoff mtg held with Borough Staff 7/23/24. Design underway. Response to HOP application comments submitted 
6/11/2025.

2024-00525 Ambler 2024 Paving Construction complete. SOM 11/15/2024. EOM 5/15/26

2025-00255 E. Butler Ave Traffic Calming Paving awarded to Blooming Glen. Pavement markings awarded to Zone Striping. Pre-con mtg held 9/5/25. Liquid 
Fuels project approval received 9/9/25. Work scheduled to begin week of 10/6. Duration is expected to be about 7-
10 days.

2025-00915 BT Ambler, LLC Sketch Plan
100-112 West Butler Ave and 19, 23, and 
27 South Chestnut Street

Application to be reviewed for the September PC meeting

9991010 Ambler Borough General Engineering 
Services

Sewer Engineer

2013-02020-01 Ambler Crossings - Sewer Construction underway. Sanitary Sewer is complete; testing remains.

2013-02020-05 Ambler Crossings Phase 2 - Sewer Plan review underway

Friday, September 12, 2025

Page 1 of 4
Gilmore & Associates, Inc.

146



Project No. Project Name Status

AMBLER BOROUGH

Sewer Engineer

9991050 Ambler Borough General Sewer Services Ambler Borough collection sewer service area budget allocations report for Ambler WWTP submitted to EEMA on 
10/4/24.
Prepared 2024 Chapter 94 Ambler Borough Tributary Report; transmitted to WWTP Engineer (HRG) on 3/14/25.

Water Engineer

2012-10043 Loch Alsh Dam Annual Inspections PADEP conducted an inspection in late 2024 and advised that an inspection with Borough staff is not needed this 
year.

2013-02020-02 Ambler Crossings - Water Construction underway. Water main is tested/complete.

2013-02020-04 Ambler Crossings Phase 2 - Water Plan review underway

2018-01171 Mattison Estates (UDT) Water construction and testing complete. 18 month maintenance period began 7/1/20. Assisting Ambler staff with 
construction concerns and project documentation. Maintenance Bond extended to 4/1/2023 based on observed 
water service leaks and concerns with construction of water facilities. Water as-built plans received; additional 
G&A comments provided to developer on 2/8/23. Developer continues to address punch list items and as-built 
plans. Reviewed proposed changes to water services associated with a reconfiguration of dwellings. Water 
Superintendent and Solicitor continue to work with developer regarding extended bond. Reviewing design of 
additional water service connection with meter pit for irrigation system. Revised as-built plans received 4/25/25 
under review. Ambler Water conducting punch list inspection in May 2025. As-built and punch list comments 
provided to developer in June 2025.

2020-03072 Whitemarsh Plant Operations Assisting Water Dept. with recommendations and revisions to the Whitemarsh Plant SOPs. G&A conducted a 
visual assessment of the clear well tank's structural condition and provided a report dated 9/19/22; inspection 
conducted with no observed deficiencies..

2020-06158 Wells 2, 6, and 7 PFAS Treatment System $1,000,000 grant awarded by PADEP. Project advertised for bids on December 22, 2022; pre-bid meeting held at 
Boro Hall on January 18, 2023; bids received February 2, 2023. General/Mechanical and Electrical/HVAC 
contracts awarded to Blooming Glen Contractors on 2/7/23. UDT permits received in December 2023.  The 
building construction is complete along with all process piping and equipment. Carbon was delivered and an initial 
backwash was performed in May 2025. Equipment startup and training is underway.

2021-04054.01 2022 MIRIA Grant - Design Initial field survey and base plan for Well 14 site completed; design and permitting underway with Greensand Plus 
filtration proposed for Manganese treatment and Ion Exchange (IX) proposed for PFAS treatment. PADEP issued a 
letter on 6/28/23 allowing for the use of IX treatment for PFAS subject to a list of conditions. PWS permit 
application submitted to PADEP on 6/5/24.  Sewage planning exemption mailer submitted to PADEP on 6/6/24 and 
approved on 7/15/24. Submitted a request for land development waiver from UDT and to be placed on the Zoning 
Hearing Board agenda for their 3/24/25 meeting; withdrawn. Working with Butler Park Condos to obtain necessary 
easements and their consent, as property owner, for proceeding with UDT's land development process.

2021-04095 Longfield Farms Development 
(Whitemarsh Twp)

Plan review letter #3 issued 5/17/22 recommending project approval; water construction escrow recommended per 
letter dated 5/5/22 for use in developer's agreement. Preconstruction meeting held on 6/27/22. Water shop 
drawing submittals reviewed 7/22/22. Water construction and testing complete. Escrow release request #1 
received 4/25/24; partial release recommended per 5/16/24 letter. As-built plans received 4/28/25  comments 
issued 7/22/25.

Friday, September 12, 2025

Page 2 of 4
Gilmore & Associates, Inc.

147



Project No. Project Name Status

AMBLER BOROUGH

Water Engineer

2022-04076 Lakeview Development 5-9 N. Maple Ave. Water & Sewer plan review #2 issued on 2/27/2024. Working with Ambler staff and Applicant on water 
improvements required to serve the project.

2022-04096.01 2023 MIRIA Grant - Design Construction contract awarded to Caddick Utilities LLC on 9/17/24. Pre-construction meeting held 10/16/24 and 
Notice to Proceed issued 10/18/24. Construction began November 2024 . Water construction and testing 
complete. Final payment recommendation letter issued 8/11/25. Maintenance period expires 1/18/27.

2023-08044 Wissahickon Valley Boys & Girls Club 
(Whitpain Twp)

Plans received for a proposed community center building and review with Water staff being conducted with respect 
to proposed water improvements. Plan review #1 issued on 11/21/23. Plan review #2 issued on 12/19/23.  Plan 
review #3 issued on 1/26/24 recommending project approval. Review of shop drawing submittals completed. 
Exploratory excavation conducted 5/29/24 in advance of water tap connection. Meter pits set, connection to 
existing water main complete and service lines tested. Existing water services along Maple Avenue were 
abandoned at the corporation stop. Punch list to be performed prior to acceptance. Coordinating with Applicant on 
closeout requirements (sampling, punch list and as-builts). As-built plan updates under review.

2023-10031 Sprint Decommission at Houston Rd Tank Plans received for the decommission of Sprint's facilities at the tank site in conjunction with termination of lease. 
Plans reviewed and scope of work approved. Pre-construction meeting held on 11/7/23.  Work at site commenced 
on 11/27/23. MBA completed pre-construction inspection and report received 1/17/24.  Post-construction 
inspection to be conducted following completion of decommission work.

2023-10045 776 Johns Lane (LGT) Plans received for a 6-lot subdivision to be served by a public water extension. Plan review #3 issued on 6/19/24 
recommending project approval. Review of shop drawings complete.  Pre-construction meeting held 7/1/24. Water 
main extension completed and tested on 7/24/24. Water services installed. Punchlist to be performed prior to 
acceptance. Preliminary punch list inspection performed on April 30, 2025.

2024-00426 2025 MIRIA Grant Program Assisted Borough staff with preparation of grant application including project costs estimates. Reviewed and 
tabulated Q1 and Q2 2025 PFAS test results for all sources and tanks.

2024-01026 T-Mobile Upgrades at Broad Axe Tank Plan review #1 issued 10/18/24 recommending project approval. Project work anticipated in 2025.

2024-01167 Farm Lane & Schiavone Drive Water Main 
Replacement

Design completed for a water main replacement extending from Loch Alsh Avenue. Met with PECO and UDT on 
5/9/25 regarding road restoration cost sharing.  Construction contract awarded to Caddick Utilities LLC on 6/17/25.  
Pre-construction meeting held on 7/9/25. Water construction and testing completed; restoration underway.  
Payment #1 recommendation issued 9/10/25.

2024-01188 LSA Grant - Lead Service Line 
Replacements

Preparation of a grant application to PA DCED Local Share Account (statewide) requesting $1 million for lead 
service line replacement (LSLR) program was submitted 11/27/25. Application amended to include Borough 
commitment to funding the construction of private portions of LSLR.

2024-01189 AT&T Upgrades at Broad Axe Tank Plans received for an AT&T antenna upgrade project. Plan review #2 issued 12/18/24 recommending project 
approval.

2024-01309 1207 E. Butler Pike (UDT) - Water 
Extension

Plans received for single lot residential development. Project requires a public water main extension. Plan review 
#2 issued 2/6/25 recommending project approval. Water construction submittals approved.  Preconstruction 
meeting held on 5/12/25. Water construction and testing completed in June 2025.

2025-00155 Ambler DRBC Annual Water Audit 2024 water audit prepared and submitted to DRBC on 3/28/25.

Friday, September 12, 2025

Page 3 of 4
Gilmore & Associates, Inc.

148



Project No. Project Name Status

AMBLER BOROUGH

Water Engineer

2025-00417 AT&T Upgrades - Houston Rd Tank Plans received for an antenna upgrade project.  Plan review #1 issued 4/8/25 recommending project approval.

2025-00581 Germantown Academy - Early Childhood 
Learning Center (Whitemarsh Twp)

Plans received for a proposed early childhood learning center building requiring new water services. Plan review 
#1 comments issued 7/21/25.

9991049 Ambler Borough General Water Services Ongoing assistance concerning PFAS issues, including regulatory activity, source monitoring, providing 
information and responses to the public. Preparing update to water distribution system map.

Friday, September 12, 2025

Page 4 of 4
Gilmore & Associates, Inc.

149



 

 
BOROUGH OF AMBLER WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT ENGINEER’S REPORT 

SEPTEMBER 2025 
Submitted September 12, 2025 

 
Mr. Kyle B. Detweiler, MBA 
Manager, Borough of Ambler 
131 Rosemary Avenue 
Ambler, PA  19002 
 
Mr. Detweiler: 

The status of current active projects is as follows: 

1. NPDES Permit Renewal – The new NPDES permit became effective July 1, 2025.  
 

2. BCWSA/Upper Dublin Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) Interconnection - BCWSA has 
awarded contracts for building a pump station at its treatment plant and constructing a force 
main to convey flow to the Ambler WWTP.   A majority of the force main has already been 
constructed including the portion within the Ambler WWTP.  Construction of the pump 
station has not yet started. 

 
3. Ambler WWTP Expansion - HRG has submitted the Water Quality Management Permit 

Application to PADEP.  This permit is necessary for increasing the capacity of the Ambler 
WWTP to treat the flow from the BCWSA/Upper Dublin WWTP.  HRG is proceeding with the 
design of the various improvements at the WWTP.  HRG met with a contractor to discuss 
preparing a CoStars contract for some of the improvements. 

 
 

Very truly yours, 

HERBERT, ROWLAND & GRUBIC, INC. 

  
 
William A. Brown II, P.E. 
Senior Project Manager   
 

150

wbrown
Stamp



FINANCE & PLANNING COMMITTEE MOTIONS 

1.  Motion – Approval of All Bills as Presented for August 2025 in the amount of 
$966,311.46.
2. Motion – Advertisement of the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for the following 
positions: Borough Solicitor, Municipal Engineer (Borough & Water Utility), and Borough 
Auditor.
3. Motion – Advertisement of the Request for Proposals (RFP) for Municipal Solid 
Waste & Recycling Collection Service for the period from January 1, 2026, through 
December 31, 2030.

151



COUNCIL PACKET MONTHLY AP SPREAD AUGUST 2025

# Fund AUGUST 1st Run  AUGUST 2nd Run TOTALS

1 GENERAL 89,163.24                   151,187.90                 $240,351.14

2 STREET LGTS 991.00                        6,496.46                     $7,487.46

3 FIRE -                              -                              $0.00

4 REFUSE 55,034.60                   4,692.11                     $59,726.71

5 PARKS & REC 13,427.89                   3,769.04                     $17,196.93

6 WATER 83,508.25                   102,042.27                 $185,550.52

8 SEWER 14,382.65                   17,081.87                   $31,464.52

9 WWTP 129,691.56                 104,709.64                 $234,401.20

35 LIQUID FUELS 33.93                          $33.93

30 WATER CAPITAL 9,835.35                     180,263.70                 $190,099.05

$396,068.47 $570,242.99 $966,311.46

$0.00

$396,068.47 $570,242.99 $966,311.46

TOTALS

VOID CHECKS

GRAND TOTAL

152



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS 
 

The Borough of Ambler (Montgomery County, PA) will accept sealed qualifications submittals until 11:00 
a.m. Friday, October 17, 2025, at Ambler Borough Hall, 131 Rosemary Avenue, Ambler, PA 19002 for the 
following professional services: 
 

BOROUGH SOLICITOR 
 

MUNICIPAL ENGINEER (BOROUGH & WATER UTILITY) 
 

BOROUGH AUDITOR 
 
All qualifications shall be in accordance with the Request for Qualifications (“RFQ”) specifications which 
are available from the Borough for each listed professional service.  For a copy of an RFQ, please email 
the Manager’s Assistant at ekunzier@borough.ambler.pa.us or call 215-646-1000.  Sealed envelopes 
containing five (5) print copies of qualifications submittals should be identified as RFQ – ‘Listed 
Professional Service’ – 2025 and delivered to Borough Manager at the address above so as to arrive by 
the specified date and time above.  Questions regarding the contents of any of these RFQs may be directed 
by email to the Manager’s Assistant email above, or to the Borough Manager at 215-646-1000, ext. 106.   
 
KYLE B. DETWEILER 
Borough Manager 
 
 
 
 
---------------- 
Ad to run Friday, September 5th and Wednesday, September 10th in: Times Herald 
Ad to run Friday, September 5th in: The Intelligencer 

153

mailto:ekunzier@borough.ambler.pa.us


 
 
 
 

BOROUGH OF AMBLER 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ): 
 
 

Borough Solicitor 
Consulting Legal Services 

Borough of Ambler 
 

PROPOSAL INFORMATION 
 

Submittal Deadline: 
11:00 a.m., Friday, October 17, 2025 

 
Submit Qualifications to: 

Kyle Detweiler, Borough Manager 
Borough of Ambler 

131 Rosemary Avenue 
Ambler, PA  19002 

 
Contract Term: 

To serve at the will of Borough Council. 
 

All Inquiries Concerning this RFQ to: 
manager@borough.ambler.pa.us 

or 
215-646-1000 ext. 106 

 

 

131 Rosemary Avenue 
AMBLER, PENNSYLVANIA 19002 

 
PHONE 215-646-1000 

FAX 215-641-1355 ADMINISTRATION 
FAX 215-641-1921 WATER DEPARTMENT 
WEBSITE:  www.boroughofambler.com 

Borough 
Of 

Ambler 

154



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 
FOR  

BOROUGH SOLICITOR 
BOROUGH OF AMBLER 

 
 

 
ADVERTISEMENT OF REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 

 
The Borough of Ambler will accept sealed qualifications for Borough Solicitor through this 
Request for Qualifications (RFQ).  Sealed qualifications will be accepted until 11:00 a.m., 
Friday, October 17, 2025 at Ambler Borough Hall, 131 Rosemary Avenue, Ambler, PA  
19002.  Sealed envelopes shall be identified:  RFQ – Borough Solicitor 2025.  All 
qualifications shall be in accordance with the RFQ specifications listed in the RFQ 
document, copies of which may be obtained by email at manager@borough.ambler.pa.us or 
call 215-646-1000.  This position will be awarded through a fair and open process.  All 
responses to this solicitation shall be available to the general public.  The Borough reserves 
the right to reject any and all proposals, with or without cause, and waive any irregularities or 
informalities in the proposals.    The Borough reserves the right to re-solicit proposals.  The 
Borough further reserves the right to make such investigations as it deems necessary as to the 
qualifications of the parties of any and all submittals. 

 
 

BACKGROUND & GENERAL INFORMATION ON THE BOROUGH OF AMBLER 
 

The Borough of Ambler is located in Montgomery County, Pennsylvania and operates under 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Borough Code form of government, with a nine (9) 
member elected Council, elected Mayor and appointed Borough Manager.  Meetings are held 
the first and third Tuesday of each month. Ambler Borough is approximately 9/10th square 
mile, with a population of approximately 6,500.  Ambler Borough operates on an annual 
General Fund budget of $ 3.8 million (total budget $12 million), with approximately 32 
municipal employees and 13 police department employees.   The Borough owns and operates 
the Ambler Borough Water Department, a municipal water utility serving Ambler Borough 
and surrounding communities and the Ambler Wastewater Treatment Plant, a Jointure 
serving Ambler Borough and surrounding communities.   
 
 

MANDATORY QUALIFICATIONS & PROFESSIONAL CREDENTIALS 
 

The firm selected is to be a multi-disciplined firm with a high degree of knowledge, 
experience, and ability to perform and provide legal advice to Borough Council in areas 
involving, but not limited to:  municipal law and the operation of local government units; 
municipal litigation and tort claims laws; contracts law; Pennsylvania employment and 
personnel issues; environmental (including Brownfields & Super Fund sites) and 
water/wastewater utility issues; land use regulation and open space; acquiring and 
administering grants; municipal finance issues; open records laws; and government ethics 

155

mailto:manager@borough.ambler.pa.us


laws.  Solicitor is required to attend all Borough Council Committee (1st Tuesday) and 
Council (3rd Tuesday) Meetings.  Firm selected is to have a qualified attorney holding a Juris 
Doctorate from an accredited law school, a license to practice law in the Commonwealth of 
Pennsylvania and be a member in good standing of the Pennsylvania Bar Association.  
Documented proof (copies) of current credentials must be provided.  Principal professional 
assigned to the Borough shall have a minimum of ten (10) years’ experience as an attorney, 
five (5) years of which shall be as a Municipal Solicitor.  Awarded firm shall be the firm 
deemed most advantageous to the Borough, price and other factors considered.   
 
 

SELECTION PROCESS & INTERVIEW 
 

All submissions will be reviewed to determine responsiveness.  Non-responsive proposals 
will be rejected without evaluation.  For firms determined to be responsive, the Borough’s 
evaluation will include but not be limited to the following evaluation criteria, separate or 
combined in some manner, and not necessarily listed in order of significance.   
 

a. The firm’s general approach to providing services required under this RFQ. 
b. The firm’s documented experience in successfully completing projects of a similar 

size and scope. 
c. The qualifications and experience of the firm’s management, supervisory or other key 

personnel assigned to the Borough with emphasis on their documented experience in 
successfully completing projects of a similar size and scope. 

d. The overall ability of the firm to mobilize, undertake and successfully complete the 
scope of work in a timely fashion, such criterion including, but not limited to:  the 
number of qualifications of management, supervisory and other staff proposed by the 
firm to perform services required by this RFQ; the availability and commitment to the 
engagement of the firm’s management, supervisory and other staff proposed. 

e. The firm’s commitment to diversity in employment practices, including, but not 
limited to, information related to any certifications, actual diversity among current 
management and staff, and diversity practices related to recruitment, retention and 
promotion of current and prospective staff.   

f. Costs and fee schedules.   
 
The Borough reserves the right to interview any or all representatives of the firms submitting 
a proposal.  Although interviews may take place, all submissions should be comprehensive 
and complete.  The Borough reserves the right to request clarifying information subsequent 
to the submission of the proposal.   
 
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 

 
The Borough of Ambler is soliciting qualifications from firms interested in providing 
Borough Solicitor legal services.  The legal services under consideration in this Request for 
Qualifications involve (but are not limited to): 

156



 
1. Providing proactive, high-quality and timely legal advice and opinions to the Borough 

Council and Borough Manager on a variety of legal matters, as well as on projects 
and proposals which have legal ramifications.   

2. Attending meetings as required by Borough Council or other Boards of the Borough. 
3. Being familiar with the Borough Code of Ordinances, applicable State and Federal 

Laws and other applicable documents.   
4. Representing the Borough as the Borough Solicitor in legal matters other than those 

provided by the Borough’s insurance. 
5. Reviewing and/or drafting Ordinances, Resolutions and other documents as requested 

by Borough Council or Borough Manager.   
6. Negotiating and administering Borough contracts, including but not limited to, 

telecommunications contracts, real estate and equipment leases and/or purchases, as 
well as assisting with contract disputes. 

7. Staying informed on new or proposed State and Federal legislation affecting the 
Borough, the Borough’s Water Department and the Ambler Wastewater Treatment 
Plant.   

8. Providing legal counsel and representation as needed on issues pertaining to 
personnel policies and procedures including AFSCME and Police Union contracts. 

9. Possessing knowledge of municipal budgets, including General, Water and 
Wastewater Treatment Plant as well as bond and financing procedures.   

10. Possessing knowledge on matters involving land use planning and laws, with ability 
to communicate with Zoning Hearing Board Solicitor or County Planner.   

11. Possessing knowledge on matters involving regulation and standards requirements for 
Water Department and the Ambler Wastewater Treatment Plant, including MS4 
compliance, with the ability to communicate with Borough Engineers and staff on 
relevant issues.   

12. Possessing knowledge of Pennsylvania Open Records, Open Meeting and Sunshine 
Law issues.   

 
MANDATORY PROPOSAL CONTENTS 

 
 
The Borough Manager and Ambler Borough Council reserve the right to interview any or all 
Applicants submitting a proposal.  Although interviews may take place, the proposal should 
be comprehensive and complete on its face.  The Borough reserves the right to request 
clarifying information subsequent to submission of the proposal.  In addition to 
demonstrating an ability to meet all minimum qualifications, the firm must also include and 
address the following: 
 

1. Contact Information:  Provide the name, address and telephone number of the firm 
as well as the year the firm was established; the name, telephone number, fax number 
and email address of the key attorney to be assigned to the Borough; and the name, 
telephone number, fax number and email address of the preparer of the proposal.   
 

157



2. Staffing Plan:  A plan listing those persons who will be assigned including 
designation of the person to be assigned as the key attorney for the position of 
Borough Solicitor.  This shall include relevant resume information for the 
individual(s) assigned, including ‘back up’ attorney, and including a description of 
professional experience and credentials, years and type of experience, and number of 
years with the firm.  Documented proof of current licenses and professional 
certifications shall be included.  Should a sole practitioner respond to this RFQ, a 
detailed summary of qualifications and certifications of ‘back up’ attorney shall be 
provided. 
 

3. Executive Summary:  Applicant shall include an Executive Summary of not more 
than three (3) pages, identifying and substantiating why the firm and key attorney to 
be assigned to the Borough are best qualified to provide the requested services.   

 
4. Firm Presence, General Approach & Municipal Experience:  Applicant shall 

describe the firm’s presence in Pennsylvania and any familiarity the firm has with the 
Montgomery County area.  Applicant shall set forth detailed municipal experience 
with Pennsylvania Boroughs, including Boroughs involved with water and 
wastewater facilities issues, describing client size and specific examples of work. 
Applicant’s general approach to providing services to the Borough as required by this 
RFQ should be detailed, including going-about anticipated communications with 
Borough and availability and timely responsiveness to Borough staff and Council.     

 
5. Client List & References:  Applicant shall provide a current municipal client list.  

Applicant shall include contact information for at least three (3) municipal clients, for 
whom services have been provided for at least three (3) years; and at least two (2) 
former clients for whom services have been provided during the past ten (10) years.  
Provide contact names, titles and phone numbers.   
 

6. Litigation, Investigations & Conflicts:  Should Applicant or the principal to be 
assigned have been engaged as a defendant in any litigation involving a sum of 
$100,000 or more and/or has been subject to any professional disciplinary action over 
the last three (3) years, provide a description of the litigation and/or disciplinary 
action.  Further, provide a description of any ongoing investigations and/or litigation 
matters involving the applicant firm or principal to be assigned that relate to the 
performance of the applicant.  Applicant shall identify any existing or potential 
conflicts of interest and disclose any representation of parties or other relationships 
that might be considered a conflict of interest with regard to Ambler Borough.   

 
7. Fee/Cost Proposal:  Provide rates for services with fees to be submitted delineated as 

both flat fee and hourly.  Pricing will be reviewed based upon reasonableness for 
services being provided, competitive market rates, and fee structure.  The Borough is 
not obligated to select the proposal with the lowest fee proposal to perform these 
professional services.  In addition to stating flat and hourly fees, applicant should 
enumerate any additional reimbursable expenses not covered by these fees and should 

158



list any reduced fees offered to other municipalities, government entities, economic 
development or non-profit organizations and civic organizations.   
 

a. Flat Fee (all-inclusive)  to be paid monthly 
b. Hourly Fees (identifying hourly rate of each attorney and support personnel, 

indicating minimum billable-time increment for services and stating rates for 
other cost items proposed to be itemized and billed.)   

 
 

QUESTIONS & ADDENDA 
 
 

Answers to questions in the interest of all will be made available to other respondents.   
Responses to questions will not be issued in the form of an Addendum to the RFQ.   

 
 

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION & THE SELECTION PROCESS 
 

Applicant is asked to submit five (5) printed copies which shall be received 
in a sealed envelope marked on the outside: 

“RFQ – Borough Solicitor 2025” 
Submittal deadline is 11:00 a.m., Friday, October 17, 2025. Submissions are to be mailed or 
hand-delivered.  No faxed or emailed qualifications will be accepted.  Late qualifications will 

not be accepted.   
 

Evaluations will be based upon responsiveness to the RFQ and the demonstrated ability to 
meet the needs of the Borough of Ambler.  Oral interviews with some or all of the Applicants 
may be conducted by telephone and/or in person to assist in the selection process.  The 
Borough of Ambler reserves the right to reject any and all Qualifications and to re-advertise 
the RFQ and waives any informality or irregularity in a Proposal.  The Borough of Ambler 
reserves the right to hold all Qualifications for a period of thirty (30) days after the date 
fixed for the opening.  The Borough of Ambler reserves the right to enter into good faith 
negotiations with Applicants to modify descriptions to a greater or lesser magnitude than 
described in this RFQ at the sole discretion of the Borough of Ambler.   

159



 
 
 
 

BOROUGH OF AMBLER 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ): 
 
 

Municipal Engineer 
Borough & Water Utilities Engineering 

Consulting Engineering Services 
Borough of Ambler 

 
PROPOSAL INFORMATION 

 
Submittal Deadline: 

11:00 a.m., Friday, October 17, 2025 
 

Submit Qualifications to: 
Kyle Detweiler, Borough Manager 

Borough of Ambler 
131 Rosemary Avenue 

Ambler, PA  19002 
 

Contract Term: 
To serve at the will of Borough Council.   

 
All Inquiries Concerning this RFQ to: 

manager@borough.ambler.pa.us 
or 

215-646-1000 ext. 106 
 

 

131 Rosemary Avenue 
AMBLER, PENNSYLVANIA 19002 

 
PHONE 215-646-1000 

FAX 215-641-1355 ADMINISTRATION 
FAX 215-641-1921 WATER DEPARTMENT 
WEBSITE:  www.boroughofambler.com 

Borough 
Of 

Ambler 

160



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 
FOR  

MUNICIPAL ENGINEER 
BOROUGH OF AMBLER 

 
 

 
ADVERTISEMENT OF REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 

 
The Borough of Ambler will accept sealed qualifications for Municipal Engineer through this 
Request for Qualifications (RFQ).  Sealed qualifications will be accepted until 11:00 a.m., 
Friday, October 17, 2025 at Ambler Borough Hall, 131 Rosemary Avenue, Ambler, PA  
19002.  Sealed envelopes shall be identified:  RFQ – Municipal Engineer 2025.  All 
qualifications shall be in accordance with the RFQ specifications listed in the RFQ 
document, copies of which may be obtained by email at manager@borough.ambler.pa.us or 
call 215-646-1000.  This position will be awarded through a fair and open process.  All 
responses to this solicitation shall be available to the general public.  The Borough reserves 
the right to reject any and all proposals, with or without cause, and waive any irregularities or 
informalities in the proposals.    The Borough reserves the right to re-solicit proposals.  The 
Borough further reserves the right to make such investigations as it deems necessary as to the 
qualifications of the parties of any and all submittals. 

 
 
 

BACKGROUND & GENERAL INFORMATION ON THE BOROUGH OF AMBLER 
 

The Borough of Ambler is located in Montgomery County, Pennsylvania and operates under 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Borough Code form of government, with a nine (9) 
member elected Council, elected Mayor and appointed Borough Manager.  Meetings are held 
the first and third Tuesday of each month. Ambler Borough is approximately 9/10th square 
mile, with a population of approximately 6,500.  Ambler Borough operates on an annual 
General Fund budget of $ 3.8 million (total budget $12 million), with approximately 32 
municipal employees and 13 police department employees.    
 
The Borough owns and operates the Ambler Borough Water Department, a municipal water 
utility serving Ambler Borough and surrounding communities.  The Ambler Borough Water 
Department was created in 1937. The certified franchise territory has been expanded several 
times and now comprises approximately 6.5 square miles, including Ambler Borough and 
portions of Lower Gwynedd, Upper Dublin, Whitemarsh, and Whitpain Townships. There 
are approximately 20,000 persons served by the Ambler Borough Water Department. 
 
There are nine operating deep wells and one surface water supply facility in the Ambler 
Water distribution system.  The distribution system consists of approximately 70 miles of 
water main and comprises 5,700 connections as well as fire hydrants.   Three storage 
facilities serve the system:  Broad Axe Standpipe (2 million gallon capacity), Houston Road 
Elevated Tank (1 million gallon capacity) and Loch Alsh Standpipe (750,000 gallon 

161

mailto:manager@borough.ambler.pa.us


capacity).   Loch Alsh Reservoir Dam, located in Upper Dublin Township, acts as a recharge 
facility to the underlying groundwater aquifer.    The facility is classed as a high hazard dam 
due to population density surrounding the dam.   
 
Not part of this RFQ, but for informational purposes, the Borough of Ambler operates the 
Ambler Wastewater Treatment Plant, which is a moderately-sized trickling filter wastewater 
treatment plant processing 4-6 mdg, structured as a Jointure serving Ambler Borough and 
surrounding communities.   
 
 

MANDATORY QUALIFICATIONS & PROFESSIONAL CREDENTIALS 
 

The firm selected shall be a multi-disciplined engineer company possessing a high degree of 
knowledge, experience and ability to perform and provide services in areas involving, but not 
limited to:  general civil engineering issues, municipal engineering & planning, stormwater 
management issues, potable drinking water systems, with emphasis on but not limited to:   
operation and maintenance of a drinking water system; asset management involving 
repairing, maintaining and building structures that control the water distribution system;  
expertise in dam maintenance and flood control; expertise in water hydraulics; knowledge of 
leak detection and valve replacement; preparation and design of infrastructure improvement 
projects; environmental & sustainable resources issues and design, construction management 
& observation, plan & construction reviews, traffic planning & design, landscape 
architecture, land planning & surveying, and grant application, assistance & administration; 
and government agency and permitting experience.   
 
The firm is expected to maintain a positive working relationship with the Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Engineer and the applicant engineering firm may, in fact, offer credentials 
by responding to RFQ’s for either or both Municipal Engineer and Municipal Wastewater 
Engineer, both of which are being solicited at this time.  The firm submitting credentials 
must have at least ten (10) years’ documented experience serving at least two municipalities.  
The Professional Engineer(s) assigned to the Borough as a response to this RFQ shall have a 
minimum of ten (10) years’ experience as a municipal, civil or water engineer for a 
municipality.  Ability to work with a diverse range of people including Borough staff, elected 
officials, contractors, homeowners and the public.  Awarded firm shall be the applicant 
deemed most advantageous to the Borough, price and other factors considered.   
 
 
 

SELECTION PROCESS & INTERVIEW 
 

All submissions will be reviewed to determine responsiveness.  Non-responsive proposals 
will be rejected without evaluation.  For engineering firms determined to be responsive, the 
Borough’s evaluation will include but not be limited to the following evaluation criteria, 
separate or combined in some manner, and not necessarily listed in order of significance.   
 

a. The firm’s general approach to providing services required under this RFQ. 

162



b. The firm’s documented experience in successfully completing projects of a similar 
size and scope. 

c. The qualifications and experience of the firm’s management, supervisory or other key 
personnel assigned to the Borough with emphasis on their documented experience in 
successfully completing projects of a similar size and scope. 

d. The overall ability of the firm to mobilize, undertake and successfully complete the 
scope of work in a timely fashion, such criterion including, but not limited to:  the 
number of qualifications of management, supervisory and other staff proposed by the 
firm to perform services required by this RFQ; the availability and commitment to the 
engagement of the firm’s management, supervisory and other staff proposed. 

e. The firm’s commitment to diversity in employment practices, including, but not 
limited to, information related to any certifications, actual diversity among current 
management and staff, and diversity practices related to recruitment, retention and 
promotion of current and prospective staff.   

f. Costs and fee schedules.   
 
The Borough reserves the right to interview any or all representatives of the firms submitting 
a proposal.  Although interviews may take place, all submissions should be comprehensive 
and complete.  The Borough reserves the right to request clarifying information subsequent 
to the submission of the proposal.   
 
 
 

SCOPE OF WORK 
 

 
The Borough of Ambler is soliciting qualifications from firms interested in providing 
Municipal Borough & Water Engineering services.  Services under consideration in this 
Request for Qualifications involve (but are not limited to): 
 

1. Project & Plan Design Services.  Providing technical review relating to site plans, 
subdivision plans, improvement plans, land disturbance plans, construction plans and 
escrows relating to projects.   

2. Environmental Services & Regulatory Agency Interaction.  Providing expert 
knowledge and advice on regulatory compliance and permitting and be familiar with 
approval procedure of regulatory agencies including but not limited to PA 
Department of Transportation, PA Department of Conservation and Natural 
Resources, PA Department of Environmental Protection, Pennsylvania Emergency 
Management Agency, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Federal Emergency 
Management Agency, Federal Highway Administration, and the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency.   

3. MS4 & Stormwater Management Services.  Providing expert knowledge and 
advice on regulatory compliance and permitting with familiarity as to Ambler 
Borough’s MS4 and TMDL requirements and provide expert advice on stormwater 
management.   

163



4. Sanitary Sewer & Culverts.  Providing expert knowledge and advice on sanitary 
sewer maintenance and design and on culvert design and rehabilitation.   

5. Water Utility Engineering Services.  Providing expert knowledge and advice to the 
Borough’s Water Department by:   
• Designing or planning rehabilitation design of overall water infrastructure, such 

as planning and managing water pipeline improvement projects and associated 
structures, such as pumping stations, pipework and earthworks (the scale of the 
design may range from an initial outline to a full, detailed design). 

• Providing technical review of contractor/developer plans for new water pipeline 
projects that will be incorporated into the water distribution system.   

• Preparation of project documents as a basis for construction, preparation of bid 
documents as applicable and review of technical submissions. 

• Providing expert knowledge and advice on regulatory compliance and permitting 
and be familiar with approval procedure of regulatory agencies including but not 
limited to interaction with and submission of materials as required by the 
Delaware River Basin Commission, PA Department of Conservation and Natural 
Resources, PA Department of Environmental Protection, Pennsylvania 
Emergency Management Agency, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers, Federal 
Emergency Management Agency, Federal Highway Administration, and the U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency.   

• Working collaboratively with other municipal departments and support other 
engineers employed by the Borough of Ambler if and when required (this 
includes coordination with the Borough Engineer and with the Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Engineer).   

• Maintaining current knowledge on water quality issues, water quality monitoring 
requirements, environmental matters, and be aware of policy and developments in 
this area. 

• Preparing application for grant awards for water infrastructure improvement 
projects and monitoring projects awarded from design through completion.  
Maintaining current knowledge of potential grant opportunities.   

• Presenting technical data or project results to both Borough legislators and 
Borough staff and colleagues as needed.   

• Monitoring or managing the progress of projects from beginning to end - from the 
feasibility stage, to design through to construction and completion.   

• Controlling budgets at project level. 

• Administering contracts and ensuring that work is completed to deadline 

• Working with the Water Supervisor and staff to supervise the operation and 
maintenance of the water system as required.   

164



• Working knowledge of computer simulations to analyze, for example, potential 
dam failure.   

• Providing other technical reviews, environmental services, civil engineering 
services or municipal engineering services as well as having CAD and GIS 
capabilities upon request.   

• Attending/participating in a variety of municipal meetings including, but not 
limited to, Committee Meetings, Council Meetings, planning meetings, meetings 
of affected property owners and meetings with municipal staff and developers.   

 
6. Roadway and Traffic Planning & Design.  Providing expert knowledge of roadway 

reconstruction, small bridge reconstruction and traffic planning & traffic signals, curb 
& sidewalk construction and conduct of studies and design.  All firms are requested 
to provide documentation detailing both the qualifications of the firm and of those 
individuals directly involved in construction observation/inspection relative to 
PennDOT engineering consultant qualifications and technician certifications.   

7. Recreation Facility Planning & Landscape Architecture.  Providing expertise on 
recreational facility safety and planning and landscape architectural planning specific, 
but not limited to, riparian buffers and indigenous plantings.    

8. Surveying, Easements & Related Services.   Shall have the capability of performing 
boundary surveys, topographic survey, construction staking and preparation of 
easement plats and documents.   

9. Preparation of Bids & Construction Management.  Shall have the capability of 
preparing and providing bid documents for budgeted projects and of providing bid 
award monitoring and construction management expertise and construction 
observation expertise.   

10. Grant Assistance.    Shall, as requested, prepare or assist in applications for grants 
for municipal projects including preparation of projected budgets and shall be capable 
of administering grants awarded.   

11. CAD & GIS Capabilities.  Shall have both computer aided drafting and 
geographical information system capabilities upon request. 

12. Meeting Attendance & Monthly Reports.  The selected firm’s assigned Engineer(s) 
may be expected to attend a variety of municipal meetings including, but not limited 
to, Committee Meetings, Council Meetings, planning and zoning meetings, meetings 
of affected property owners and meetings with municipal staff and developers.  The 
Engineer shall provide a comprehensive monthly report detailing all project work 
undertaken by the firm for that monthly reporting cycle.   

13. Work Product.  The selected firm’s assigned Engineer(s) shall be expected to 
provide copies of all work products without limitation, which shall include reports, 
analyses, correspondence, plans, proposals, submittals, schematics, exhibits, drawing 
and any other documents produced in connection with the consulting relationship 
with the Borough in printed form as well as in electronic form.   

14. Assignment of Professional Engineer.  The selected firm shall assign to the 
Borough of Ambler a minimum of one (1) staff person who is a Professional Engineer 
licensed to practice in the State of Pennsylvania.  Proof that licenses and 
professional certification are current is required.  Such Professional Engineer 

165



must commit to provide services to the Borough in a timely manner without 
unreasonable delays and as such, must be located within reasonable proximity to the 
Borough of Ambler to ensure meeting attendance if requested, meeting coordination 
and the conveyance of documents when sent via courier.   

MANDATORY PROPOSAL CONTENTS 

The Borough Manager and Ambler Borough Council reserve the right to interview any or all 
Applicants submitting a proposal.  Although interviews may take place, the proposal should 
be comprehensive and complete on its face.  The Borough reserves the right to request 
clarifying information subsequent to submission of the proposal.  In addition to 
demonstrating an ability to meet all minimum qualifications, the firm must also include and 
address the following: 

1. Contact Information:  Provide the name, address and telephone number of the firm
as well as the year the firm was established; the name, telephone number, fax number
and email address of the key engineer to be assigned to the Borough; and the name,
telephone number, fax number and email address of the preparer of the proposal.

2. Staffing Plan:  A plan listing those persons who will be assigned including
designation of the person to be assigned as the key engineer for the Borough of
Ambler.  This shall include relevant resume information for the individuals assigned,
including ‘back up’ engineers, and including a description of professional experience
and credentials, years and type of experience, and number of years with the firm.
Documented proof of current licenses and professional certifications shall be
included.  Should a sole practitioner respond to this RFQ, a detailed summary of
qualifications and certifications of ‘back up’ engineer shall be provided.

3. Executive Summary:  Applicant shall include an Executive Summary of not more
than four (4) pages, identifying and substantiating why the firm and key engineer to
be assigned to the Borough are best qualified to provide the requested services.

4. Firm Presence, General Approach & Municipal Experience:  Applicant shall
describe the firm’s presence in Pennsylvania and any familiarity the firm has with the
Montgomery County area.  Applicant firm shall set forth detailed municipal
experience within Pennsylvania.   Applicant shall have a proven track record of
providing excellent customer service.

5. Client List & References:  Applicant firm shall provide a current municipal client
list, providing contact information for at least two (2) municipal clients, for whom
services have been provided for at least seven (7) years.  Provide contact names, titles
and phone numbers.  Applicant firm may include present references with their
proposal.

166



 
6. Fee/Cost Proposal:  Provide rates for services with fees to be submitted delineated as 

both monthly retainer and hourly.  Pricing will be reviewed based upon 
reasonableness for services being provided, competitive market rates, and fee 
structure.  The Borough is not obligated to select the proposal with the lowest fee 
proposal to perform these professional services.  In addition to stating fees applicant 
should enumerate any additional reimbursable expenses not covered by these fees and 
should list any reduced fees offered to other municipalities, government entities, 
economic development or non-profit organizations and civic organizations.   
 

a. Monthly Retainer plus hourly fees (Indicate specific items to be covered by 
the retainer) 

b. Hourly Fees for all work without retainer (For hourly fees, please identify 
hourly rate of each engineer and support personnel, and indicate minimum 
increment of time billed for services.  Also, state rates for other cost items 
proposed to be itemized and billed.)   
 

7. Insurance Requirements:  The selected firm agrees to procure and maintain 
professional liability insurance with an insurance company in good standing, naming 
the Borough of Ambler as an additional insured.  The Certificate of Insurance shall be 
filed with the Borough.   
 

 
QUESTIONS & ADDENDA 

 
Answers to questions in the interest of all will be made available to other respondents.   

Responses to questions will not be issued in the form of an Addendum to the RFQ.   
 

 
PROPOSAL SUBMISSION & THE SELECTION PROCESS 

 
Applicant is asked to submit five (5) printed copies which shall be received 

in a sealed envelope marked on the outside: 
“RFQ – Municipal Engineer 2025” 

Submittal deadline is 11:00 a.m., Friday, October 17, 2025.  Submissions are to be mailed or 
hand-delivered.  No faxed or emailed qualifications will be accepted.  Late qualifications will 
not be accepted.  Evaluations will be based upon responsiveness to the RFQ and the 
demonstrated ability to meet the needs of the Borough of Ambler.  Oral interviews with some 
or all of the Applicants may be conducted by telephone and/or in person to assist in the 
selection process.  The Borough of Ambler reserves the right to reject any and all 
Qualifications and to re-advertise the RFQ and waives any informality or irregularity in a 
Proposal.  The Borough of Ambler reserves the right to hold all Qualifications for a period 
of thirty (30) days after the date fixed for the opening.  The Borough of Ambler reserves the 
right to enter into good faith negotiations with Applicants to modify descriptions to a greater 
or lesser magnitude than described in this RFQ at the sole discretion of the Borough of 
Ambler.   

167



 
 
 
 

BOROUGH OF AMBLER 
 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ): 
 
 

Borough Auditor 
Consulting Services 

Borough of Ambler 
 

PROPOSAL INFORMATION 
 

Submittal Deadline: 
11:00 a.m., Friday, October 17, 2025 

 
Submit Qualifications to: 

Kyle Detweiler, Borough Manager 
Borough of Ambler 

131 Rosemary Avenue 
Ambler, PA  19002 

 
Contract Term: 

To serve at the will of Borough Council.   
 

All Inquiries Concerning this RFQ to: 
manager@borough.ambler.pa.us 

or 
215-646-1000 ext. 106 

 

 

131 Rosemary Avenue 
AMBLER, PENNSYLVANIA 19002 

 
PHONE 215-646-1000 

FAX 215-641-1355 ADMINISTRATION 
FAX 215-641-1921 WATER DEPARTMENT 
WEBSITE:  www.boroughofambler.com 

Borough 
Of 

Ambler 

168



REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 
FOR  

BOROUGH AUDITOR 
BOROUGH OF AMBLER 

 
 

 
ADVERTISEMENT OF REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS (RFQ) 

 
The Borough of Ambler will accept sealed qualifications for Borough Auditor through this 
Request for Qualifications (RFQ).  Sealed qualifications will be accepted until 11:00 a.m., 
Friday, October 17, 2025 at Ambler Borough Hall, 131 Rosemary Avenue, Ambler, PA  
19002.  Sealed envelopes shall be identified:  RFQ – Borough Auditor 2025.  All 
qualifications shall be in accordance with the RFQ specifications listed in the RFQ 
document, copies of which may be obtained by email at manager@borough.ambler.pa.us or 
call 215-646-1000.  This position will be awarded through a fair and open process.  All 
responses to this solicitation shall be available to the general public.  The Borough reserves 
the right to reject any and all proposals, with or without cause, and waive any irregularities or 
informalities in the proposals.    The Borough reserves the right to re-solicit proposals.  The 
Borough further reserves the right to make such investigations as it deems necessary as to the 
qualifications of the parties of any and all submittals. 

 
 

BACKGROUND & GENERAL INFORMATION ON THE BOROUGH OF AMBLER 
 

The Borough of Ambler is located in Montgomery County, Pennsylvania and operates under 
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania Borough Code form of government, with a nine (9) 
member elected Council, elected Mayor and appointed Borough Manager.  Meetings are held 
the first and third Tuesday of each month. Ambler Borough is approximately 9/10th square 
mile, with a population of approximately 6,500.  Ambler Borough operates on an annual 
General Fund budget of $ 3.8 million (total budget $12 million), with approximately 32 
municipal employees and 13 police department employees.   The Borough owns and operates 
the Ambler Borough Water Department, a municipal water utility serving Ambler Borough 
and surrounding communities and the Ambler Wastewater Treatment Plant, a Jointure 
serving Ambler Borough and surrounding communities.   
 
 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 
 

The following list details the specific duties and responsibilities the auditor will be expected 
to perform. While an auditor's primary role is to express an opinion on the fairness of the 
Borough's financial statements, the scope can be more extensive. Expected duties will 
include: 
 

• Conducting the annual financial audit in accordance with Generally Accepted 
Auditing Standards (GAAS) and Government Auditing Standards (GAS). 

169

mailto:manager@borough.ambler.pa.us


• Preparing an opinion on the financial statements and any required supplementary 
information. 

• Reviewing the Borough's internal control structure. 
• Reporting on compliance with relevant laws, regulations, and grant agreements (e.g., 

the Single Audit Act). 
• Providing a management letter that communicates any deficiencies or weaknesses 

found during the audit. 
• Attending and presenting the audit findings at Borough Council meetings. 
• Assisting with the implementation of new accounting standards, such as those from 

the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). 
 
 

REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS & SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS 
 

The following outlines the mandatory criteria and information that all applicants must 
provide to be considered. To fully evaluate and compare candidates, required information 
will include: 

• Firm information: The full name, business address, and organizational structure of 
the firm. 

• Licensure and certifications: Proof that the firm and its key personnel are licensed 
as Certified Public Accountants (CPAs) and are registered municipal accountants, 
if applicable. 

• Experience: A detailed description of the firm's experience, particularly in auditing 
governmental entities similar to the Borough in size and scope. 

• Staffing plan: The qualifications and experience of the specific individuals who will 
be assigned to the audit, including their education, licenses, and years of experience. 

• References: A list of prior and current government clients with contact information. 
• Peer review: Evidence of a recent, unqualified peer review report. 
• Cost proposal: The proposed fee structure, including hourly rates for different staff 

levels. This may be requested in a separate, sealed envelope to ensure a focus on 
qualifications first. 

• Disclosure: A statement disclosing any potential conflicts of interest, past litigation, 
or regulatory actions against the firm. 

 
The Borough reserves the right to interview any or all representatives of the firms submitting 
a proposal.  Although interviews may take place, all submissions should be comprehensive 
and complete.  The Borough reserves the right to request clarifying information subsequent 
to the submission of the proposal.   
 
 

SELECTION CRITERIA 
 

 
This section explains how the Borough will evaluate the submitted qualifications. The 
selection is based on a combination of factors, not just the lowest cost, and our criteria 
includes: 

170



• Professional qualifications and experience of the firm and its staff. 
• Past performance and references. 
• The firm's ability to perform the audit in a timely manner. 
• The cost competitiveness of the proposed fee. 
• Familiarity with the borough's specific needs and local government accounting. 

services.   
 
 

MANDATORY PROPOSAL CONTENTS 
 

 
The Borough Manager and Ambler Borough Council reserve the right to interview any or all 
Applicants submitting a proposal.  Although interviews may take place, the proposal should 
be comprehensive and complete on its face.  The Borough reserves the right to request 
clarifying information after submission of the proposal.  In addition to demonstrating an 
ability to meet all minimum qualifications, the firm must also include and address the 
following: 
 
 

1. Contact Information:  Provide the name, address and telephone number of the firm 
as well as the year the firm was established; the name, telephone number, fax number 
and email address of the key auditor to be assigned to the Borough; and the name, 
telephone number, fax number and email address of the preparer of the proposal.   
 

2. Staffing Plan:  A plan listing those persons who will be assigned including 
designation of the person to be assigned as the key auditor for the Borough of 
Ambler.  This shall include relevant resume information for the individual(s) 
assigned, including ‘back up’ auditor, and including a description of professional 
experience and credentials, years and type of experience, and number of years with 
the firm.  Documented proof of current licenses and professional certifications shall 
be included.  Should a sole practitioner respond to this RFQ, a detailed summary of 
qualifications and certifications of ‘back up’ auditor shall be provided. 
 

3. Executive Summary:  Applicant shall include an Executive Summary of not more 
than two (2) pages, identifying and substantiating why the firm and key inspector to 
be assigned to the Borough are best qualified to provide the requested services.   

 
4. Firm Presence, General Approach & Municipal Experience:  Applicant shall 

describe the firm’s presence in Pennsylvania and any familiarity the firm has with the 
Montgomery County area.  Applicant shall set forth detailed municipal experience 
within Pennsylvania.   Applicant shall have a proven track record of providing 
excellent customer service.   

 
5. Client List & References:  Applicant shall provide a current municipal client list, 

providing contact information for at least three (3) municipal clients, for whom 

171



services have been provided for at least three (3) years.  Provide contact names, titles 
and phone numbers.  Applicant may include present references with their proposal.   

 
6. Fee/Cost Proposal:  Provide rates for services with fees to be submitted delineated as 

both flat fee and hourly.  Pricing will be reviewed based upon reasonableness for 
services being provided, competitive market rates, and fee structure.  The Borough is 
not obligated to select the proposal with the lowest fee proposal to perform these 
professional services.  In addition to stating flat and hourly fees, applicant should 
enumerate any additional reimbursable expenses not covered by these fees and should 
list any reduced fees offered to other municipalities, government entities, economic 
development or non-profit organizations and civic organizations.   
 

a. Flat Fee (all-inclusive)  to be paid in progress billing installments 
b. Hourly Fees (identifying the firm’s current fee structure for performing each 

auditing category, and stating rates for other cost items proposed to be 
itemized and billed.)   
 

7. Insurance Requirements:  The selected firm agrees to procure and maintain 
professional liability insurance with an insurance company in good standing, naming 
the Borough of Ambler as an additional insured.  The Certificate of Insurance shall be 
filed with the Borough.   
 
 

 
QUESTIONS & ADDENDA 

 
 

Answers to questions in the interest of all will be made available to other respondents.   
Responses to questions will not be issued in the form of an Addendum to the RFQ.   

 
 

PROPOSAL SUBMISSION & THE SELECTION PROCESS 
 

Applicant is asked to submit five (5) printed copies which shall be received 
in a sealed envelope marked on the outside: 

 
“RFQ – Borough Auditor 2025” 

Submittal deadline is 11:00 a.m., Friday, October 17, 2025.  Submissions are to be mailed or 
hand-delivered.  No faxed or emailed qualifications will be accepted.  Late qualifications will 

not be accepted.   
 

Evaluations will be based upon responsiveness to the RFQ and the demonstrated ability to 
meet the needs of the Borough of Ambler.  Oral interviews with some or all of the Applicants 
may be conducted by telephone and/or in person to assist in the selection process.  The 
Borough of Ambler reserves the right to reject any and all Qualifications and to re-advertise 
the RFQ and waives any informality or irregularity in a Proposal.  The Borough of Ambler 

172



reserves the right to hold all Qualifications for a period of thirty (30) days after the date 
fixed for the opening.  The Borough of Ambler reserves the right to enter into good faith 
negotiations with Applicants to modify descriptions to a greater or lesser magnitude than 
described in this RFQ at the sole discretion of the Borough of Ambler.   

173



NOTICE 
 

The Borough Council of the Borough of Ambler, Montgomery 
County, Pennsylvania, will accept sealed proposals until 3:00 
p.m., prevailing time, October 23, 2025, for Municipal Solid 
Waste and Recycling Collection Service for the period from 
January 1, 2026, through December 31, 2030.  Bid proposals 
will be accepted at the Borough’s administrative offices at 131 
Rosemary Avenue, Ambler, PA 19002.   

 
All bid proposals shall be properly executed in ink without 
alterations and shall be complete. All bid proposals must be 
accompanied by a certified check or bid bond in the amount of 
10% of the first year’s total proposed cost as set forth in the bid 
response. Specifications and bid forms may  be obtained at no 
cost from the offices of the Borough of Ambler at the address 
above from 8:00 a.m. –  4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, 
except holidays. Bid forms may also be obtained on the 
Borough’s website. The successful bidder will be required to 
post a  performance bond in the amount of one hundred percent 
(100%) of the bid price for all applicable years. 

 
 
 
Bid Proposals will be opened at 9:00 a.m. Friday, October 24, 

2025. 

 

Borough Council reserves the right to reject any or all bids or 

parts thereof and to waive any defects or irregularities in a bid 

where the defect is not related to a statutory requirement or 

where the defect is immaterial and waiver does not confer a 

competitive advantage over other bidders.    

 
Borough of Ambler 
Kyle Detweiler, Borough Manager 

 

174



1 

INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS 
2026-2030   TRASH/RECYCLING BID 

A. BID FORM:

All bids must be submitted in conformity with the requirements of the advertisement for bids, 
the Instructions to Bidders, the Detailed Specifications, and the Contract Form. All bids must 
be submitted on the Proposal Forms furnished for the purpose and shall include all materials 
and information required by the Instructions to Bidders, Detailed Specifications, and Contract 
Form, including, but not limited to, a completed Non-Collusion Affidavit. 

Proposal Forms shall be enclosed, sealed and clearly marked with "Solid Waste/Recycling 
Collection", to safeguard against opening prior to the time set, therefore. No responsibility 
will be attached to the Borough of Ambler for the premature opening of, or the failure to open, 
a bid not properly addressed and identified. 

The Contract Form included with the bid documents provides for a three (3) year term with 
two potential 1-year extensions (at the Borough’s discretion) for a total of up to five (5) years. 
There is also an alternate bid request in which there is cart-only collection using an automated 
collection system with a single operator, as more fully described in the Contract Form. The 
bid will also include a unit price for 20 cubic yard and 30 cubic yard roll-off containers as 
requested by the Borough on an as-needed basis.  All bids will include pricing on a per-
dwelling unit basis and will state the total for each year of the contract for both the primary 
and alternate bids. 

A Sealed Proposal must be addressed to Kyle Detweiler, Borough Manager, Borough of 
Ambler, 131 Rosemary Ave., Ambler, PA 19002 and in the hands of the Borough Secretary 
prior to 3:00 p.m., prevailing time, on Thursday, October 24, 2025. 

Any bids received after the deadline by which they are to be received are late bids. Such late 
bids will not be considered but will be held unopened until the time of award and then 
returned to the bidder. 

The detailed specifications that are a part of the contract documents are incorporated 
here by reference and by submitting a bid, the bidder acknowledges an understanding of 
them and an ability to comply with them.  

175



2  

 
 
 
 
 
 

B. FAMILIARITY WITH BOROUGH. 
 

The successful bidder is responsible for being familiar with the Borough and to know the 
location, means of access, and all other features and conditions necessary for the successful 
bidder to make timely performance of the services. All costs and expenses of delivery of 
every kind, type or nature of service shall be the responsibility of the successful bidder. The 
successful bidder, its agents or representative shall be responsible for providing all services in 
accordance with all federal, state and local laws, regulations, codes and ordinances. 

 

C. BID GUARANTY: 
 

Each bid must be accompanied by a bid guaranty, which shall be for an amount equal to ten 
percent (10%) of the proposal amount.  Any Bid received without the required Bid 
Security shall be rejected.  The bid guaranty may be, at the option of the bidder, by certified 
check or Bid Bond. Cash deposits will not be accepted. Certified checks shall be made 
payable to the “Borough of Ambler”.  A Surety Bond from a Pennsylvania licensed surety, in 
form and substance satisfactory to the Borough and issued by a surety company which is 
listed in the most recent revision of U.S. Treasury Department Circular, 570, and signed by its 
Pennsylvania licensed resident agent of the company., accompanied by a power of attorney of 
the surety company dated the date of the Surety Bond and otherwise in forma and substance 
acceptable to the Borough.  The penal sum of the Bond shall be in a specific dollar amount 
representing ten percent (10%) of the full amount (term) of the Contract including any option 
years, and the Bond must be signed by a Pennsylvania licensed resident agent on behalf of 
Surety.  The bid guaranty will be forfeited in the event the successful bidder fails to   enter a 
written contract with the Borough in accordance with the proposal within twenty (20) days 
after the award of the contract, including delivery of the surety bond required herein.  
Certified checks of unsuccessful bidders will be returned within thirty (30) days of the award 
of the Contract. 

 
D. CONFLICT OF ORDINANCE AND SPECIFICATIONS: 

 
In the case of any conflict in requirements as set out by the Ordinances and Detailed 
Specifications, the Ordinances shall take precedence over the Detailed Specifications. 

 
E. PERMITS AND LICENSES: 

 
The successful bidder shall procure all permits and licenses, pay all charges and fees, and give 
all notices necessary and incident to the due and lawful prosecution of this work. A copy of 
the Disposal Permit shall accompany the bid, along with evidence of good standing with PA 
DEP. Bidders shall provide evidence of capacity for disposal of all materials to be disposed of 

176



3 

under and pursuant to the Contract Documents by including a verification from the disposal 
facility signed by the president, owner, and/or person otherwise authorized to bind the facility, 
stating that the bidder is guaranteed disposal capacity for the full term of the contract, 
including any option years. 

F. SURETY BOND:

The successful bidder shall, within twenty (20) days after notification of award of the  
contract,  give  the Borough of Ambler a performance bond in the amount of 100% of the total 
contract price. The surety bond may be reduced, at the reasonable discretion of the Borough, 
on each anniversary of the contract to reflect the remaining work to be performed under and 
pursuant to the contract. The amount of any annual reduction shall be approved by Borough 
Council, in its reasonable discretion.  The  surety  company  shall  be  an  approved  surety 
company authorized to do business in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, for  the  services  
required above; conditioned that he/she shall comply  in  all  respects  with  the  terms  and  
conditions  of  the  contract,  and his/her obligation hereunder, including the specifications, 
and  any  renewals  thereof,  and  shall indemnify and save harmless said Borough of Ambler 
against or from all cost, expense, damage, injury, or loss to which the Borough of Ambler 
may be subjected by reasons of any wrongdoing, misconduct, want of     care or skill, 
negligence, or default upon the part of the contractor, his/her agents or employees in or about 
the execution or performance of the contract, including said specifications, and shall save and 
keep harmless said Borough of Ambler   against and from  all claims or losses to it from any 
cause whatsoever, including     but not limited to patent infringements, in the matter of  
completing  said  contract.  Further,  the  bond  shall entitle the Borough of Ambler, in the 
event of a default under the terms of the bond, to collect all or such part of the proceeds of the 
bond as necessary to provide the service provided  for  herein, even though the  Borough does 
not itself pay the cost of services. The bond shall be subject to the approval of the Borough 
Solicitor.   A consent of surety shall be submitted with the bid, executed by a surety company 
complying with the above requirements, evidencing that the surety unconditionally agrees to 
furnish the performance bond required herein for the entire term of the contract, along with 
any extensions thereto. 
The Consent of Surety shall state that the Surety Company in question unconditionally agrees 
to furnish the proper Performance Bond and a Labor and Materials Bond in the amount of 
Once Hundred Percent (100%) of the full amount of the Contract Award, including Option 
Years.  Failure to submit the required Consent of Surety at the time the Bid is submitted shall 
result in the disqualification of the Bid from consideration for award. 

G. NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

In accordance with the Pennsylvania Anti-bid Rigging Act that became law on October 23, 
1983, the Borough requires each bidder to complete and return the Non-Collusion Affidavit. 
The Affidavit is to be completed as follows: 

1. This Non-Collusion Affidavit must be executed by the member, officer or
employee of the bidder who makes the final decision on prices and the amount
quoted in the bid.

177



4  

 
2. Bid rigging and other efforts to restrain competition and the making of false 

sworn statements in connection with the submission of bids are unlawful and 
may be subject to criminal prosecution. The person who signs the Affidavit 
should examine it carefully before signing and assure himself/herself that each 
statement is true and accurate, making diligent inquiry as necessary, of all 
other persons employed by or associated with the bidder with responsibilities 
for the preparation, approval or submission of the bid. 

 
 
 
3. In the case of a bid submitted by a joint venture, each party to the venture must 

be identified in the bid documents and an Affidavit must be submitted 
separately on behalf of each party. 

 
4. The term "complementary bid" as used in the Affidavit has the meaning 

commonly associated with that term in the bidding process and includes the 
knowing submission of bids higher than the bid of another firm, any 
intentionally high or noncompetitive bid and any other form of bid submitted 
for the purpose of giving a false appearance of competition. 

 
5. Failure to file an Affidavit in compliance with these instructions will result in 

disqualification of the bid. 
 

 
H. CONFLICT OF INTEREST. 

 
A conflict of interest may take various forms but exists if a significant financial interest or 
other opportunities for tangible personal benefit may exert a substantial improper influence 
upon an employee, contractor or professional. A conflict of interest may exist when there is a 
divergence between private interests of an employee, contractor or professional and his, her 
or its obligation to the Borough such that: (i) a reasonable and independent observer might 
rationally question whether the employee’s professional responsibility might be influenced by 
considerations of gain or financial interest for either the employee, contractor or professional 
or their family or for other parties; or (ii) a reasonable and independent observer might 
rationally conclude that the conflict of interest undermines the integrity of any business of the 
Borough. A conflict of interest encompasses not only situations that are in fact improper, but 
also situations where a reasonable and independent observer might rationally observe the 
appearance of impropriety. This includes any potential conflicts of interest that are yet 
unrealized or that may be perceived by others to be conflicts of interest. For purposes of 
this notice, the family of any employee, contractor or professional shall include his or her 
spouse or companion, his or her siblings and their spouses or companions and his or her 
descendants and their spouses or companions. All bidders must provide with the bid a 
listing of current or potential conflicts of interest with respect to providing goods and/or 
services to the Borough of Ambler as contemplated by this project. The successful bidder 

178



5  

shall provide notice to the Borough of any actual or potential conflicts of interest that exist or 
arise in the course of providing goods and/or services to the Borough of Ambler. 

I. VERIFICATION OF INSURANCE COVERAGE: 

Contractor  shall  furnish,  with  its  bid,  the  Borough  with  certificates  of  insurance  and    
with  original  endorsements  demonstrating  the  coverage,  and  in  the  form,  required  by     
the Detailed Specifications included herewith for  the  entire  contract  term.  The  certificate 
shall state a description of the work being  performed. The certificates and endorsements for  
each insurance policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage   
on its behalf. The Contractors insurance agent shall indicate on the certificate or by separate 
letter, that the limits required herein and shown on the certificate have not been reduced by an 
outstanding claim. The certificates and endorsements are to be received and approved by the 
Borough prior to award of bid. Policies and insurers shall be subject to approval of  the  
Borough. Insurance must be current through the entire contract period. 

The Certificate of Insurance shall designate and name the Borough as an additional insured 
and shall, at a minimum, provide the following coverages: 

 General Public Liability Insurance (non-automotive) for personal injury and damage to 
property shall not be less than $3,000,000 for each occurrence and $5,000,000 
aggregate and for property damage in the amount of $500,000; Umbrella/Excess 
coverage limits may be used to meet these requirements. 

 Automobile Liability Insurance, including primary combined single limit coverage and 
excess auto liability coverage shall not be less than $1,000,000 for each occurrence and 
for property damage in the amount of $50,000; Umbrella/Excess coverage limits may 
be used to meet the requirements.  Coverage to include Form CA99 48 Pollution 
Liability – Broadened Coverage. 

 Workers; Compensation coverage shall not be less than the statutory minimum, and 
employer liability coverage shall not be less than $1,000,000 for each occurrence.  
Claims based on statutory constitutional requirements; those claims commonly called 
civil rights claims. 

 Umbrella/Excess Liability coverage shall not be less than $10,000,000. 

 Pollution Liability Coverage shall not be less than $2,000,000 per occurrence or 
$4,000,000 aggregate. 

The aforesaid policies of insurance and others that may be necessary to comply herewith shall 
be maintained in the amounts set forth above and shall, inter alia, name the Borough as 
additional insured and be designed to protect the Borough from any and all claims for damages 
of any kind or any nature whatsoever, including but not limited to, wrongful death, which may 
arise from the obligation of the Contractor in the performance of its Contract, whether such 
obligation be controlled by the Contractor itself or by someone either directly or indirectly 
employed by the contractor for the purpose of accomplishing some obligation incumbent upon 
the Contractor by the terms of the Contract. 

179



6  

All insurance policies maintained hereunder shall be issued by an insurance carrier licensed 
and authorized to do business in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.  Said policies shall 
remain in full force and effect until the expiration of the terms of the contract or until 
completion of all duties to be performed hereunder by the Contractor, whichever shall occur 
later.  Such insurance policies shall be on an “occurrence basis,” with the exception of 
pollution coverage, which may be on a “claims made” basis.  Insurance written on a “claims 
made” basis, other than pollution liability, shall not satisfy the requirements of this agreement,  
The Contractor shall deposit with the Borough Manage3r the original policies of insurance 
herein referred to or true copies thereof prior to commencing work under the Contract. 

Each and every policy of insurance maintained in accordance with the terms of the 
Specifications or the Contract entered thereunder shall carry with it language to the effect that 
the insurance carrier will convey to the Borough, by certified mail, return receipt requested, 
written notice of any modifications, alterations or cancellations of any such policy  or policies 
or the terms thereof; and said written notice must be received by the Borough at least sixty 
(60) days prior to the effective date of any such modification, alteration or cancellation. If such 
modifications fail to meet the minimum requirements set forth herein, the Contractor shall be 
deemed to be in default and the borough shall terminate this agreement as of the effective date 
of said change, and insurance coverage and the surety on the Performance Bond may be held 
responsible by the Borough for the resulting losses.  Failure to provide the required Certificate 
of Insurance in compliance with all of the above requirements at the time that the Bid is 
submitted shall preclude a Bid from being considered for acceptance. 

It shall be the responsibility of the Contractor in obtaining the aforesaid insurance coverages to 
obtain policies which shall protect the Borough from any and all claims whatsoever in nature 
regardless of the deviation of said claim and regardless of whether the same are directed 
toward the recovery of damages for personal injury, property damage, or any other claim of 
damage which may be incident to the same. 

 
J. BIDDERS PRESENT: 

 
At the time fixed for the opening of bids, their contents will be made public for the information 
of bidders and others properly interested, who may be present whether in person or by 
representative. 

 
 

K. AWARD OF CONTRACT: 
 

The contract will be awarded to the lowest responsible bidder complying with the conditions 
of the advertisement for bids, provided its bid is reasonable, and it is in the best interest of the 
Borough to accept it. Borough Council, however, reserves the right to reject any and all bids 
without making explanation to anyone, or to waive informalities and minor irregularities in the 
bids where doing so does not confer a competitive advantage over other bidders or where the 
irregularity being waived is not a statutory requirement.  

180



 

NON-COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT 

Project: Solid Waste and Recycling Collection Service 
 
 

State of    
 
 

County of    

) 

) S.S. 

) 

 
 

I state that I am   of   

(Title)  (Name of Company) 

and that I am authorized to make this affidavit on behalf of my company and its owners, directors 
and officers. I am the person responsible in my firm for the price(s) and the amount of this bid. 

 
I state that: 

 
(1) The price(s) and amount of this bid have been arrived at independently and without 

consultation, communication or agreement with any other contractor, bidder or potential 
bidder. 

 
(2) Neither the price(s) nor the amount of this bid, and neither the approximate price(s) nor 

approximate amount of this bid, have been disclosed to any other firm or person who is 
a bidder or potential bidder and they will not be disclosed before bid opening. 

 
(3) No attempt has been made or will be made to induce any firm or person to refrain from 

bidding on this contract or to submit any intentionally high or noncompetitive bid or 
other form of complementary bid. 

 
(4) The bid of my firm is made in good faith and not pursuant to any agreement or discussion 

with or inducement from any firm or person to submit a complementary or other 
noncompetitive bid. 

181



 

(5)   , 
(Name of Company) 

 
its affiliates, subsidiaries, officers, director and employees are not currently under 
investigation by any governmental agency and have not in the last four years been 
convicted or found liable for any act prohibited by State or Federal law in any 
jurisdiction, involving conspiracy or collusion with respect to bidding on any public 
contract, except as follows: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

I state that 

 
 

(Name of Firm) 
 

understands and acknowledges that the above representations are material and important, 
and will be relied on by the Borough of Ambler in awarding that contract(s) for which 
this bid is submitted. I understand and my firm understands that any misstatement in this 
affidavit is and shall be treated as fraudulent concealment from the Borough of Ambler 
of the truth relating to the submission of bids for this contract. 

 
 
 
 

Signature:  

Name: 

Position/Title: 

182



 

 
 

SWORN TO AND 

SUBSCRIBED BEFORE ME 

THIS  DAY OF 

  , 20   
 
 
 
 

 
Notary Public 

 
 

Notary Seal: 
 
 

NOTE: The above Notary’s acknowledgment must be completed, signed and Notary 
seal placed. 

 

183



1  

BOROUGH OF AMBLER, 

 MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

PROPOSAL FORM FOR THE COLLECTION, TRANSPORT AND 
DISPOSAL OF SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLABLES 

 
 

PROPOSAL OF:    
(Name) 

 
 
 

(Address) 
 

Borough of Ambler 
131 Rosemary Ave. 
Ambler, PA 19002 and 

Gentlemen: 

This proposal is submitted in accordance with your advertisement inviting proposals to be 
received until 3:00 p.m., prevailing time, on October 23, 2025, for  the  collection  and disposal 
of solid waste and recyclables in the Borough of Ambler for the term January 1, 2026 through 
December 31, 2030. 

 
Having  carefully   examined   the   Instructions   to   Bidders,   the   Detailed Specifications and 
the Contract Form (collectively the “Contract Documents”), the undersigned hereby proposes to 
furnish all labor and equipment and to perform all work necessary to collect, transport and 
dispose of solid waste and recyclables accumulated in the Borough  of  Ambler in accordance 
with the various requirements of the Borough as set forth in the above-referenced contract 
documents.  The undersigned proposes to furnish this service one (1) time each week as set forth 
below: 

 

 
The services to be provided under this bid consist of the collection and transportation of 
residential solid waste, recyclable materials, yard waste, and bulk waste from approximately 
2,150 residential properties within the Borough of Ambler , Montgomery County, 
Pennsylvania to a solid waste disposal facility, recycling processing facility, and yard waste 
disposal facility designated by the Borough. Specifically: 
 

PRIMARY BID: 

1.  Residential solid waste once each week in each year of the contract. 

184



2  

2. Comingled recyclable materials collection once each week in each 
year of the contract. 

3. Yard waste collection once each week with the week beginning the third 
Monday in January in each year of the contract. 

4. Bulk waste collection once each week in each year of the contract. 

5. A unit price for 20 cubic yard and 30 cubic yard roll-off container units for municipal 
use by the Borough on an as-needed basis.  

6. A contract term of three (3) years, with the option to extend the contract 
for up to two (2) additional one (1) year periods. 

 

ALTERNATE BID 

  
The Alternate Bid is based on curbside collection and transportation from 2,150 
residential properties on a per unit/per year basis as follows: 

1. Residential solid waste once each week in each year of the contract. 

2. Comingled recyclable materials collection once each week in each 
year of the contract. 

3. Yard waste collection once each week with the week beginning the third 
Monday in January in each year of the contract. 

4. Bulk waste collection once each week in each year of the contract. 

5. A unit price for 20 cubic yard and 30 cubic yard roll-off container units for municipal 
use by the Borough on an as-needed basis.  

6. A contract term of three (3) years, with the option to extend the contract 
for up to two (2) additional one (1) year periods. 

 
The Alternate Bid shall be based on cart-only collection of residential solid waste and recycling 

materials from 2,150 residential properties utilizing an automated collection system consisting 
of a single operator, side-loading trash or recycling collection vehicle that uses a mechanical arm 
to lift a trash or recycling container and deposit the trash or recycling materials either directly 
into the body of the collection vehicle or into a container attached to the front of the collection 
vehicle (Curroto system) which then periodically deposits the materials into the body of the 
collection vehicle, and the collection and transportation of yard waste and bulk items from these 
same properties using traditional collection methods and not using an automated collection 
system. 

The Alternate Bid shall also include the collection and transportation of residential solid waste, 
recycling materials, yard waste, and bulk items from 2,150 residential properties using 
traditional (manual) collection methods and not utilizing an automated collection system.   

185



3  

If an Alternate Bid is awarded, the Successful Bidder shall purchase, maintain, and deliver during 
the term of the contract, one ninety-six (96) gallon wheeled trash container to each of the 2,150 
residential units being serviced with the automated collection system. 

 
Whether the primary bid or the alternate bid,  second ninety-six (96) gallon wheeled trash container 
shall be made available to any individual residential property owner upon request. Each residential 
property owner requesting a second ninety-six (96) gallon wheeled container shall be responsible 
for the cost of the container which shall not exceed the Successful Bidder’s cost plus ten (10%) 
percent. The Successful Bidder shall invoice the resident directly for the cost of the second container. 
A sixty-five (65) gallon wheeled trash container, instead of the initially issued ninety-six 
(96) gallon wheeled trash container, shall be made available to any individual resident upon request 
who does not want, cannot use or manage, or does not produce enough residential solid waste to 
fill a ninety-six (96) gallon wheeled container each week. 

All wheeled trash containers must be clean and deodorized prior to delivery. Any damaged 
wheeled trash containers provided by the Successful Bidder shall be repaired or replaced within 48-
hours after being reported to the Successful Bidder. 

Primary Bid: 3-year contract with 2 option years  
Annual Cost per unit Total Bid Price 

2023   2023   

2024   2024   

2025   2025   

Option Years Option Years 

2026   2026   

2027   2027   
 

Alternate Bid: 3 year contract with 2 option years 
Annual Cost per unit Total Bid Price 

2023   2023   

2024   2024   

2025   2025   

Option Years Option Years 

186



4  

2026   2026   

2027   2027   

Roll-off Container Unit Price: 3 year contract with 2 option years 

 
20 cubic yard container 30 cubic yard container 

2023      

2024      

2025      

Option Years  

2026      

2027      
 

Company Name: ___________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________ 

                ____________________________________________________ 

Signature: _____________________________ Date: _______________ 

Name, printed: _________________________________ 

Title: __________________________________________ 

Phone: _______________________   Email ________________________________ 

The person whose signature appears on this form shall be the same person who 
executes the Bidders Affidavit  

 
  

187



5  

  

 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
 

The following information will be helpful in tabulating bids, and each bidder is required to 
complete this form: 

 

1. Equipment: Give year, make and model or type of each piece of equipment owned, and note 
whether the equipment will be used in the Borough. You may attach a list if necessary. 

 
Year Make Model or Type Use in Borough? 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

2. How many persons do you employ?   Will you hire additional persons if you 
are successful in this bid?  How many?   

 

3. List any other communities you serve, and provide contact information for a reference from 
each (attach a separate sheet as needed). 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

4. Attach photos of the equipment you propose to use for the collection of solid waste and 
recycling in the Borough of Ambler. 

 
5. What size toter do you intend to use for collection in the Borough? Please attach a photo of a 
sample toter. 

 

188



6  

6. List your company’s environmental compliance record for the past ten (10) years. 
 

7. What method will your company use for the disposal of MSW? 
 

8. Have you failed at any time to complete a collection contract?  If so, indicate which community 
and under what circumstances: 

 
9. Have you ever been sued as a defendant in a class action related to the collection and/or 
disposal of MSW or the collection and/or processing of recyclable materials?  If yes, provide 
date(s) and caption(s) of the lawsuit(s), with the term and number and the status and/or final 
disposition of any suit. 

 
10. Each bidder shall include with its Bid a letter from the primary disposal facility that it 
intends to use, stating that the disposal facility has the capacity to accept and will accept the 
Borough’s municipal solid waste for the full term of the Contract and any extensions.  A back-
up disposal facility letter committing to the same is also required.  Each Disposal Capacity Letter 
(primary and back-up) shall provide its PADEP permit number, that the disposal facility is in 
good standing with the PADEP, and that it has not entered into any consent assessment of civil 
penalty agreements with the PADEP in the last five (5) years.  Each letter must also state that the 
disposal facility will list the Borough as an additional insured on its pollution liability policy and 
that the disposal facility will indemnify and hold the Borough harmless from any claims arising 
out of the disposal of the Borough’s refuse at the disposal facility.  If a waste-to-energy facility 
will be used as the disposal facility, in addition to the waste-to-energy facility complying with 
the above mandatory requirements, the landfill that accepts the waste-to-energy facility’s 
incinerated ash and any bypass municipal solid waste shall comply with the above requirements 
and provide a Disposal Capacity Letter, the appropriate indemnification, and state in its Capacity 
Letter that the landfill will list the Borough as an additional insured on its pollution liability 
policy.  If a transfer station will be used in the performance of the contract, all of the above 
requirements shall be complied with related to the transfer station as well.  Failure to include the 
required Capacity Letters shall render the Bid nonresponsive and ineligible for reward. 
 
11. Each Bidder shall include with its bid a letter from the primary recyclables processing 
facility that it intends to use, stating that the recyclables processing facility has the capacity to 
accept and will accept the Borough’s recyclable materials for the full term of the contract and 
any extensions.  The letter should specifically state that the facility will accept and process clear, 
amber and green glass plastics (P-1 through P-7_, mixed paper and flexible plastic packaging 
(rFlex).  Failure to include the required Recyclables Processing Facility Capacity Letter shall 
render the bid nonresponsive and ineligible for award. 

 
 
 
 

Complete whichever one of the following sentences is appropriate: 
 

1.    is a corporation organized under the 
laws of  , with its principal office located at 

189



7  

   and       
and    are the president and secretary, 
respectively, of this corporation. 
 

2.   is a co-partnership, trading and doing 
business  under  this  firm  name,  with  its  place  of  business  located  at   
  . The names and addresses of all the partners comprising this 
co-partnership are: 

 
 

 

3.   is an individual residing at    and 
doing business under the name of,    with his 
place of business located at   . 

 
Accompanying this proposal is a Certified Check or Bid Bond (cross-out one) in the amount of 

  Dollars ($ ), as proposal security, which is equal to ten 
percent (10%) of the proposed total cost for services , for the collection and disposal of solid 
waste and recycling. 

 
The undersigned certifies that insofar as the work covered by this proposal is concerned, he accepts 
the provisions of the Workmen's Compensation Act of 1915, and the supplements and amendments 
thereto, and that he will insure his liability thereunder prior to signing a contract with the Borough 
for this work. 

 
In submitting this bid, it is understood that the unrestricted right is reserved in the Borough Council 
to reject any or all proposals, and to waive any technicalities required, for the best interests of the 
Borough. It is further understood that the competency and responsibility of bidders will receive 
consideration before the award of the contract, and it is agreed that this bid may not be withdrawn 
for a period of sixty (60) days from the opening thereof. 

190



The party making the foregoing proposal certifies that such proposal or bid is genuine and not 
collusive or a sham; that said bidder has not colluded, conspired, connived or agreed, directly or 
indirectly, with any bidder or person, to put in a sham bid or to refrain from bidding, and has not 
in any manner, directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion, or by communication or 
conference, with any person, to fix the bid price of the party making this proposal, or of any other 
bidder, or to fix any overhead profit or cost element of said bid price or that of any other bidder, 
or to secure any advantage against the Borough of Ambler, or any person interested in the proposed 
contract. 

DATE: 

FIRM NAME: 

OFFICIAL ADDRESS: 

BY: 

TITLE: 

191



 

 

192



1 
 

DETAILED SPECIFICATIONS FOR THE COLLECTION, 

CONVEYANCE, AND DISPOSAL OF SOLID WASTE AND 

RECYCLING AS ADOPTED BY THE BOROUGH OF AMBLER 

 

A. GENERAL REQUIREMENTS. 

 

1. All solid waste and recyclable collection shall be performed in accordance with  

these Detailed Specifications, the Instructions to Bidders, and the Contract 

Form. The said Contract Form and Instructions to Bidders are hereby made a part 

of these Detailed Specifications. These Detailed Specifications, the Instructions 

to Bidders, and the Contract Form shall be referred to herein as the “Contract 

Documents”. 

 

2. The successful bidder (also referred to herein as the “contractor”) shall use 

equipment described in the attached proposal for the regular collection of 

garbage, ashes, yard waste, rubbish, bulk items and recyclables once a week on 

the same day of each week; day and time to be fixed at the time of acceptance of 

the bid. 

 

3. The contractor shall identify, with its bid, a designated disposal site which must 

have a current permit issued by the PA DEP. The contractor must maintain the 

permit throughout the contract period and must produce evidence that the 

contractor is permitted to use the designated site for the purposes required by the 

Contract Documents for the life of the contract. 

 

4. The successful bidder shall supervise and direct the work efficiently and with its 

best skill and attention. The successful bidder shall be solely responsible for the 

means, methods, techniques, sequences and procedures of work and shall be 

responsible to see that the finished work complies with the Contract Documents and 

applicable permits as required. 

193



2 
 

 

5. The successful bidder shall provide only competent, suitably trained and qualified 

personnel to perform the work as required by the Contract Documents and shall 

furnish all materials, equipment, labor, transportation, machinery, tools, fuel, power, 

sanitary facilities and all other facilities and incidentals necessary for the 

completion of the work. 

 

6. The successful bidder shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining, and 

supervising all safety precautions and programs in connection with the work and shall 

comply with all requirements and regulations of OSHA, and other federal, state, and 

local governments and agencies pertaining to such work.  The successful bidder will 

comply with all state, federal, and local laws. 

 
 

7. The successful bidder shall not assign its rights under the bid awarded, in whole or 

in part, without the prior written approval of Borough Council, which permission 

can be withheld in Council’s sole discretion. 

8. The successful bidder shall comply with the provisions of the following Acts, as 

amended from time to time, as applicable: Act of March 23, 1978, (P.L. 6, No. 3) 

known as the “Steel Procurement Act”; Act of October 28, 1983 (P.L. 176, No. 45), 

known as the “Antibid-Rigging Act”; Act of December 20, 1967 (P.L. 869, No. 

385), known as the “Public Works Contractors’ Bond Law”; Act of August 15, 1961 

(P.L. 987, No. 442), known as the “Pennsylvania Prevailing Wage Act”; Act of 

November 26, 1978 (P.L. 1309, No. 317), known as the “Award and Execution of 

Public Contract Law”; Act of February 17, 1994 (P.L. 73, No. 7), known as the 

“Contractor and Subcontractor Payment Act”; Act of January 23, 1974 (P.L. 9, No. 

4), referred to as the “Public Contract Bid Withdrawal Act”; Act of April 4, 1984 

(P.L. 193, No. 40), known as the “Motor Vehicle Procurement Act”; and Act of 

December 29, 1970 (P.L. 91-596), referred to as the “Occupational Safety and 

Health Act of 1970”. 

 

194



3 

9. The Borough reserves the right to revise or amend any plans or specifications prior

to the date scheduled for bid opening. In the event plans and/or specifications are

revised or amended, such revisions or amendments will be provided by use of an

addendum which will be provided to all prospective bidders.

10. The successful bidder shall supervise and direct the work efficiently and with its best

skill and attention. The bidder shall be solely responsible for the means, methods,

techniques, sequences and procedures of work and shall be responsible to see that

the finished work complies with the Contract Documents and applicable permits as

required.

11. The successful bidder shall provide only competent, suitably trained and qualified

personnel to perform the work as required by the Contract Documents and shall

furnish all materials, equipment, labor, transportation, machinery, tools, fuel, power,

sanitary facilities and all other facilities and incidentals necessary for the completion

of the work.

12. The successful bidder shall be responsible for initiating, maintaining, and

supervising all safety precautions and programs in connection with the work and

shall comply with all requirements and regulations of OSHA, State, and local

governments pertaining to such work.

B. COLLECTION SPECIFICATIONS.

1. The contractor shall furnish all labor and equipment and perform all

195



4 

work necessary to collect, transport, and dispose of garbage, ashes, rubbish, yard 

waste, and bulk items accumulated in the Borough of Ambler as required by the 

Contract Documents. The contractor shall further furnish all labor and equipment 

to perform all work necessary to collect recyclables in the Borough of Ambler as 

required by the Contract Documents. Collection charges shall include the disposal 

cost. 

2. As used above and herein, for purpose of bids, the following shall mean:

Ashes: The residue from the burning of wood, coal, coke and other combustible 

materials for the purposes of heating and cooking. It shall not include the cinders 

produced in steam-generating plants. 

Bulk Items: Large items of solid waste requiring special handling, including but not 

limited to, large household appliances, furniture, carpet, dehumidifiers, water   heaters, 

air   conditioners,   microwaves,   small   amounts   of residential construction debris, 

mattresses, gas or charcoal grills, etc. Bulk items do not include automobiles or parts 

and tires, yard waste, grass clippings, brush or tree trimmings, petroleum/chemical or 

other commercial/industrial or household waste, paint, propane tanks, E-Waste and 

recyclables 

Garbage: The animal and vegetable waste resulting from the handling, preparation, 

cooking and consumption of foods. It shall not include food-processing wastes from 

canneries, packing plants, or similar industries, nor large quantities of condemned food 

products. 

Recyclable Materials: Aluminum cans, clear glass containers, plastics, newspaper, and 

such other materials specified by the municipality to be recycled in the municipality’s 

recycling regulations resulting from this article and as revised from time to time as 

deemed necessary by resolution of Borough Council. 

Recyclable Materials Container: Container that contractor shall provide each unit for 

196



5 
 

the collection of Recyclable Materials.  The container shall be 65  gallons in size and 

injection molded high density polyethylene plastic body with plastic wheels and a list.  

The container shall comply with ANSI Z245.30 and ANSI Z245.60-2008 Standards for 

Container Safety and Compatibility Requirements.  

 

Rubbish: All waste materials not included in "garbage" and "ashes" except 

large dead animals, large machinery or vehicles or such other waste materials as are not 

commonly produced in homes, stores, and institutions. 

Solid Waste—General term referring to ashes, garbage, rubbish, and, where 

applicable, bulk items. 

 

3. Method of Collection. 

 

The successful bidder shall demonstrate, to the satisfaction of the Borough, that 

they have adequate equipment, experience, and facilities to perform, 

successfully, the work called for in the Contract Documents and shall provide to 

the Borough a copy of its DEP approved Disposal Permit 

 

Collection shall be on a once-a-week basis (preferable on Mondays) by the use of 

closed unit vehicles, from the curb of all garbage, rubbish, trash, ashes, and other 

refuse materials generated by single family dwelling and residential properties or 

apartment buildings with not more than four (4) dwelling units of the Borough of 

Ambler, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania. 

 

In addition, there shall be a separate collection on a once-a week basis and on the 

same day as the refuse described in the previous paragraph, of single stream (no 

sorting) recyclable materials to include aluminum and metal cans, clear and 

colored glass, No. 1-7 plastic containers and bottles, cartons, loose metal jar lids & 

steel bottle caps, newspapers, magazines, brochures & inserts, paperboard boxes 

(e.g., cereal, pasta & tissue), cardboard beverage carriers, office paper, file folders, 

197



6 
 

greeting cards, regular & junk mail, flattened cardboard, corrugated cardboard and 

paper bags, paperback books, paper towel rolls and any other non-waxed paper 

products, generated by the above-described residences, from the curb or alley, and to 

market the same according to law.  

 

In addition, there shall be a collection on a once-a-week basis and on the same 

day as described in the two preceding paragraphs, if practicable, of one 

residential (non-prearranged) bulk item per residential unit as described 

above, with rugs and carpeting being considered as a bulk item if cut into 3-

foot lengths and tied, and with the collection of a white item which must be 

prearranged by the resident (stove, water heater, dish washer, refrigerator, 

air conditioner and dehumidifier with Freon removed if containing Freon and 

tagged as required by law).  Bulk pickup will not include tires, windows, 

construction material or remodeling debris.  Contractor shall establish, 

maintain and make available a toll-free telephone number of which residents of 

Ambler may use to contact the Contractor to arrange for “white item” pickup 

and/or to ask questions or report problems.  Contractor shall report to the 

Borough any complaints he may receive from residents and any violations of 

relevant Ordinances he may observe on the part of the residents.  The Borough 

Manager shall have ability to contact driver for any issues that may arise 

during the normal collection day. 

 

 

The following details apply to all collections: 

 

A. Prior to bidding, bidders shall and are hereby directed to inspect the entire 

municipality to investigate all circumstances affecting the cost and nature of the 

work specified and shall assume all risks in connection therewith. 

B. The current number of units to be  served  by  this  contract  is approximately 

2,150 The price  bid for all years shall be based upon this assumed number of 

units. The contract price throughout the first year shall be based upon the 

198



7 
 

number set forth in this paragraph, regardless  of  whether  the  actual  number  

of   Subject   Units   is   lower   or   higher.  The number  will  be  adjusted  each  

January  1st  to  reflect  the  actual  number  of Subject  Units   at  that  time.

 All bidders are advised and cautioned that the Borough makes no 

warranty as to the number  of  Subject  Units  within  the  Borough now or at any 

time in the future. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ascertain  the  number  

of Subject  Units. A list of currently exempted residential properties is attached 

hereto and is is subject to change by  the  Borough. 

 

C.  Contractor shall not  refuse  to  collect  along  any  thoroughfare  upon  which 

solid waste and recyclables are placed. Contractor shall analyze the Borough’s 

streets to determine the most efficient and effective route of collection, and 

shall provide that route to the Borough Manager for his review and approval.  

The routing plan shall include the number of vehicles, types of vehicles and 

number of personnel to be used.  

 

D.      When a collection day falls on a National holiday, collections will be made 

the following day by the successful bidder. 

 

E. Contractor shall return for missed pickup as requested by the Borough and as 

further set forth herein.. 

 

F. It is imperative to the Borough that the work to be performed under this contract 

be of the highest quality and executed in a professional manner. The contractor 

shall equip, operate and maintain all vehicles and equipment in a manner to 

prevent any uncontrolled or unintentional release of any contents. All vehicles 

used by contractor must be watertight; shall be provided with a  tight  cover; and 

shall be operated so as to minimize  offensive odors  and blown, dropped, or 

spilled materials. 

 

G. Solid waste and recyclable materials shall be collected in a neat and 

199



8 
 

workmanlike manner, and if by accident or otherwise a liquid spill, dropped, 

blown or scattered material, shall occur, the Contractor shall be required to clean 

up same in a neat and clean manner at the time of occurrence. Each collection 

vehicle shall carry a broom and shovel to be used by the collection crew to clean 

up any material spilled, dropped, or otherwise scattered upon the ground during 

collection. 

 

H. Contractor shall handle all solid waste and recycling containers in such a manner 

as to avoid damage and shall place (not throw) them to the location where 

found. Failure to provide quality work may lead to the imposition of penalties as 

set forth in these specifications. The contractor shall replace, at contractor’s cost, 

any broken or otherwise damaged containers within 48 hours, whether damaged 

by the contractor or through normal wear and tear. 

 

I. Contractor shall be held responsible for the conduct and deportment of 

company employees during the performance of their work. Said employees 

shall not use loud, abusive, profane or lewd language or conduct in performing 

their work, or when dealing with municipal employees or the public. Further, 

said employees shall conduct their work as quietly as possible with a minimum 

of interference to pedestrian, bicycles and vehicular passageway through the 

Borough. 

 

   

J. Material shall be removed without spilling, loaded in vehicle and delivered to 

appropriate disposal sites or facility.  Vehicles used for the removal of materials shall 

be specifically designed for the collection and transfer of specified materials to the 

appropriate facility.  Open trucks or trucks covered with tarps are not acceptable.    

 

 

K. Material to be collected shall be placed at the designated location in time for 

collection by the Contractor.  In case of dispute, the Borough Manager shall 

200



9 
 

determine the location for placing of containers by a resident.   Material receptacles 

for collection shall be placed along the street or alley abutting the residential property, 

not within the cartway of a street or alley, and accessible to and not more than 10 feet 

from the side or curb of the street or alley from which collection is made.   

 

 

L. It is recognized that Ambler Borough restricts the number of containers to 10 per 

residence placed at the curb.  Curbside containers (beyond those provided by 

Contractor pursuant to the contract documents) are to be provided by the residents 

and shall be water-tight containers not to exceed 36 gallons if non-wheeled and not to 

exceed 64 gallons if wheeled roll carts.  Garbage shall be thoroughly drained and may 

not exceed sixty (60) pounds in weight per container.   

   

 

M. Contractor shall make collections between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m., 

provided, however, that this shall not prevent the collection of material on an 

emergency basis during other hours when necessitated by natural catastrophe, or other 

condition beyond the control of the Contractor with the concurrence of the Borough 

Manager.   

 

 

N. Should the Contractor’s committed schedule not be practicable for any reason and the 

Contractor must change the collection schedule for any other reason, contractor must 

notify both the Borough of Ambler and its residents at least two weeks in advance.   

 

 

 

 

O. If the Contractor determines that recyclables set out are unacceptable due to 

insufficient preparation of materials he shall follow the following rejection 

procedure: The Contractor may choose to accept and collect the recyclables or to 

201



10 
 

reject them and leave a sticker or other notification approved by the Borough 

explaining the proper method of putting out recyclables and by recording the address 

and reporting it to the Borough.   

 

P. The Contractor shall supply collection vehicles for the sole purpose of collecting 

recyclables which are capable of transporting the recyclables in a condition to 

maximize marketability.   

 

Q. The Contractor shall leave without damage at the point of collection all recyclable 

containers which shall be placed once emptied off the street back behind the curb.   

 

R. Recyclable materials collected by the Contractor must be stored at a recyclables 

processing & materials recovery facility which has all required permits issued by the 

appropriate authorities.     

 

S. The Contractor may not co-mingle recyclables collected in the Borough of Ambler 

with recyclables from other municipalities and shall submit written tonnage reports 

on a monthly basis.  The Borough reserves the right to spot check collection vehicles 

to inspect contents.  Such vehicles may be directed to a scale of the Borough’s 

choice for weighing.   

 

T. Contractor has the total responsibility of recyclables processing and shall bear any 

and all costs incurred therewith.   Any revenues associated with the collection, 

including those for Department of Environmental Protection performance grants, 

shall be payable to Ambler Borough. 

 

U. Costs incidental to the processing of recyclables collected are the Contractor’s 

responsibility and the Contractor shall maintain for submission to the Borough 

accurate records indicating the tonnage of recyclables collected and delivered to the 

processing facility under this contract.  Records shall be kept on a daily, cumulative 

monthly and cumulative annual basis and shall be submitted to the Borough as 

202



11 
 

indicated.  Certified weight receipts shall be retained by the Contractor.  The 

Borough reserves the right to inspect such records and the recordkeeping procedures 

at any time during normal business hours.   

 

 

 

C. BILLING AND ADMINISTRATION OF DAY-TO-DAY OPERATIONS. 

a. Borough shall pay Contractor on a monthly basis, in twelve equal installments for the 

annual cost for services under the Contract Documents.  In the case of year 2026, the 

Borough shall pay contractor in nine equal installments on a monthly basis. 

 

b. The Borough will bill its residents directly for the costs associated with the Contract 

Documents. 

 

c. The Borough shall be responsible for providing contractor with a list of those 

properties for which an additional 96 gallon toter for solid waste shall be supplied, or 

removed.  

 

d. Contractor shall assign an employee to be the local Ambler Borough Contract 

Administrator, who will have the full authority to act on behalf of the contractor. The 

contractor shall provide to the Borough, in writing, the name and contact information 

of the Contract Administrator. The Contractor shall promptly notify the Borough, in 

writing, of any changes. Each day, during the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m. that 

the Contractor's crews are working in the Borough, the Borough Manager, or his/her 

designee shall have the ability to directly contact the Contractor's Contract 

Administrator by telephone, toll free and/or email. If an event would occur that would 

deviate from the standards set in the contract (i.e. change to pick up schedule, missed 

collections, spills, etc.) it is required that the contractor contact the Borough 

Manager, Borough Secretary, or his/her designee, to report such non- compliance 

prior to 4:30 p.m. prevailing time on the day of occurrence. Should the deviation 

203



12 

occur after 4:30 p.m., the notification shall be made on the morning of the next 

business day by 8:00 a.m. 

e.Customers shall be permitted to contact Contractor directly, or the Borough directly,

with customer service issues and complaints.  The contractor shall inform the Borough 

Manager or her designee of all complaints received by contractor from customers 

receiving services under and pursuant to the Contract Documents, within 24 hours of 

receipt of same.  Where appropriate (i.e. with respect to billing questions) Contractor shall 

direct customers to the Borough Manager or his/her designee. 

D. INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION.

1.Each bidder shall be required to show that it accepts, insofar as the  work covered by

the Contract Documents is concerned, the provisions of the 

Workmen's Compensation Act of 1915, and the supplements and amendments thereto, 

and that he will insure his liability thereunder prior to signing a contract with the 

Borough for this work. 

2.The successful bidder will agree to indemnify and save harmless the Borough of

Ambler from any and all actions or causes of action, claims, demands, liabilities, loss, 

damage, or expense of whatsoever kind and nature, including counsel or attorney's fees, 

which the Borough of Ambler shall or may, at any time, sustain or incur by reason or in 

consequence, directly or indirectly, of the successful bidder's performance, or non-

performance of work under the Contract Documents. 

3. The successful bidder will submit proof of insurance for the following coverages and

in the following amounts. 

 General Public Liability Insurance (non-automotive) for personal injury and
damage to property shall not be less than $3,000,000 for each occurrence
and $5,000,000 aggregate and for property damage in the amount of

204



13 
 

$500,000; Umbrella/Excess coverage limits may be used to meet these 
requirements. 

 Automobile Liability Insurance, including primary combined single limit 
coverage and excess auto liability coverage shall not be less than $1,000,000 
for each occurrence and for property damage in the amount of $50,000; 
Umbrella/Excess coverage limits may be used to meet the requirements.  
Coverage to include Form CA99 48 Pollution Liability – Broadened 
Coverage. 

 Workers; Compensation coverage shall not be less than the statutory 
minimum, and employer liability coverage shall not be less than $1,000,000 
for each occurrence.  Claims based on statutory constitutional requirements; 
those claims commonly called civil rights claims. 

 Umbrella/Excess Liability coverage shall not be less than $10,000,000. 

 Pollution Liability Coverage shall not be less than $2,000,000 per 
occurrence or $4,000,000 aggregate. 

 

4..Each policy above shall be endorsed to provide the Borough with 30 days’ notice of 

cancellation, modification, or material alteration and  the  Borough  shall  be  listed  as  an 

additional  insured for all insurance noted above except for workers’ compensation 

insurance. 

 

E. BOND REQUIREMENTS 

 

1. With respect to the contract, the successful bidder shall, within twenty (20) days after 

notification of award, shall give the Borough of Ambler the performance bond 

identified at section F of the Instructions to Bidders with an approved surety company 

authorized to do business in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, for the services 

required above; conditioned that he/she shall comply in all respects with the terms and 

conditions of the Contract Documents, and his/her obligation hereunder, including the 

specifications, and any renewals thereof, and shall indemnify and save harmless said 

Borough of Ambler against or from all cost, expense, damage, injury, or loss to 

which the Borough of Ambler may be subjected by reasons of any wrongdoing, 

misconduct, want of care or skill, negligence, or default upon the part of the 

contractor, his/her agents or employees in or about the execution or performance of 

205



14 
 

the contract, including said specifications, and shall save and keep harmless said 

Borough of Ambler against and from all claims or losses to it from any cause 

whatsoever, including but not limited to patent infringements, in the matter of 

completing said contract. 

 

2. The bond shall entitle the Borough of Ambler, in the event of a default under the 

terms of the bond, to collect all or such part of the proceeds of the bond as necessary 

to provide the service as set forth in this agreement, even though the Borough of 

Ambler does not itself pay the cost of services. The bond shall be subject to the 

approval of the Borough Solicitor. 

 

 

F. INFORMATION AND DATA TO BE REQUIRED OF SUCCESSFUL BIDDER. 

 

1.Within three (3) days of the contract award, the successful bidder must deliver to the 

Borough, in writing and in duplicate, the name, address and phone number of the foreman 

or other person under whose personal supervision the crews will make collection. 

 

2.Within thirty (30) days of the contract award, the successful bidder must deliver to the 

Borough, in writing and in duplicate, the detailed collection route it will follow each 

collection day - from start to finish - as well as the starting time of collection and 

approximate completion time, which time shall be subject to the approval of the Borough 

Manager. 

 

3.The successful bidder shall keep the Borough continuously informed, in writing, of any 

changes made in collection foreman, routes, or schedule, or any other matter that will 

affect collections. 

 

4.The successful bidder shall give at least (2) week's notice, in writing, to the Borough 

of any proposed changes in collection routes. 

 

206



15 
 

5.When a collection day falls on a National holiday, collections will be made the 

following day by the successful bidder. 

 

 

G. MONTHLY PROGRAM REPORTS. 

 

Contractor shall, on or before the 10th day of each month, provide a report for 

the preceding month to the Borough, which shall be submitted in the form requested. 

Said report shall include the following information: 

 

1. Weight of recyclables; broken down by newspaper, cardboard and all 

other materials. 

2. Weight of municipal waste disposed of from the community from all 

types of accounts or establishments served by the contractor. 

3. At the Borough’s option, weigh slips documenting the delivery of wastes 

to a certified landfill and weigh slips/receipts for recyclables delivered to 

a processing facility shall be submitted with each monthly report for the 

previous month. 

4. The name of the municipality (Borough of Ambler). 

5. The contractor’s name. 

6. The month and year for which figures are being provided. 

7. A signature by an authorized representative of the contractor, attesting to 

the validity of the figures provided. 

 

In addition, Contractor must comply with the reporting requirements of the Borough’s 

solid waste and recycling ordinance and any other requirements specified by the 

Borough Manager. However, the Borough of Ambler may waive reporting 

207



16 
 

requirements, if in the sole discretion of the Borough, Contractor is providing all 

required information to the County of Montgomery, and such reports are being 

furnished by the County to the Borough in a timely manner. 

 

H. DEDUCTIONS FROM MONTHLY PAYMENT. 

 

The successful bidder agrees that the Borough Treasurer shall be authorized 

to deduct from payments due or to become due the contractor, the following 

amounts for each offense as a penalty: 

 

a. For not collecting materials as agreed. Seventy-Five Dollars 

($75.00) per Subject Unit. Each day the violation continues (i.e. 

each day materials are not collected) shall be a separate violation 

per Subject Unit. For example, if Contractor is 3 days late in 

collecting trash from 5 Subject Units,  the Borough shall be 

permitted to deduct $1125.00 (3 days x 5 Subject Units x 

$75.00). 

 

b. For overloading trucks or using leaky or filthy trucks: One Hundred 

Dollars ($100.00) each occurrence. 

 

c. Failure to make any report required by the Contract documents: 

$500 for each report not made. 

 

d. Failure to clean up spilled items: $250 per occurrence 

 

e. For collecting materials before 7:00 a.m. or after 7:00 p.m.: One 

Thousand ($1,000.00) Dollars per violation with each day of violation 

occurs representing a separate violation. 

 

f. For commingling recyclables for curbside collection with solid 

208



17 
 

waste: Five Hundred Dollars ($500.00) Dollars per violation. 

 

g. For landfilling recyclables: $1,000 per occurrence. 

 

h. Failure to follow daily collection schedule: $500 per occurrence. 

 

i. In the event that the penalties hereunder exceed the amount due to 

contractor under the Contract Documents for the relevant monthly 

payment, the Borough shall be permitted to deduct the fine from the 

next due monthly payment, or may invoice contractor for the 

outstanding balance, a the Borough’s sole discretion, and shall have all 

rights at law and equity to collect such balance. Fines invoiced in this 

manner shall be paid within 15 days of contractor’s receipt of the 

invoice. 

 

 

I. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS 

 

1.Termination. 

 

a.If the Contractor defaults on any of its obligations hereunder, 

Borough shall have all of the following rights and remedies which 

municipality may exercise singlyor in combination, in addition to 

all other remedies available at law or in equity, including the right 

to collect reasonable attorney's   fees: 

 

1. The right to declare that the contract, together with all 

rights granted contractor hereunder, is terminated 

effective upon such dates as municipality shall 

designate; and 

 

209



18 
 

2. right to contract with others to perform services 

otherwise to be performed by contractor or to perform 

such services itself. 

 

b.The Borough shall have the right, in its reasonable discretion, to 

terminate this contract upon Contractor’s request to assign the 

contract, provided that Contractor shall continue to provide 

services for a minimum period of 3 months (at the request of the 

Borough) following written notice to the Borough of the proposed 

assignment to permit the Borough to investigate the feasibility of 

obtaining a replacement contractor. 

 

c.The Borough's rights hereunder in event of contractor's default 

shall be in addition to any rights of individuals or entities with 

whom or which contractor has contracted pursuant to this contract 

for contractor's services. 

 

2. Force Majeure. 

 

Contractor shall make arrangements to carry forth the transactions 

contemplated by these specifications notwithstanding unexpected, uncontrollable, and 

unpreventable occurrences such as unusual weather conditions, temporarily closed 

streets, etc.; and upon the occurrence of any such event, contractor shall notify the 

Borough’s representative within 4 hours of occurrence or anticipated occurrence and 

make appropriate arrangements with municipality to carry forth the transactions 

contemplated by this contract. A presumed reasonable time period for re- 

commencement of, or remedying missed, service shall be twenty-four (24) hours from 

the unexpected, uncontrollable and unpreventable occurrence, unless such additional 

time period is required given the specific circumstances surrounding the event, in 

which case the Borough shall provide a reasonable extension of time. Following the 

time period set forth in the foregoing paragraph, the Borough shall be permitted to 

210



19 
 

access fines/deduct payments (e.g. for missed service) under the terms of the Contract 

Documents. The provisions of this paragraph shall not require the contractor to take 

any action which would endanger the health or safety of any person. The provisions 

and requirements of this force majeure clause shall apply with equal force to the 

Borough’s obligations hereunder. 

 

3.Increase in Costs. 

 

During the term of this contract the contractor and surety shall continue to be 

liable for any increase in costs for supplying services or materials, and municipality 

shall not be responsible for any increase of wages, fuel, tipping fees, taxes, or other 

costs thereof. 

 

4.Inspection. 

 

The Borough or other authorized representative may inspect the collection 

process employed by the successful contractor under the Contract Documents and may 

require the correction of any improper or deficient performance of the contractor 

through the contractor’s designated representative. 

 

5.Licenses. 

 

The successful bidder is required to secure all required solid waste licenses in 

order to perform this contract, including licensing requirements imposed by 

Cumberland County, PA-DEP, or EPA. Any costs related to licensing will be the 

responsibility of the contractor. 

 

6.Accidents and violations of law. 

 

The contractor shall notify the Borough’s representative within sixty (60) minutes of 

211



20 

any accident involving injury or damage to public or private property in the Borough.  

Contractor shall immediately report all accidents to the Borough’s police department.  

Contractor shall immediately report all violations of any state, federal, or local law to the 

Borough, and the Borough’s police department as applicable. 

7.Non-Discrimination.

The Contractor shall not discriminate against any person because of race, sex, 

age, creed, color, handicap, religion, national original, sexual orientation, gender, 

gender identity, or any other protected class. 

8.Informational Flyer.

Contractor shall provide and distribute to all Subject Units, at least one time per year, an 

informational flyer containing such information as qualifying recyclable materials, bulk-item 

pick-up information, where and when to place containers for pick-up, and such other information 

as shall be reasonably requested by the Borough.  The information flyer shall be subject to the 

approval of the Borough before issuance. 

212



CONTRACT FOR THE COLLECTION, TRANSPORTATION 
AND DISPOSAL OF SOLID WASTE AND RECYCLING IN THE 

BOROUGH OF AMBLER 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this  day of  , 2025, 

by and between the BOROUGH OF AMBLER, (the "Borough"), of the first part, and , of 

the second part (the "Contractor"). 

W I T N E S S E T H: 

That for and in consideration of the Agreement herein contained, the parties to these 

presents, intending to be legally bound hereby, have agreed and hereby agree, for themselves, their 

heirs, executors, successors and assigns, as follows: 

WORK TO BE DONE: 

Article 1. The Contractor shall furnish all labor and equipment and perform all work 

necessary to collect, transport, and dispose of solid waste, garbage, ashes, rubbish, bulk items and 

recycling in the Borough of Ambler, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, in accordance with 

applicable Borough Ordinances and regulations adopted pursuant to the same and the Contract 

Documents (defined herein at Article 4), which Borough Ordinances, regulations, and Contract 

Documents are made a part hereof and incorporated herein by reference. 

Article 2. The Contractor shall transport and dispose of the aforementioned solid waste, 

garbage, ashes, rubbish, bulk items, and recycling in accordance with the aforementioned 

Ordinances and regulations adoped pursuant to same and Contract Documents, and the disposal 

site to be used must have a current issued DEP Permit, and the Contractor must maintain said 

permit throughout the term of this Agreement. 

213



 

DEFINITIONS: 
 

Article 3. The word "Borough" shall mean the Borough of Ambler. 
 

The word "Contractor" shall mean the party of the second part of this Agreement, acting directly 

or through his/her or its legal representatives or agent. 

The definitions included in the applicable Borough Ordinances and Contract Documents are hereby 

incorporated by reference and made a part hereof. 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS: 
 

Article 4. This Contract and the Detailed Specifications attached hereto as exhibit “A”, the 

Proposal Form attached hereto as exhibit “B”, the Notice to bidders attached hereto as exhibit “C”, 

the Instructions to Bidders attached hereto as exhibit “D”, the Non-Collusion Affidavit attached 

hereto as exhibit “E”, and the Borough Ordinances and the regulations adopted pursuant to same 

respectively, in toto, are all incorporated herein by reference as through set forth fully and made a 

part hereof, shall constitute the Contract and “Contract Documents” by and between the Borough 

and Contractor. 

 
DURATION: 

 
Article 5. The Contractor shall perform all the work contemplated by this Contract for the 

period of January 1, 2026, to December 31, 2028. The Borough shall have the option, at its sole 

discretion, to extend this contract for two additional 1-year options, for a total of up to 5 years of 

service (i.e. through December 31, 2030). The cost for service shall be as set forth in the Proposal 

Form for the Collection, Transport, and Disposal of Solid Waste and Recyclables (the “Proposal 

Form”), attached hereto as exhibit “B” and incorporated herein. 

 

 

214



 

PAYMENT: 
 

Article 6. 
 

A. The yearly contract price shall be paid in twelve (12) equal monthly 

installments beginning on the first Monday of February 2026, and thereafter on the first Monday 

of each month, upon approval of the work by the Borough. 

B. Deduction From Payment. The Contractor agrees that the Borough 

Treasurer shall be authorized to deduct from payments due or to become due the Contractor the 

following: 

1. For not collecting materials as agreed. Seventy-Five Dollars ($75.00) per 

Subject Unit. Each day the violation continues (i.e. each day materials are 

not collected) shall be a separate violation per Subject Unit. For example, if 

Contractor is 3 days late in collecting trash from 5 Subject Units,  the 

Borough shall be permitted to deduct $1125.00 (3 days x 5 Subject Units x 

$75.00). 

2. For overloading trucks or using leaky or filthy trucks: One Hundred Dollars 

($100.00) each occurrence. 

3. Failure to make any report required by the Contract documents: $500 for 

each report not made. 

4. Failure to clean up spilled items: $250 per occurrence 

 

5. For collecting materials before 7:00 a.m. or after 7:00 p.m.: One Thousand 

($1,000.00) Dollars per violation with each day of violation occurs 

215



representing a separate violation. 

6. For commingling recyclables for curbside collection with solid waste: Five

Hundred Dollars ($500.00) Dollars per violation.

7. For landfilling recyclables: $1,000 per occurrence.

8. Failure to follow daily collection schedule: $500 per occurrence.

9. In the event that the penalties hereunder exceed the amount due to contractor

under the Contract Documents for the relevant monthly payment, the Borough

shall be permitted to deduct the fine from the next due monthly payment, or may

invoice contractor for the outstanding balance, at the Borough’s sole discretion,

and shall have all rights at law and equity to collect such balance. Fines invoiced

in this manner shall be paid within 15 days of contractor’s receipt of the invoice.

Article 7.  Contractor agrees as follows: 

A. To  furnish  the  Borough, and to maintain for the period of this contract, the

bond required by section E of the Detailed Specifications, attached hereto as exhibit “A”.  The bond may 

be reduced, at the reasonable discretion of the Borough, on each anniversary of the contract to reflect 

the remaining work to be performed under and pursuant to the contract. The amount of any annual 

reduction shall be approved by Borough Council, in its reasonable discretion.  Contractor shall provide 

an additional, or increase the amount of its existing, bond upon the Borough’s exercise of any contract 

option(s) hereunder in the full amount of the cost of the option(s), subject to the approval of the Borough. 

The form of the bond shall be subject to the approval of the Borough Solicitor.  

B. To accept the provisions of the Workmen's Compensations Act of

Pennsylvania and insure its full liability thereunder, to indemnify and save harmless the Borough of 

216



and from all claims for workmen's compensation which may be made, and to appear for and defend 

the Borough, or any of them, against any and all such claims. 

C. Insurance shall be maintained as follows:

 General Public Liability Insurance (non-automotive) for personal injury and damage to
property shall not be less than $3,000,000 for each occurrence and $5,000,000
aggregate and for property damage in the amount of $500,000; Umbrella/Excess
coverage limits may be used to meet these requirements.

 Automobile Liability Insurance, including primary combined single limit coverage and
excess auto liability coverage shall not be less than $1,000,000 for each occurrence and
for property damage in the amount of $50,000; Umbrella/Excess coverage limits may
be used to meet the requirements.  Coverage to include Form CA99 48 Pollution
Liability – Broadened Coverage.

 Workers; Compensation coverage shall not be less than the statutory minimum, and
employer liability coverage shall not be less than $1,000,000 for each occurrence.
Claims based on statutory constitutional requirements; those claims commonly called
civil rights claims.

 Umbrella/Excess Liability coverage shall not be less than $10,000,000.

 Pollution Liability Coverage shall not be less than $2,000,000 per occurrence or
$4,000,000 aggregate.

D. Contractor shall obtain and maintain Worker's Compensation coverage, not

less than the statutory minimum. A certificate of such insurance shall be submitted to the Borough. 

F. Prior to the furnishing and approval of said Bonds and Certificates of

Insurance, Contractor shall have no rights under the within Contract, and unless said Bonds and 

Certificates of Insurance are furnished on or before the twentieth (20th) day following the award, 

this Contract shall be null and void, and of no effect unless otherwise agreed by the parties. 

LIABILITY: 

217



Article 8. Contractor agrees to indemnify, defend and hold harmless the Borough, their 

officers, directors, employees, agents, affiliates, successors and assigns from any and all actions and 

causes of action, suits, claims, counterclaims, demands, liabilities, loss, judgments, attachments, 

damages or expenses of whatsoever kind or nature, including counsel or attorney fees, which the 

Borough shall or may, at any time, sustain or incur by reason or in consequence, directly or 

indirectly, from Contractor's negligence or willful misconduct in performance or non- 

performance of this Contract. 

The indemnification provisions herein shall survive termination of this Agreement. 

MINIMUM WAGE RATES: 

Article 9. The minimum wage rate shall be applied to workers employed in the 

performance of this Contract, and the prevailing rate shall be determined by the Secretary of Labor 

and Industry of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. This Contract stipulates that such workers 

shall be paid no less than such minimum wage rate. 

Article 10. The Contractor shall require all employees to comply with all requirements of 

the Contract Documents, including specifically those provisions of the Detailed Specifications 

relating to manner of collection and conduct of employees. The Contractor will be held fully 

responsible for the conduct of its employees toward the public. 

Article 11. At no additional cost, the Contractor shall furnish and shall empty on a weekly 

basis, the collection containers set forth in section B.3.b.v of the Detailed Specifications as well as 

collect one bulk item per week (at no additional cost), relating to municipal properties. 

Article 12. It is also agreed and understood by and between the parties that the Contractor, 

in the performance of its duties under the terms of this Contract, is not acting as an agent of the 

218



 

Borough, but as an independent Contractor under the terms of the Contract, and the Borough will 

not be liable for any acts or omissions of the Contractor in the performance of the work described 

herein. 

GOVERNING LAW: 
 

Article 13. This Contract shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the 

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, and the parties hereto hereby agree that the Court of Common 

Pleas of Montgomery County, Pennsylvania, shall have jurisdiction over any litigation arising out 

of it. 

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF DAYS OR DATES OF COLLECTION. 
 

Article 14. Contractor and Borough agree that, in the event that a day scheduled for 

collection of solid waste and recycling, as required by this Contract, is on a recognized National 

holiday, Contractor will make collections on the following work day. 

219



 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Borough and Contractor have caused this Agreement to 

be executed and have hereunto set their hands and seals the day and year first written above. 

BOROUGH OF AMBLER 
 
 

By:_   
 

Attest: 
 
 
 

Borough Secretary 

[CONTRACTOR] 

By:_   
 

By:_   
 
 
 

Attest: 
 
 

 

220



PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMITTEE MOTIONS 

1.  Motion – Authorization to Proceed – MCC EPS-1 & EPS-2 Electrical Panel 
Replacement
2. Motion – Authorization to Proceed – Water Department Utility Truck Replacement

221



 

BSI    
Electrical 

   Electronic 

      Contractors 

 

 
BRENDAN STANTON, INC. • 416 Stump Road • Montgomeryville, PA 18936 
Phone: (215) 699-7700 • Fax: (215) 699-7785 • Email: cstanton@bsielectric.com 

***EMAIL TRANSMITTALL***  

August 27, 2025 
 
Borough of Ambler Wastewater Treatment Plant 
505 Church Street 
Ambler, PA 19002 
Attention: Jarrett Evans 
 
RE: Ambler Wastewater Treatment Plant Effluent Pump Stations 
 
Dear Jarrett: 
 
Thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal.  Per your request outlined below is the 
scope and cost associated with upgrading the Effluent Pump Stations at the Ambler Wastewater 
Treatment Plant. 
 
SCOPE 

1) Furnish and Install Temporary Power/Equipment to Power Station During Construction 
2) Furnish and Install (1) Power Panel 
3) Furnish and Install (1) Lighting Panel 
4) Furnish and Install (2) Combination Starters 
5) Furnish and Install (1) Receptacle with Shroud 
6) Furnish and Install Required Conduit/Wire/Appurtenances for Station Upgrade 

 
NOTES 

- Proposal Excludes Taxes on Exempt Items 
- Proposal Excludes Permit Fees 
- Proposal Excludes Bond Costs 
- Proposal Includes Prevailing Wages 
- Proposal In Accordance with Arris Engineering Group, LTD Drawings 

o Drawing C-1 Dated 8/21/25 
o Drawing E-1 Dated 8/21/25 

 
COST 
EPS-1:   $80,705.00 (Eighty Thousand Seven Hundred Five and 00/100 Dollars) 
EPS-2:   $80,705.00 (Eighty Thousand Seven Hundred Five and 00/100 Dollars) 
 
COSTARS 

1) COSTARS Contract Number:  016-E22-267 
2) COSTARS Solicitation Number: COSTARS-16 
3) SAP Vendor Number:   179109 

222



 

BSI    
Electrical 

   Electronic 

      Contractors 

 

 
BRENDAN STANTON, INC. • 416 Stump Road • Montgomeryville, PA 18936 
Phone: (215) 699-7700 • Fax: (215) 699-7785 • Email: cstanton@bsielectric.com 

 
Feel free to contact our office if you have any questions or need any clarifications. 
 
Sincerely, 

Christopher StantonChristopher StantonChristopher StantonChristopher Stanton, P.E., P.E., P.E., P.E.    
Christopher Stanton, P.E. 

223



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Daniel Roberts
09/08/2025

Fred Beans Ford of Doylestown | 876 North Easton Road Doylestown Pennsylvania |
18902

2023 F-550 Chassis 4x4 SD Regular Cab 145" WB DRW XL (F5H)
Price Level: 350

As Configured Vehicle
Code Description MSRP

Base Vehicle

F5H Base Vehicle Price (F5H) $53,750.00

Packages

660A Order Code 660A N/C

Includes:
- Transmission: TorqShift 10-Speed Automatic
  10R140 with neutral idle. Includes SelectShift and selectable drive modes: normal, tow/haul, eco,
slippery roads and off-road.
- Wheels: 19.5" x 6" Argent Painted Steel
  Hub covers/center ornaments not included.
- HD Vinyl 40/20/40 Split Bench Seat
  Includes center armrest, cupholder, storage, 2-way adjustable driver/passenger headrests and
driver's side manual lumbar.
- Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/MP3 Player
  Includes 4 speakers.
  - SYNC 4 Communications & Entertainment System
  Includes enhanced voice recognition, 911 Assist, 8" LCD center stack screen, AppLink, 1 smart-
charging USB port and trailer brake controller.

Powertrain

99T Engine: 6.7L 4V OHV Power Stroke
V8 Turbo Diesel B20

$9,995.00

Includes Operator Commanded Regeneration (OCR), Diesel Exhaust Fluid (DEF) tank, intelligent
oil-life monitor and manual push-button engine-exhaust braking.

44G Transmission: TorqShift 10-Speed
Automatic

Included

10R140 with neutral idle. Includes SelectShift and selectable drive modes: normal, tow/haul, eco,
slippery roads and off-road.

X4L Limited Slip w/4.30 Axle Ratio $395.00

68M GVWR: 19,500 lb Payload Plus
Upgrade Package

$1,155.00

Includes upgraded frame, rear-axle and low deflection/high capacity rear springs. Increases max
RGAWR to 14,706 lbs. Note: See Order Guide Supplemental Reference for further details on
GVWR.

Wheels & Tires

TGM Tires: 225/70Rx19.5G BSW Traction $190.00

Includes 4 traction tires on the rear and 2 A/P tires on the front.

64Z Wheels: 19.5" x 6" Argent Painted
Steel

Included

Hub covers/center ornaments not included.

1

224



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Daniel Roberts
09/08/2025

Fred Beans Ford of Doylestown | 876 North Easton Road Doylestown Pennsylvania |
18902

2023 F-550 Chassis 4x4 SD Regular Cab 145" WB DRW XL (F5H)
Price Level: 350

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)
Code Description MSRP

Seats & Seat Trim

A HD Vinyl 40/20/40 Split Bench Seat Included

Includes center armrest, cupholder, storage, 2-way adjustable driver/passenger headrests and
driver's side manual lumbar.

Other Options

PAINT Monotone Paint Application STD

145WB 145" Wheelbase STD

STDRD Radio: AM/FM Stereo w/MP3 Player Included

Includes 4 speakers.

Includes:
- SYNC 4 Communications & Entertainment System
  Includes enhanced voice recognition, 911 Assist, 8" LCD center stack screen, AppLink, 1 smart-
charging USB port and trailer brake controller.

96V XL Chrome Package $225.00

Includes:
- Chrome Front Bumper
- Bright Grille
- Remote Start
- Halogen Fog Lamps

473 Snow Plow Prep Package $250.00

Includes pre-selected springs (see order guide supplemental reference for springs/FGAWR of
specific vehicle configurations). Note 1: Restrictions apply; see supplemental reference or body
builders layout book for details. Note 2: Also allows for the attachment of a winch. Note 3: Highly
recommended to add (86M) dual battery on 7.3L gas engine. Adding (67B) 410 amp dual
alternators for diesel engine is highly recommended for max power output.

Includes:
- 350 Amp Dual Alternators
  Includes 190 Amp + 160 Amp.

535 High Capacity Trailer Tow Package $580.00

Includes trailer brake wiring kit and upgraded rear axle. Increases GCW from 32,500 lbs. to 40,000
lbs. Note: Salesperson's Portfolio or Trailer Towing Guide should be consulted for specific trailer
towing or camper limits and corresponding required equipment, axle ratios and model availability.
See Supplemental Reference for vehicle height consideration

41H Engine Block Heater $100.00

41P Transfer Case Skid Plates $100.00

61J 6-Ton Hydraulic Jack $55.00

67A 350 Amp Dual Alternators Included

Includes 190 Amp + 160 Amp.

18B Platform Running Boards $320.00

2

225



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Daniel Roberts
09/08/2025

Fred Beans Ford of Doylestown | 876 North Easton Road Doylestown Pennsylvania |
18902

2023 F-550 Chassis 4x4 SD Regular Cab 145" WB DRW XL (F5H)
Price Level: 350

As Configured Vehicle (cont'd)
Code Description MSRP

872 Rear View Camera & Prep Kit $415.00

Pre-installed content includes cab wiring and frame wiring to the rear most cross member. Upfitters
kit includes camera with mounting bracket, 20' jumper wire and camera mounting/aiming
instructions.

43C 120V/400W Outlet $175.00

Includes 1 in-dash mounted outlet.

Fleet Options

WARANT Fleet Customer Powertrain Limited
Warranty

N/C

Requires valid FIN code.

Ford is increasing the 5-year 60,000-mile limited powertrain warranty to 5-years, 100,000 miles.
Only Fleet purchasers with a valid Fleet Identification Number (FIN code) will receive the extended
warranty. When the sale is entered into the sales reporting system with a sales type fleet along with
a valid FIN code, the warranty extension will automatically be added to the vehicle. The extension
will stay with the vehicle even if it is subsequently sold to a non-fleet customer before the expiration.
This extension applies to both gas and diesel powertrains. Dealers can check for the warranty
extension on eligible fleet vehicles in OASIS. Please refer to the Warranty and Policy Manual
section 3.13.00 Gas Engine Commercial Warranty. This change will also be reflected in the printed
Warranty Guided distributed with the purchase of every new vehicle.

Emissions

425 50-State Emissions System STD

Exterior Color

Z1_01 Oxford White N/C

Interior Color

AS_03 Medium Dark Slate w/HD Vinyl
40/20/40 Split Bench Seat

N/C

Upfit Options

reading enclosed service body 9' $35,710.00

SUBTOTAL $103,415.00

Destination Charge $1,995.00

TOTAL $105,410.00

3

226



Prices and content availability as shown are subject to change and should be treated as estimates only. Actual base vehicle, package and option pricing

may vary from this estimate because of special local pricing, availability or pricing adjustments not reflected in the dealer’s computer system. See

salesperson for the most current information.

Prepared by: Daniel Roberts
09/08/2025

Fred Beans Ford of Doylestown | 876 North Easton Road Doylestown Pennsylvania |
18902

2023 F-550 Chassis 4x4 SD Regular Cab 145" WB DRW XL (F5H)
Price Level: 350

Pricing Summary - Single Vehicle

MSRP

Vehicle Pricing

Base Vehicle Price $53,750.00

Options $13,955.00

Colors $0.00

Upfitting $35,710.00

Fleet Discount $0.00

Fuel Charge $0.00

Destination Charge $1,995.00

Subtotal $105,410.00

Pre-Tax Adjustments

Code Description MSRP

PA COSTARS CONTRACT 025-E22-506 -$17,196.00

Total $88,214.00

Customer Signature Acceptance Date

4

227


	September 2025 Council Meeting Agenda
	Ambler Borough Council Meeting Minutes August 19, 2025
	I. CALL TO ORDER
	II.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	III. ROLL CALL
	IV. CITIZENS’ COMMENTS- AGENDA ITEMS ONLY
	Lindsay Daku 122 Greenwood Ave. expressed her strong support for a tree succession plan. She commented on the importance of trees and appreciated the involvement of the E.A.C.
	Mary Spross 366 Forest Ave. echoed Ms. Daku’s previous comments. She reiterated her support for the tree plan and the importance of caring for mature trees. She also expressed her desire for Council to support the Historical Society with a $1000.oo do...
	Ashley Aker 31 Orange Ave. also expressed her support for the tree succession plan.
	Jim Neeley 230 N. Ridge commented regarding 220 S. Chestnut St. He noted that after his purchase of the property, the current tenants would stay through their lease. He gave more detailed description of the parcel, its current state and possible use i...
	Rob Cardillo 300 E. Park Ave. noted that he is the newest member of the E.A.C. and offered commentary on the importance of trees to the Borough.
	Wesley Aber 31 Orange Ave, a practicing arborist, gave comment on the current trees on Butler Ave. and is in support of the succession plan for those trees.
	Will Nassau 269 N. Ridge Ave echoed the importance of trees and stressed the importance of a succession plan for the trees.
	Mark Setman 237 N. Spring Garden St. commented on the trees and the need to care for them. He wanted to make the public aware of the order form for the E.A.C. fall tree planting campaign – orders due 8/28/25.
	V. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING
	The Minutes of the July 15th Council Meeting were approved 8-AYE.
	VI.  CONFIRMED APPOINTMENTS – Jordan Seigel Ambler Borough Intern reflected on her time working in the Borough Offices this summer.
	VII.  FINANCE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

	VIII.  POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT
	IX. FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT
	X. EMS REPORT
	XI. INTER-DEPARTMENT REPORTS
	A. Public Works Department
	E. Manager’s Report- Kyle Detweiler

	XIII PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS’ REPORTS
	A. Engineer’s Report
	C. Solicitor’s Report

	COUNCIL COMMITTEE REPORTS:
	A. Finance & Planning Committee – Elizabeth Iovine, Chair
	B. Public Safety Committee – Amy Hughes Kelly, Chair.
	Council opinion: Ms. Hughes asked if there was a difference between the ordinances.
	Chief Borkowski explained the differences.
	1. Motion to approve Resolution 2025-07 the revision to the parking violation fines. Carried 8-AYE.
	2. Motion to approve Resolution 2025-08 an agreement between the Borough of Ambler and PennDOT for winter maintenance services. Carried 8-AYE.
	C. Public Utilities Committee – Lou Orehek, Chair.
	1. Motion to proceed with the EPR-1 & EPS-2 MMC Panel Change-Out proposal from Arris Engineering. Carried 8-AYE.
	2. Motion to proceed with the water meter replacement and installation proposal from Rio Supply. Carried 8-AYE.
	3. Motion to proceed with the Wastewater treatment plant roof replacement proposal from San Giuliano roofing. Carried 8-AYE.
	D. Parks & Recreation Committee – Jennifer Henderson, Chair.
	Parks & Recreation Committee considered no motions.
	E. Salary and Personnel Committee – Karen Sheedy, Chair.

	B. ADJOURNMENT

	Report-MUNIS03-19168-09-11_BUDGET_REPORT_AUG2025
	CFS August 2025
	August 2025 Monthly Report_2025_09_11_11_27_15_854
	2025 Run sheet
	Chiefs Report

	Ambler Borough Ambulance Report 2025
	2025 AMBLER - DPW Projects  UPDATE SEPTEMBER 2025
	Water Department Monthly Report August 2025
	August 2025 WWTP Superintendent Report
	Code_Enforcement_Report_August_September_2025
	Violation_Notice_Report_25-09
	Manager's Report - Sep 2025
	2025-09-12 G&A eng rpt
	FinancePlanningCmteMotions - Aug 2025
	COUNCIL PACKET MONTHLY AP SPREADSHEET 2025
	AUG 2025

	AD - RFQ Professional Services 2025
	RFQ - Borough Solicitor 2025
	RFQ - Municipal-Borough-Water Engineer 2025
	RFQ - Borough Auditor 2025
	NOTICE TO TRASH BIDDERS
	INSTRUCTIONS TO TRASH BIDDERS
	TRASH BID PROPOSAL FORM
	DETAILED TRASH SPECIFICATIONS
	CONTRACT FOR TRASH COLLECTION
	PublicUtilityCmteMotions - Aug 2025
	AMBLER_EPS_8_27_25
	ambler f550 enclosed Utility Body Quote



